Homer City Hall
491 E. Pioneer Avenue
Homer, Alaska 99603
www.cityofhomer-ak.gov

City of Homer

Agenda
City Council Regular Meeting
Monday, December 14,2020 at 6:00 PM
City Hall Cowles Council Chambers via Zoom

Dial: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or Toll Free 877 853 5247 or 888 788 0099

Webinar ID: 205 093 973 Password: 610853

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA APPROVAL AGENDA APPROVAL (Only those matters on the noticed agenda may be
considered, pursuant to City Council’s Operating Manual, pg. 6)

MAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

RECONSIDERATION

CONSENT AGENDA (Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If a separate discussion is
desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular
Meeting Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.)

a.

b.

[

|2

Homer City Council unapproved Regular Meeting Minutes for November 23, 2020 and
Special Meeting Minutes of November 25, 2020. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.

Memorandum 20-198 from Deputy City Clerk Re: Liquor License Renewal Fat Olives
and Land's End. Recommend approval.

Memorandum 20-204 from Councilmember Venuti Re: Moving Forward on the
Wayfinding Streetscape Capital Project in 2021. Recommend approval.

Ordinance 20-92, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the 2020
Capital Budget and Authorizing Expenditure of $18,696 from the Sewer Reserve Fund
and $16,546 from the Water Reserve Fund to Retrofit High Energy Light Fixtures at the
Sewer Treatment Campus and at the Water Treatment Plant. City Manager/Public
Works Director. Recommended dates Introduction December 14, 2020 Public Hearing
and Second Reading January 11, 2021.

Memorandum 20-199 from Public Works Director
Memorandum 20-200 from Public Works Director



http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/

e. Ordinance20-93, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the 2021
Operating Budget to Provide for Necessary Mid-Biennium and 2021 Truncated Budget
Adjustments. City Manager. Recommended dates Introduction December 14, 2020
Public Hearing and Second Reading January 11, 2021

f.  Ordinance 20-94, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the

FY2021 Operating Budget by Appropriating Funds in the Amount of $78,579 in order to
fund Emergency Temporary Hires at the Homer Volunteer Fire Department for an
Additional 6-Months, Associated with COVID-19 Response. City Manager.
Recommended Dates Introduction December 14, 2020 Public Hearing and Second
Reading January 11,2021

g. Resolution 20-128, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Establishing the
2021 Regular Meeting Schedule for City Council, Economic Development Advisory
Commission, Library Advisory Board, Parks Art Recreation and Culture Advisory
Commission, Planning Commission, Port and Harbor Advisory Commission, and
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Compliance Committee. Recommend adoption.

Memorandum 20-203 from City Clerk as backup

=

Resolution 20-129, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Extending the City
of Homer Disaster Emergency Declaration to March 9,2021 due to Current and Expected
Impacts of the COVID-19 Novel Coronavirus Pandemic. Mayor. Recommend adoption.

Resolution 20-130, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Supporting and
Encouraging all forms of Outdoor Recreation Especially during the 2020-2021 Winter
with the Ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic. Lord. Recommend adoption.

j.  Resolution 20-131, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Urging Businesses
and Individuals to Employ Basic COVID-19 Safety Measures such as Masking and Social
Distancing to Reduce the Spread of COVID-19 and Protect our Public Healthcare
Systems and Healthcare Workers. Lord. Recommend adoption.

|~

Resolution 20-132, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Accepting the 2019
Basic Financial Statements and Acknowledging the Management Letter Submitted by
the City's Independent Auditor, BDO USA,LLP and Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute the Financial Report. City Manager/Finance Director. Recommend adoption.

=

Resolution 20-133, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Expressing Intent
to Participate in the Purchase of Kenai Peninsula Borough Parcel Number 17936032,
T06S R13W SEC 22 Seward Meridian HM 2017050 Hodnik Subdivision Lot 4, by
Kachemak Bay Moose Habitat, Inc. and Directing the City Manager to Negotiate the
City's Financial Contribution and Assure the Binding Public Purpose Conditions are
met. Mayor. Recommend adoption.

VISITORS




a.

b.

C.

BDO Audit Report (10 minutes)
Cook Inlet Aquaculture Report - Dan Miotke and Dean Day (10 minutes)

Unified Command Report (20 minutes)

ANNOUNCEMENTS / PRESENTATIONS / REPORTS (5 Minute limit per report)

g.
h.

Committee of the Whole Report

Worksession Report

Mayor's Report

Borough Report

Library Advisory Board

Planning Commission

Economic Development Advisory Commission

Parks Art Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission

Port and Harbor Advisory Commission

j. Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance Committee

k. Economic Relief Grant Report

PUBLIC HEARING(S)

a.

=

g

Ordinance 20-89, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending Homer
City Code Chapter 3.05 Budget; Section 3.01.010 Fiscal Year, Section 3.05.050, Budget
Assumptions and Section 3.05.010 Budget Submission-Content, Regarding a Fiscal Year
Budget Schedule. Smith. Introduction November 23, 2020 Public Hearing and Second
Reading

Memorandum 20-202 from City Manager as backup
Memorandum 20-192 from Finance Director as backup

Ordinance 20-90, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Accepting and
Appropriating a Donation from Friends of Woodard Creek in Karen Hornaday Park in
the Amount of $7,025 for Woodard Creek Nature Trail Maintenance and Improvements
in Karen Hornaday Park. City Manager. Introduction November 23,2020 Public Hearing
and Second Reading December 14, 2020

Ordinance 20-91, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the 2020
Operating Budget and Authorizing the Expenditure of $42,000 for the Purpose of
Contracting with a Lobbyist for the City of Homer. Smith. Introduction November 23,
2020 Public Hearing and Second Reading December 14, 2020




ORDINANCE(S)

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

a.

City Manager's Report

PENDING BUSINESS

a.

=

[

Resolution 20-077(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Adopting a
Reserve Fund Policy for the Collection and Use of Water and Sewer Depreciation
Reserve Funds Capital Asset Repair And Maintenance Allowance Fund.
Lord/Aderhold. (Postponed from November 23rd)

Memorandum 20-205 from Public Works Director as backup
Memorandum 20-165 from Finance Director as backup

Resolution 20-078, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the
Homer Accelerated Water and Sewer Program (HAWSP) Policy Manual to Modernize the
Language and Clarify Qualifying Criteria for using HAWSP Funds. Lord/Aderhold.
(Postponed from November 23rd)

Resolution 20-119, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Acknowledging the
2021 Budget will be Truncated to January 1 to June 30, 2021 to Accommodate the
Transition from a Calendar Year Budget to a Fiscal Year Budget.Smith. (Postponed from
November 23rd)

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTIONS

a.

=

Resolution 20-134, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Supporting
Regional Aquaculture Associations and Strongly Opposing Proposed Changes to
Management Plan of Kachemak Bay State Park and State Wilderness Park that would
Disproportionately and Negatively Impact the Homer Community. Evensen/Hansen-
Cavasos/Mayor.

Resolution 20-135, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving the
Lease Assignment Originally held by Harbor Leasing LLC and Assumed by Alaska
Growth Capital BIDCO, Inc. to Salmon Sisters Holding LLC and Authorizing the City
Manager to Negotiate and Execute the Appropriate Documents for a 20 Year Lease with
Options for two Consecutive Five Year Renewals for Lot 12C, Port Industrial Subdivision
No. 4, Plat 99-43. City Manager.

COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE

COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK




COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER
COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR
COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Meeting is Monday, January 11,2021 at 6:00 p.m., Committee of the Whole at 5:00
p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491
E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.




HOMER CITY COUNCIL UNAPPROVED
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

Session 20-34 a Regular Meeting of the Homer City Council was called to order on November
23, 2020 by Mayor Ken Castner at 6:00 p.m. at the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located
at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska, and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: COUNCILMEMBER ADERHOLD, EVENSEN, HANSEN-CAVASQOS, LORD, SMITH, VENUTI

STAFF: CITY MANAGER DUMOUCHEL
CITY CLERK JACOBSEN
SPECIAL PROJECTS & COMMUNICATIONS COORDINATOR CARROLL
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR KEISER
FINANCE DIRECTOR WALTON
CITY ATTORNEY GATTI
PORT DIRECTOR/HARBORMASTER HAWKINS

AGENDA APPROVAL (Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous
consent of the Council. HCC 2.08.040.)

The following changes were made: MAYORAL RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS Alaska Association
of Municipal Clerks Clerk of the Year - Melissa Jacobsen, MMC, Written public comment;
ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS Economic Relief Grant Programs Written Reports;
PENDING BUSINESS Resolution 20-077(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska
Adopting a ReserveFund Policy for the Collection and Use of the Water and Sewer BepreeiationReserve
Funds Capital Asset Repair and Maintenance Allowance (CARMA)Funds. Lord/Aderhold and
Updated Draft Policy, Resolution 20-078(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska
Amending the Homer Accelerated Water and Sewer Program (HAWSP) Policy Manual to Modernize the
Language and Clarify Qualifying Criteria for using HAWSP Funds. Lord/Aderhold, and Updated Draft
Policy; Resolution 20-117, and Resolution 20-117(S), Regarding the Approving a Lease Assignment
Originally held by Harbor Leasing, LLC and Assumed by Alaska Growth Capital BIDCO, Inc. to Salmon
Sisters Holdings LLC, there is Written Public Comments and copy of Salmon Sisters Presentation to
Port & Harbor Advisory Commission. City Manager.

LORD/VENUTI MOVED TO ADOPT THE AGENDA AS AMENDED

There was no discussion.

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT

Motion carried.

MAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

a. Recognition of Carey Meyer, PE, MPA for 21 Years of Service to the City of Homer

b. Alaska Association of Municipal Clerks Clerk of the Year - Melissa Jacobsen, MMC

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA
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HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

RECONSIDERATION

CONSENT AGENDA (Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If a separate discussion is
desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular
Meeting Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.)

a.

Homer City Council Unapproved Special Meeting Minutes of November 9, 2020. City
Clerk. Recommend adoption.

Memorandum 20-190 from Mayor Re: Appointment of Jay Cherok to the Economic
Development Advisory Commission. Recommend Approval.

Memorandum 20-191 from City Clerk Re: Liquor License Renewals for Fresh Catch Cafe,
La Baleine, Grog Shop, Homer Liquor and Wine Company, Patel's, Patel's #2, and Rum
Locker. Recommend approval.

Ordinance 20-89, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending Homer
City Code Chapter 3.05 Budget; Section 3.01.010 Fiscal Year, Section 3.05.050, Budget
Assumptions and Section 3.05.010 Budget Submission-Content, Regarding a Fiscal Year
Budget Schedule. Smith. Recommended Dates Introduction November 23,2020 Public
Hearing and Second Reading

Memorandum 20-192 from Finance Director as backup

Ordinance 20-90, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Accepting and
Appropriating a Donation from Friends of Woodard Creek in Karen Hornaday Park in
the Amount of $7,025 for Woodard Creek Nature Trail Maintenance and Improvements
in Karen Hornaday Park. City Manager. Recommended Dates Introduction November
23,2020 Public Hearing and Second Reading December 14, 2020

Ordinance 20-91, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the 2020
Operating Budget and Authorizing the Expenditure of $42,000 for the Purpose of
Contracting with a Lobbyist for the City of Homer. Smith. Recommended Dates
Introduction November 23, 2020 Public Hearing and Second Reading December 14,
2020

Resolution 20-119, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Acknowledging the
2021 Budget will be Truncated to January 1 to June 30, 2021 to Accommodate the
Transition from a Calendar Year Budget to a Fiscal Year Budget. Smith. Recommend
adoption.

Moved to Resolutions Item b. Aderhold
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HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

h.

Resolution 20-120, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving a
Lobbyist Contract with J & H Consulting, LLC of Juneau, Alaska, for a Term of One Year
commencing on December 15, 2020 and ending on December 15, 2021, in the Amount
of $42,000 and Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute the Appropriate
Documents. Smith/Aderhold. Recommend adoption.

Memorandum 20-193 from City Clerk as backup

Moved to Resolutions Item c. Aderhold

Resolution 20-121, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving
Amendment Two to the Emergency Management Communications Services and
Related Matters Contract between the City of Homer and Kenai Peninsula Borough. City
Manager. Recommend adoption.

Resolution 20-122, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving a
Memorandum of Agreement Between the City of Homer and the Kenai Peninsula
Borough Office of Emergency Management Regarding the Replacement and
Maintenance of Emergency Sirens. City Manager. Recommend adoption.

Resolution 20-123, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the
CARES Act Project Close Out Plan to Provide a $6,000 Direct Grant to Kachemak Bay
Equestrian Association to Cover Eligible Costs Incurred due to the COVID-19 Pandemic.
Venuti. Recommend adoption.

Resolution 20-124, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the
CARES Act Project Close Out Plan to Provide a Direct Grant in the Amount of $44,250 to
Kachemak Ski Club to Expand COVID-Conscious Outdoor Winter Recreation
Opportunities. Evensen. Recommend adoption.

Moved to Resolutions Item c. Aderhold

m. Resolution 20-125, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Creating a Public

Works Campus Task Force and Establishing a Scope of Work and Parameters under
which the Task Force will Conduct its Work. City Manager/Public Works Director.
Recommend adoption.

Memorandum 20-194 from Public Works Director as backup

Items g. h. and . moved to Resolutions items b. c. and d. Aderhold.

City Clerk Jacobsen read the consent agenda and recommendations.
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HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO ADOPT THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE CONSENT AGENDA AS
READ.

There was no discussion.
VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT
Motion carried.

VISITORS

a. Unified Command Report (20 Minutes)

Lorne Carroll, Public Health Nurse, commented regarding point of dispensing (POD) planning
for COVID vaccine when it becomes available, and that many partners have ramped up
planning for access to the vaccine. He shared a slide from the Center for Disease Control that
suggests when the vaccine is available it will come in limited amounts and availability will
increase over time. Major unknowns are when the vaccine will be available and when it will be
available to us on the Southern Kenai Peninsula. He explained challenges with contact tracing
with case counts of 500-700 per day, and contact tracers are prioritizing efforts toward long
term care and other congregate settings where chance of transmission is very high. When a
COVID test is positive, the medical facility reports it to the Division of Public Health and
contacting the individual, who then needs to go home and isolate and let those they’ve been
in contact with know they’ve tested positive and that the close contacts need to isolate as well.

Christine Anderson, South Peninsula Hospital (SPH) Liaison, reported on COVID activity since
the last report to Council, including hospital admissions, emergency room activity, clinic
services, and COVID specific treatments that are available. She noted continued regular testing
of long term care residents due to positive tests for staff members and visitation restrictions
remain in place. So far local health care capacity has been able to handle the influx of patients
in their COVID ready spaces. Staffing is becoming an issue with close to 30 members out due to
COVID infection, close contacts, or awaiting test results; and strict return to work protocols are
in place. Partners up the road at Central Peninsula Hospital and in Anchorage are very busy
with COVID activity, we rely on them for transfers of patients from SPH so they’re urging
everyone to practice safe COVID activity to keep people out of the hospitals. Regarding testing,
SPH is averaging 106 tests per day over the past seven days and a positivity rate has been 9%
up from 8% over the previous week. The swabbing station is open daily from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00
p.m.

Jenny Carroll, City of Homer Public Information Officer (P10), shared that today is Public Health
Thank You Day, and she took the opportunity to thank all the public health professionalsin our
community and around the State who have committed themselves to health improvement for
individuals, families, and on the community level as well. She’s been working a great deal with
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HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

public health professionals since the pandemic began and has learned a great deal from all
them. She’s inspired by their commitment, caring, and creativity in working with community
partners to encourage healthy practices through COVID and everything else we deal with in our
community. She encouraged everyone to continue with best practices. We know that masking
works to cut down the spread along with social distancing, keeping a small social bubble and
notifying them if you test positive helps curb the spread. She’s standing by as P10 to learn how
the City can support with POD when a vaccine becomes available. She thanked the public for
doing their best, it’s all any of us can do in supporting everyone’s physical and mental health
in the community.

Mark Kirko, City of Homer Fire Chief, echoed others comments. Cases are rising so we need to
do our best to social distance and keep mitigation plans in place. We’ve been working hard at
this and he applauds the health organizations for doing a wonderful job and working through
some difficult times. He believes our resources are in a reasonable position, and is hoping to
purchase more personal protective equipment (PPE) because we don’t know what’s going to
happen after the first of the year, and the duration of need out there. He shared a report about
local Fire Departments partnering with the home school program Connections to do online
program for the students to do exit drills in the home. These are typically done at the schools,
but can’t right now, so they’re promoting an online public education experience for the
students.

ANNOUNCEMENTS / PRESENTATIONS / REPORTS (5 Minute limit per report)
a. Worksession Report

City Manager Dumouchel reported Finance Director Walton walked Council through the water
and sewer rate model and rates proposed in Resolution 20-118(S). They also worked with
Public Works Director Keiser and discussed updates to the HAWSP Policy Manual and the Water
and Sewer Fund Policy.

b. Committee of the Whole Report

Councilmember Lord reported Council discussed the change of the City’s fiscal year, CARES Act
Grants and CARES Act financial summary, and the Salmon Sister’s lease process.

c. Special Meeting Report
d. Mayor's Report

i. ACoM Resolution - COVID Mitigation

Mayor Castner reported on several items. He attended the Alaska Conference of Mayors two
day meeting where they had training on learning from errors called Failing Forward, and also
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HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

review of crisis management. They passed a resolution about addressing COVID and how the
State may go about doing it.

There was a press for the North Pacific Management Council to come up with a management
plan for an area of Federal Waters south of Kalgin Island down to the latitude of Anchor Point
thataccountsforthefirst two weeks of fisheries. They’re surprise solution for the management
plan was to completely close the fishery. It cuts out the first two weeks of the fishery and all
the Homer deliveries associated when the fleet is working the fish as they move up the inlet.
The Kenai City Council is having an emergency meeting tonight to address this and he got the
notice too late to add it to this agenda. It’s a big deal for Homer because a good part of our
Cook Inlet landings come in that first two week period.

There’s some interest by a private company in low income housing for Homer that’s looking
for land to be donated or leased within the city, and they say their housing is for seasonal
workers to support summer activities. He provided information the City Manager.

There was a request from Moose Habitat, Inc. regarding purchasing easements with HAWSP
funds for conservation purposes, and waiving the assessments against the property. They’re
now dealing with the Land Trust.

He spoke to the auditors last week regarding the 2019 audit and they said it should be
completed by the end of the month.

Councildiscussed scheduling an emergency meeting to address the North Pacific Management
Council proposal and bring forward a Resolution opposing the closure. A Special Meeting was
scheduled for November 25" at 3:30 p.m.

e. Borough Report
f. Library Advisory Board

The Library Advisory Board prepared a written report that was provided as a laydown item.

g. Planning Commission

i. Memorandum from Planning Commission Re: Revisiting Medical District Building
Heights

h. Economic Development Advisory Commission

i. Memorandum from Economic Development Advisory Commission Re: Request to
Move Forward on Wayfinding Streetscape Capital Project.

6 120420 mj
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HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

Karin Mark, Economic Development Advisory Commission Chair, reported the Commission is
delighted with the appointment of Debbie Speakman and appreciates tonight’s appointment
of Jay Cherok. At their last meeting they discussed actions that will fit under each goal of their
strategic plan. They decided to set up an outreach to local businesses to see what will be
needed in the future due to COVID. They also addressed community outreach regarding the
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy. Both of these topics will be addressed
further at their December meeting. Deputy City Planner Engebretsen provided input on two
items that Planning is looking at, Green Infrastructure and a revised Community Design
Manual. The Commission voted to move forward on the Wayfinding Streetscape projectin 2021
as seen in the memorandum in the packet. Since Council approved HART funds for the project,
the Commission would like to move forward on it. It’s important to continue to look to the
future of Homer, others are moving forward on their projects, and having a plan for
coordination is in the City’s best interest.

Councilmember Venuti wanted to make sure they have a head nod to proceed with this in next
year’s budget. She’d like to sponsor a memo at the next meeting, outlining that Council would
like this to continue.

i. Parks Art Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission (PARCAC)

Ingrid Harrald, Parks Art Recreation and Culture Advisory Commissioner, reported at their last
meeting the Public Works Director talked to them about public restrooms, the need for funding
and proposed tapping the HAWSP fund, which the Commission supports. Karen Hornaday Park
is having a new topographic study done to help understand the scope of work for
improvements for the parking lot and drainage, there’s also a tree study to determine the value
oftreesin our area, and the Main Street Sidewalk design is at 30% completion. The Community
Recreation report included new ideas including sport equipment lending program, and using
CARES funding for new registration software. There are five electronic fee stations being
located, 3 at campgrounds, one at the RV dump station, and one at the airport parking lot.
There’s an idea of an 18-hole disc golf course in the Diamond Creek Rec area being discussed,
and more sanding and increased lighting on the more urban trail. There’s a big uptick in ice
skating on Beluga and Lampert Lakes. The Rotary is putting in four memorial benches, one at
WKFL Park in memory of Gary Thomas, also at Bishops Beach, Fishin Hole, and Ben Walter’s
Park. PARCAC is looking at establishing an Endowment Fund, similar to what the Library has
done. The heard public comment about the Beach Policy, beach use, and increased traffic.
They’ve scheduled a worksession to review the Beach Policy.

j. Portand Harbor Advisory Commission
k. Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance Committee

Councilmember Aderhold reported at their last meeting they spent time talking with Public
Works Director Keiser about the current status of our ADA Transition Plan, what’s been
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HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

accomplished, what’s on the short list, and what will take more time to accomplish. They also
talked about moving forward on a Transition Plan for parks and trails.

[. Economic Relief Grant Update

Sara Perman reported on the Non-Profit Relief Grant (NERG) and Fisherman’s Economic Relief
Grant (FERG) Programs. NERG closed November 8™ and gave out $367,000 in CARES Act funding
and just under $150,000 is remaining in the amount allocated. The FERG runs through
November 29%. Of the $1.3 million allocated about $1.1 million requested so far. That money
is set to be awarded on a first come first serve basis and if it’s distributed before the program
ends, they won’t be accepting the last applicants. As of today 220 FERG applications have been
received. One challenge with this program is the amount of documentation being requested
which has put a lot of strain on the applicants and the review process.

Special Projects and Communications Coordinator Carroll reported on the Small Business
Economic Relief Grant (SBERG) on behalf of Jody Mastey, who was having audio issues. Ms.
Carroll noted there were 268 total applications for SBERG 2 equaling just over $4 million in
requests, and she reviewed the payment schedule. In compiling the requests the City will be
able to close out the Kenai Peninsula Borough CARES Act funds. She’s been working on
identifying unencumbered City CARES Act funds because spending plan Council pass asked for
any available funds to go toward SBERG applicants if there were more applicants than funds,
so $1,038,662 is being added to funding SBERG 2 applicants. She said Ms. Mastey
recommended setting aside $400,000 for the appeals process and there are several comingin
that they’ll be looking at. She reviewed the reward scale being used that’s based on percentage
of revenue loss and explained they’re able to spread the funds to all deserving business and
follow Council’s intent to prioritize the highest loss businesses that applied.

PUBLIC HEARING(S)

a. Ordinance 20-86, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Accepting and
Appropriating an Arts and Culture CARES Act Matching Grant from the Rasmuson
Foundation in the Amount of $50,000 and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the
Appropriate Documents. City Manager. Introduction November 9, 2020 Public Hearing
and Second Reading November 23, 2020.

Mayor Castner opened the public hearing. There were no comments and the hearing was
closed.

LORD/VENUTI MOVED TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 20-86 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY FOR SECOND
AND FINAL READING.

There was no discussion.
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HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT
Motion carried.

b. Ordinance 20-87, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Extending the
Suspension of Homer City Code Chapter 5.42 Single-Use Plastic Bags to December 31,
2020 and Affirming January 1, 2021 as the date in which Merchants Shall Discontinue
Providing Single-Use Plastic Carryout Bags. Aderhold/Venuti. Introduction November
9, 2020 Public Hearing and Second Reading November 23, 2020.

Mayor Castner opened the public hearing.

Karin Marks, city resident, commented that the increase of COVID going on, she questioned if
this action might be premature because of concern of spread from using recyclable bags.

Kalliste Edeen commented in support of re-instating the ban. To this point it’s said the virus
lives on plastic longer than paper so a reusable bag is one of the issues, but going back to paper
bags as an option absolutely needs to happen.

There were no further comments and the hearing was closed.

LORD/EVENSEN MOVED TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 20-87 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY FOR SECOND
AND FINAL READING.

Councilmember Aderhold comment there were a lot of unknowns with COVID in the beginning,
and setting the bag ban aside for that period was valid. A lot of questions have been answered
and we’re at a time when things are flowing smoothly, we know how to act personally and
socially, so she believes it’s time to return to the plastic bag ban.

Councilmember Venuti added the store can provide paper bags for those who need them.

Councilmember Smith noted regardless of this there are still a lot of sources of plastic that
impact our environment, paper bags create a larger carbon footprint and cost the stores more
to putinto place. Ultimately we need to stick with what the voters did and getting back to this
is the right thing to do. He encouraged notification to business owners right away so they’re
aware and can properly plan for the transition.

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT
Motion carried.

c. Ordinance 20-88, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Accepting and
Appropriating an FY 2020 State Homeland Security Program Grant in the Amount of
$65,685 to Upgrade the City’s Radio Communication System with the Purchase and
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Deployment of Portable Radios and Mobile Repeaters for the Homer Volunteer Fire
Department and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents.
.City Manager. Introduction November 9, 2020 Public Hearing and Second Reading
November 23, 2020.

Memorandum 20-188 from Fire Chief as backup

Mayor Castner opened the public hearing. There were no comments and the hearing was
closed.

LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 20-88 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY FOR
SECOND AND FINAL READING.

There was no discussion.

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT

Motion carried.

Mayor Castner called for a recess at 7:45 p.m. and the meeting resumed at 7:55 p.m.

ORDINANCE(S)
CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

a. City Manager's Report

City Manager Dumouchel congratulated City Clerk Jacobsen for receiving the Clerk of the Year
award. Several of the City staff step up at the State level to participate and take leadership
roles, he’s excited and proud about that. He noted the COVID framework review he had listed
in his report. At an organizational level, he’s moved us to a red status due to the increase in
case counts locally in an effort to protect staff so we can continue to provide high quality
service to the public.

Councilmember Lord congratulated City Clerk Jacobsen and also Rachel Friedlander on her
new job as City Manager in Seldovia. She’s enjoyed working with Ms. Friedlander she’s been a
really great help in supporting information needs for Council. She noted she’s had a lot of
contact regarding ice skating, and feels anything we can do to support outdoor recreation this
winter will be great.

City Manager Dumouchel responded that he’d inclined to push toward more of a community
driven solutions for maintaining the ice. The City doesn’t control or maintain the lake, and from
a liability perspective with the fluctuations in weather, we’d have to commit a lot of attention
on the safety side.
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Councilmember Smith shared that he’s fully supportive of people recreating out there, but
agrees with the City Manager’s position.

Councilmember Evensen noted concerns of pilot acquaintances who don’t fly to Homer in the
winter because of the vehicular traffic on the lake. He also commented about Soundview and
Sterling Highway, and the schools. He recalled prior conversation from DOT’s that Homer
Middle School doesn’t front the highway and they weren’t interested in putting up a stop light.
In his mind it fulfills the spirit of their policy on that, and hopes this time there’s success in
showing the value added to our community.

PENDING BUSINESS

a. Resolution20-077,A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Adopting a Reserve
Fund Policy for the Collection and Use of Water and Sewer Depreciation Reserve Funds.
Lord/Aderhold.

Memorandum 20-165 from Finance Director as backup

Resolution 20-077(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Adopting a Reserve

Fund Policy for the Collection and Use of the Water and Sewer Bepreeiation-ReserveFunds
Capital Asset Repair and Maintenance Allowance (CARMA)Funds. Lord/Aderhold.

Mayor Castner explained that there’s a motion on the floor to adopt Resolution 20-077 that
was postponed from the October 12" meeting and opened the floor for discussion or a motion
to substitute.

LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO SUBSTITUTE RESOLUTION 20-077(S) FOR 20-077.
There was no discussion.

VOTE (substitution): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT

Motion carried.

Councilmember Smith expressed his preference to postpone and work on it some more
because he thinks some policy decisions have yet to be made. He thinks further discussion of
components that comprise our rate structure are needed to better understand what’s going to
be required to drive what the Homer Accelerated Water and Sewer Policy (HAWSP) will be used
for and also what it won’t be. He noted the section “Qualifying Project Material or Criterion”
item b. and suggested removing “located in city limits” because it’s a given it’s in the city and
that it meets one of the criteria listed.
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Councilmember Lord responded we have the water reserve and the sewer reserve with no
policy associated with them to help guide what they’re used for. It’s true that because we have
HAWSP, they work together in some way and how we look at one impacts how we look at the
other. She looks forward to moving something forward and doesn’t know if they’ll get hung up
on philosophical beliefs and encouraged finding a way to work together to compromise and
move past the same conversation they keep having at the table.

Mayor Castner commented it’s an apex policy with three things that feed into it. First, the
money that goes into the fund and the money that’s there now is collected through the tariff.
Second, we have the policy about how we’re funding the entire enterprise itself through the
annual budget process. Those are tied together through the tariff, we looked at the fiscal
requirements for the budget and matched the tariff to those fiscal requirements. Third, we
have this concept of a self-writing tariff and it has to have numbers that are known, not
unknown. To say we’re going to take 15% as a surcharge, as an example, isn’t acceptable as
far as setting a tariff.

Councilmember Lord responded that she has yet to understand the Mayor’s perspective on
how to fund reserve type projects. From the conversation they keep having she’s hearing they
should have no reserves and the operating and maintenance annual budget should
encompass every dollar that the water/sewer utility utilizes, with maybe a little extra cushion,
but no built up pot of money. She questions how they are going to pay for those things.

Mayor Castner said he’ll provide comments in writing if they postpone this tonight.

Councilmember Evensen agreed that the Mayor’s concerns need to be addressed and it makes
sense to him that they need to address what seems to be an excessive tariff. He doesn’t think
it’s being argued that it’s not a good place to be with $4 million for projects, but the point is
how we got here may not have been the best route.

Councilmember Lord responded that maybe the need to set a number, councils haven’t done
that before, and there also hasn’t been any policy to guide how to use the fund. By going
through this exercise, it gives everyone a better idea and also get to a same page on definitions,
on how our system works and what it takes to run it, and then we can come up with some
boundaries.

LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO POSTPONE TO OUR NEXT MEETING.
Mayor Castner noted their next regular meeting is December 14,

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT

Motion carried.
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b. Resolution 20-078, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the
Homer Accelerated Water and Sewer Program (HAWSP) Policy Manual to Modernize the
Language and Clarify Qualifying Criteria for using HAWSP Funds. Lord/Aderhold.

Resolution 20-078(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the
Homer Accelerated Water and Sewer Program (HAWSP) Policy Manual to Modernize the
Language and Clarify Qualifying Criteria for using HAWSP Funds. Lord/Aderhold.

Mayor Castner explained that there’s a motion on the floor to adopt Resolution 20-078 that
was postponed from the October 12®" meeting and opened the floor for discussion or a motion
to substitute.

LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO SUBSTITUTE RESOLUTION 20-077(S) FOR 20-077.
There was no discussion.

VOTE (substitution): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT

Motion carried.

There was brief discussion confirming some technical items discussed at the worksession
could be addressed in a revision that will come back to Council, given the understanding this
will be postponed also.

Councilmember Smith noted Mayor Castner’s comments at the worksession about there being
some balance between the special assessment districts (SAD) and the capital projects, and
how we establish what those might be. He’s not sure how they address that without further
discussion. Also g. in part 4, about changing to when financing a SAD project, it should remain
as a HAWSP project because there will be projects outside the SAD’s that the HAWSP will be on
the hook for. We’ve talked about circumstances where we might have a match or percentage
toward a grant that we have to provide, that could be done with cash, but HAWSP would be
used to pay the loan.

Councilmember Evensen noted Public Works Directors comments at the worksession
regarding public bathrooms falling under the health and safety category and that makes sense
to him.

Councilmember Lord shared her understanding that the Mayor will provide his comments and
staff will make revisions based on discussion at the worksession and this meeting. It would be
great to get any further comments, particularly what members want to see, sooner than later
to incorporate those and bring back in the revised policy manual.
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Mayor Castner noted also having discussion with Counsel regarding bond reserve
requirements, as it’s an open issue that needs to be addressed.

LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO POSTPONE TO OUR NEXT MEETING.
Mayor Castner noted their next regular meeting is December 14,

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT
Motion carried.

c. Resolution 20-117, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving a Lease
Assignment Originally held by Harbor Leasing, LLC and Assumed by Alaska Growth
Capital BIDCO, Inc. to Salmon Sisters Holdings LLC and Authorizing the City Manager to
Negotiate and Execute the Appropriate Documents for a new Twenty Year Lease with
Options for Two Consecutive Five Year Renewals for a Portion of Lot 12C, Port Industrial
Subdivision No. 4, Plat 99-43, at an Annual Rate of $29,785.32.City Manager.

Memorandum 20-189 from City Manager as backup

Resolution 20-117(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving a
Notice to Award for the Lease Assignment Originally held by Harbor Leasing, LLC and

Assumed by Alaska Growth Capital BIDCO, Inc. to Salmon Sisters Holdings LLC and
Authorlzmg the City Manager to Negotlatea Final Lease for CounCIl Approval and

Gensee&twe—ﬁveiéeaFReﬁewaJrsfora Portlon of Lot12C, Port Industrlal Subd|V|S|on No.
4, Plat 99-43atanAnnualRate-of$29;,785:32.City-Manager. City Manager.

Memorandum 20-197 from Port and Harbor Advisory Commission as backup

Mayor Castner explained that there’s a motion on the floor to adopt Resolution 20-077 that
was postponed from the November 9t meeting and opened the floor for discussion or a motion
to substitute.

LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO SUBSTITUTE RESOLUTION 20-117(S) FOR 20-117.
There were brief comments in support of the substitution.

Mayor Castner recognized Harbormaster Hawkins who noted a correction that the legal
description should be amended to delete “a portion of” and explained the proposed lease is
for the entire lot 12C.

VOTE (substitution): YES: VENUTI, SMITH, ADERHOLD, EVENSEN, HANSEN-CAVASOS, LORD

14 120420 mj

19




HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

Motion carried.

Councilmember Aderhold shared concern of setting a precedence with this and asked for
clarification as to why this lease for this parcel is being handled in this manner rather than
putting it out for RFP.

City Attorney Gatti said before responding he’d prefer to talk separately with the Harbormaster
and City Manager regarding this matter and would be willing to do so if Council wants to recess
or defer to a later time. As he understands it there is lengthy history regarding the bankruptcy
of the prior lessee, the bank is paying the rent on the lease for the land, the building has been
vacant, and there hasn’t been anyone stepping up with interest until now.

Councilmember Lord expressed that Council should have received these answers before this
point. She supports getting the property leased and into profitable hands, but she doesn’t feel
she’s been given the information needed to responsibly adopt this resolution.

Councilmember Smith reiterated that the bank holds the lease and the building. Whatever
happens will have to move through the bank, it’s not a typical situation, and he doesn’t know
if the RPF process works the same way in this situation. He doesn’t have much of a problem
proceeding in this manner since it’s held by the bank and there are existing issues that need to
be addressed. Salmon Sisters has taken the initiative to work through the bank in order to buy
the facility and have the lease assigned and re-negotiated. He supports administration moving
forward to see what comes out of the process and see if it fits with what we should or can do.

City Attorney Gatti noted the memoranda in the packet outlining the situation where the City
responded to a request to move quickly on this transaction. The Harbormaster and City
Manager did at good job on doing so, they’d been in discussion with the bank and thought the
transaction was moving forward positively to accomplish the objective, but it wasn’t
satisfactory to the applicant seeking to lease the land. In going out to RFP, it becomes a two
phase transaction in an applicant’s ability to negotiate with the City and also the bank. It’s his
understanding this applicant has been negotiating with the bank, but doesn’t know what that
has entailed. The public policy Council has to consider is whether this should this be a fair
market rental transaction, or whether there are circumstances that would give Council
confidence that having a less than fair market transaction meets a public purpose and there’s
defensible criteria to apply to the transaction. He and the administration will help them
navigate through the process but that’s the balancing point Council has to reach.

Council discussed concerns of the perception of fairness in providing this lease at less than fair
market value. There were discussion points regarding the current condition of the building,
the need for a sunset on a less than fair market rate and a plan on how to get to a fair market
lease rate, and the need for better justification for determining the lease is valuable for public
purpose or use. Since the substitute resolution identifies authorizing the City Manager to

15 120420 mj

20




HOMER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 23, 2020

negotiate the lease for Council approval, so the negotiate lease will come back to them,
Councilmembers expressed willingness to support it.

LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TOAMEND LINES 14 AND 54 TO DELETE THE WORDS “APORTION OF”
There was no discussion.

VOTE (amendment): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT

Motion carried.

There was no further discussion on the main motion as amended.

VOTE (main motion as amended): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

Motion carried.

d. Resolution 20-118, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the City
of Homer Water and Sewer Rates and Updating the Homer Fee Schedule Accordingly.
City Manager/Finance Director.

Resolution 20-118(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the
City of Homer Water and Sewer Rates and Updating the Homer Fee Schedule
Accordingly. City Manager/Finance Director.

Memorandum 20-196 from Finance Director as backup
LORD VENUTI MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 20-118 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY.
LORD/VENUTI MOVED TO SUBSTITUTE RESOLUTION 20-118(S) FOR 20-118
There was no discussion.
VOTE (substitution): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT
Motion carried.

There were brief comments in appreciation of the information provided by Finance Director
Walton who stepped them through this at the worksession, and for Council working through
the rates.

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT.
Motion carried.
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NEW BUSINESS
RESOLUTIONS

a. Resolution 20-126, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Awarding a Term
Contract for Professional Engineering Services to Seabold Consulting, LLC; and
Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiation and Execute the Appropriate Documents.
City Manager/Public Works Director.

Memorandum 20-195 from Public Works Director as backup
LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 20-126 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY
There was no discussion.
VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT
Motion carried.

g. Resolution 20-119, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Acknowledging the
2021 Budget will be Truncated to January 1 to June 30, 2021 to Accommodate the
Transition from a Calendar Year Budget to a Fiscal Year Budget. Smith. Recommend
adoption.

LORD/SMITH MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 20-119 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY.
There was discussion regarding postponing to have this follow Ordinance 20-89.
ADERHOLD/LORD MOVED TO POSTPONE TO DECEMBER 14™,

There was brief discussion confirming this doesn’t impact any of the work staff is doing
regarding the potential budget transition.

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT
Motion carried.

h. Resolution 20-120, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving a
Lobbyist Contract with J & H Consulting, LLC of Juneau, Alaska, for a Term of One Year
commencing on December 15, 2020 and ending on December 15, 2021, in the Amount
of $42,000 and Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute the Appropriate
Documents. Smith/Aderhold. Recommend adoption.

Memorandum 20-193 from City Clerk as backup

LORD/ADERHOLD MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 20-120 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY.
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Councilmembers Aderhold and Smith sat on the review committee along with Harbormaster
Hawkins and they commented the three all scored J & H Consulting as their top choice after
independently reviewing the proposals.

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT.
Motion carried.

. Resolution 20-124, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the
CARES Act Project Close Out Plan to Provide a Direct Grant in the Amount of $44,250 to
Kachemak Ski Club to Expand COVID-Conscious Outdoor Winter Recreation
Opportunities. Evensen. Recommend adoption.

LORD/EVENSEN MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 20-124 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY.

Councilmember Venuti had questions whether it’s appropriate to provide this grant when the
facility is outside city limits.

It was explained that the ski club was determined eligible to receive funds through the City’s
Non-Profit Economic Relief Grant Program, which opened the pathway for them to receive
additional funds.

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT.
Motion carried.

COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE

Bob Shavelson, city resident, thanked Council for approving funds thanks for Kachemak Ski
Club and commented regarding some of the KSC has been doing and increased recreating at
the rope tow.

COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

City Attorney Gatti commented there was good discussion tonight and at the next meeting he
can give more detail on the public purpose question at the next meeting and will confer with
the City Manager and Harbormaster on some of the other issues associated with the lease
transaction. He congratulated City Clerk Jacobsen on her award and City Engineer Meyer on
his retirement.

COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK

City Clerk Jacobsen thanked everyone for the congratulations tonight, it’s very humbling to
receive the Clerk of the Year award from the Alaska Association of Municipal Clerks. There are
over 100 members and many Clerks are deserving so it’s an honor to be selected.
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COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER

City Manager Dumouchel reminded listeners that City Hall will be closed for the Thanksgiving
holiday. On the topic of thankfulness for any staff that’s listening he expressed his appreciation
for everyone who works for the organization. Responding to COVID while also running a city is
a hard thing to do. We have over 100 people out there doing a really good job in a tough
situation, they’re doing it well, and with a good attitude. He thanked everyone who listens to
the Council meetings.

COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR

Mayor Castner shared the history of ice skating on Beluga Lake, which is a man-made lake, and
the property under the lake is taxable and owned by private parties. When Tony Neal donated
the parcel next to McDonalds where the bathrooms are, he made that portion under the lake
part of the deal. Part of that deal is the City would maintain a skating rink on the frozen surface
above it. While it’s true the lake is also an airport, in the winter time it’s bifurcated and the
north side of the lake is used for recreation. On the south side they’d usually putin trees down
the lake to help maintain depth perception for airplanes coming in to land. The history is that
the City did maintain the ice skating rink near the side where the bathrooms are, but decided
it was an onerous task, that they weren’t obligated to meet that covenant, and abandoned that
task.

He congratulated City Clerk Jacobsen and noted that 5 or so years ago former Clerk Jo Johnson
was selected as Clerk of the Year, which is remarkable for a city the size of Homer.

COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

Councilmember Smith thanked everyone for coming prepared to engage, it was a good
meeting. Some of these things are weighty and need to be well thought out. He congratulated
City Clerk Jacobsen for being recognized for the job she’s doing. He congratulated Executive
Administrative Assistant Friedlander, he recalled talking to her a year ago and her saying she
had bigger plans, and here we are. She’ll do a good job for Seldovia and he wishes her the best.
He encouraged as we head into Thanksgiving, and even daily, to assess the things in your life
to be grateful for, because there are a lot of things to be grateful for. He shared about his
mother who had a hard time getting her mind off things she had zero control over, which was
heavy on his heart because it really affected her happiness. He hopes people don’t unduly
saddle themselves with things they can’t control and instead be continually grateful for the
wonderful things in their lives and not take them for granted. He wished everyone happy
Thanksgiving.

Councilmember Aderhold said she’s been thinking a lot about what she’s thankful for. In
learning today is Public Health Professional’s Thank You Day, she thinks the best thing we can

do is stay healthy and maintain our physical distance, wear masks, and don’t get sick. She’s
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thankful for City staff, it’s amazing the high caliber of staff we have and she appreciates all the
work they do. She congratulated City Clerk Jacobsen, she excited she’s Clerk of the Year, it’s
very well deserved. It’s going to be interesting to track Executive Administrative Assistant
Friedlander’s career, she’s going to be a superstar. During our transition between City
Managers Koester and Dumouchel, Ms. Friedlander kept things rolling in the City Manager’s
office. Many thanks to Carey Meyer for his 21 years with the City and for all he’s done. She’s
also been thinking about the mentors she’s had in her lifetime and how thankful she is for
them, and one in particular who she lost last week, who was her advisor during her Master’s
work at Texas A&M. She shared about what an amazing and gifted man he was. She wished
everyone a happy Thanksgiving.

Councilmember Hansen-Cavasos thanked Councilmember Evensen for bringing forward the
Ski Club Resolution. She thinks back to their youth and the time the spent at the rope tow. She
thinks their friend Rowan Springer, who’s no longer with us, would be really happy. Last week
Dave Brann was nominated as Volunteer of the Millennia. He was her favorite teacher and
taught them so many things in Junior High. She’s thankful to work at a place where when
they’re struggling with more positive cases in the workforce at the hospital and clinic, that staff
is willing to help each other. She’s working from home due to possible exposure and she
appreciates those who step up and help cover for each other. She wished everyone a happy
Thanksgiving.

Councilmember Evensen thanked all of our health care workers who are so professional and
keep our community running during this time. He thanked the Mayor for the history for Beluga
Lake and noted there are ideas floating around for an outdoor Zamboni that, in his mind, could
live at Public Works and drive over. He congratulated City Clerk Jacobsen and underscored
how meaningful Barbara Howard’s letter was as it read with pride and no better
congratulations could be given. He congratulated Executive Administrative Assistant
Friedlander on her promotion. He thanked Councilmember Venuti for her question regarding
the grant to the Kachemak Ski Club and the discussion to ensure it met the criteria for the
funding. He thanked the KSC Board for their work on the proposal, and Special Projects and
Communications Coordinator Carrol for her assistance. He also thanked Councilmember
Hansen-Cavasos for mentioning Rowan Springer and noted at the conclusion of the season on
the ski hill they have Rowan Day to celebrate him.

Councilmember Venuti congratulated City Clerk Jacobsen her award is well deserved and she’s
proud of her, and also Executive Administrative Assistant Friedlander, she’ll be a good City
Manager. She wished everyone a safe and healthy Thanksgiving. She agrees the best thing we
can do for our public health workers is stay home and stay safe. She shared about Haven
Houses need for toys to give to the children of the families who are under their care, and
encouraged listeners to participate in the Toy Drive being put on by the Coast Guard, Homer
United Methodist Women, and the college. If you want to make a difference for a child, deliver
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an unwrapped new toy to the Haven House at 3776 Lake Street or call 235-7712 for more
information. She wished everyone happy Thanksgiving.

Councilmember Lord congratulated City Clerk Jacobsen, City Engineer Meyer, and Executive
Administrative Assistant Friedlander. She participated in the AML virtual conference and
appreciated being able to connect with elected officials from all over the State and talking
about big issues that affect us all. She wished everyone happy Thanksgiving and hopes
everyone has a good time with as few people as possible. She thanked everyone who wears a
mask because they do help, when she’s out in the community and sees people wearing masks
she feels she’s on a team and we’re all doing the little bit we can do and helps her kids see
we’re all in this together.

ADJOURN

There being no further business to come before Council Mayor Castner adjourned the meeting
at 9:30 p.m. The next Regular Meeting is Monday, December 14, 2020 at 6:00 p.m., Committee
of the Whole at 5:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council
Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.

Melissa Jacobsen, MMC, City Clerk

Approved:
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Session 20-34 a Regular Meeting of the Homer City Council was called to order on November
23, 2020 by Mayor Ken Castner at 3:30 p.m. at the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located
at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska, and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: COUNCILMEMBER ADERHOLD, EVENSEN, HANSEN-CAVASOS, LORD, VENUTI
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBER SMITH

STAFF: CITY MANAGER DUMOUCHEL
CITY CLERK JACOBSEN
CITY ATTORNEY GATTI

AGENDA APPROVAL (Only those matters on the noticed agenda may be considered, pursuant to
City Council’s Operating Manual, pg. 6)

The agenda was approved by consensus of the Council.
PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA (3 minute time limit)

Tad Russell commented in support of Resolution 20-127. He said he read the resolution
carefully and it seems we're all on the same page. He’s lived in Homer and commercial fish for
25 years, all his friends are fishermen, a lot of my neighbors are fishermen, and Homer is a
fishing town. He thinks it’s very important that we take the stand here.

Matt Haakenson, Fleet Manager for Pacific Star Seafood, thanked Council for bringing this
forward and commented almost all the salmon landed in Homer from upper Cook Inlet are
caught in the EEZ, so if EEZ was closed, it would mean pretty much that there would be no
more salmon landings from upper Cook Inlet. It could also mean the closer of their facility in
Kenai.

Dan Anderson commented is support of Resolution 20-127. Most of his comments were
inaudible.

PENDING BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution 20-127, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Strongly Opposing
Alternative 4 in the Public Review Draft Environmental Assessment/Regulatory Impact
Review for Proposed Amendment XX to the Fishery Management Plan for the Salmon
Fisheries in the EEZ off Alaska that would Close all Federal Water in Cook Inlet to
Commercial Salmon Fishing and Finding that Implementation of Alternative 4 would
have a Significant Adverse Impact on the Economy of Homer. Mayor/City Council.

LORD/VENUTI MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 20-127 BY READING OF TITLE ONLY.
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Councilmember Aderhold and
VOTE: YES: VENUTI, EVENSEN, ADERHOLD, LORD, HANSEN-CAVASOS
Motion carried.

Councilmember Aderhold thanked everyone for agreeing to meet today and for staffs and
Evensen help in pulling this together quickly. Sheincluded information from the EARIR showed
Homer would have the greatest impact the of any of the communities in the fishery. She also
included language that this will be a significant adverse impact. That was very purposeful
because that's language in the National Environmental Policy Act related to whether you need
an environmental assessment or an environmental impact statement, and this is currently an
environmental assessment. just letting them know letting the federal agency National Marine
Fisheries Service know that that if they want to pursue this alternative seriously they, | believe,
or we if we pass this we as the City believe that there would be significant impacts to our
community and that would require them writing an environmental impact statement.

Councilmember Evensen thanked everyone who provided input and everyone who helped pull
this together on short notice. He questioned if language should be added that the proposed
closure would shorten the season and by shortening the season, it creates a logistical difficulty
for fish processors to operate.

Mayor Castner responded that he feels the resolution contains all the necessary language
supporting Council’s position regarding the proposed amendment.

VOTE: YES: VENUTI, EVENSEN, ADERHOLD, LORD, HANSEN-CAVASOS
Motion carried.

COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE

Malcolm Milne, President of the North Pacific Fisheries Association, thanked Council for
scheduling this meeting and adopting Resolution 20-127, he appreciates the document they
came up with and that they’re willing to stand up for the commercial fishing families here and
on the peninsula.

lan Pitzman thanked Council for adopting Resolution 20-127 and commented regarding the
significant impact the proposed change could have on the commercial fishery.

ADJOURN
There being no further business to come before Council Mayor Castner adjourned the meeting
at 3:50 p.m. The next Regular Meeting is Monday, December 14, 2020 at 6:00 p.m., Committee
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of the Whole at 5:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council

Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.

Melissa Jacobsen, MMC, City Clerk

Approved:
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Memorandum 20-198

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
DATE: DECEMBER 14, 2020

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATIONS FOR FAT OLIVES AND LAND’S END

The City Clerk’s Office has been notified by the Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office of Liquor License
Renewal Applications within the City of Homer for the following businesses:

License Type: Beverage Dispensary

License #: 645

DBA Name: Land’s End

Service Location: 4786 Homer Spit Road, Homer, AK 99603
Licensee: Land’s End Acquisition Corporation

Contact Person: Jonathan Faulkner

License Type: Restaurant/Eating Place/Public Convenience
License #: 4315

DBA Name: Fat Olive’s

Service Location: 276 Ohlson Lane Homer, AK 99603

Licensee: KELT, LLC

Contact Person: Steve Nolan

RECOMMENDATION

Voice non-objection and approval for the liquor license renewals.

Fiscal Note: Revenues
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Memorandum

TO: RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
FROM: MARK ROBL, POLICE CHIEF

CC: LISA LINEGAR, COMMUNICATIONS SUPERVISOR
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2020

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL FOR FAT OLIVES AND LAND’S END -No Objection

Homer Police Department has no objection for Liquor License Renewal Applications within the City of
Homer for the following businesses:

License Type: Beverage Dispensary

License #: 645

DBA Name: Land’s End

Service Location: 4786 Homer Spit Road, Homer, AK 99603
Licensee: Land’s End Acquisition Corporation

Contact Person: Jonathan Faulkner

License Type: Restaurant/Eating Place/Public Convenience
License #: 4315

DBA Name: Fat Olive’s

Service Location: 276 Ohlson Lane Homer, AK 99603

Licensee: KELT, LLC

Contact Person: Steve Nolan
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Department of Commerce, Community,

and Economic Development
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE
550 West 7t" Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501

Main: 907.269.0350

November 20, 2020

City of Homer
Kenai Peninsula Borough
Via Email: clerk@cityofhomer-ak.gov; j blankenship@kpb.us; MJenkins@kpb.us; SNess@kpb.us;

tshassetz@kpb.us; shuff@kpb.us; jhindman@kpb.us;

Re: Notice of Liquor License Renewal Application

License Numb .1 DBA M Type - City - Borough T Community Council |~
- TaUraNyESUNy PTace-] - -
4315 Fat Olives TeS ~ > STHpIe Homer Kenai Peninsula Borough NONE
645 Land's End Beverage Dispensary Homer Kenai Peninsula Borough NONE

We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed licenses (see attached
application documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480.

A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary,
capricious, and unreasonable.

To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and

show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body.

Sincerely,

Glen Klinkhart, Director
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov
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STATE OF ALASKA - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD LICENSE NUMBER
FORM CONTROL
645

N e IO T CENSE
11/17/2020 2021 7 2022 LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION DUE

DECEMBER 31, 2022 (AS 04.11.270(b))

ABC BOARD THIS LICENSE EXPIRES MIDNIGHT

FEBRUARY 28, 2023 UNLESS DATED BELOW

TYPE OF LICENSE: Beverage Dispen’

LICENSE FEE: $2,500.00

1104 CITY / BOROUGH: Homer
Kenai Peninsula Borough

p/B/A:  Land's End
4786 Homer Spit Road

Mail Address:
Land's End Acquisition Corporation

4786 Homer Spit Road
Homer, AK 99603

This license cannot be transferred without permission
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

[ ] Special restriction - see reverse side

ISSUED BY ORDER OF THE
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

DIRECTOR

04-900 (REV 9/09) THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE PLACE ON THE PREMISES

STATE OF ALASKA - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD LICENSE NUMBER
FORM CONTROL

XXXX LIQUOR LICENSE 645

ISSUED 2021 - 2022 I'ICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION DUE
11/17/2020 DECEMBER 31, 2022 (AS 04.11.270(b))
ABC BOARD THIS LICENSE EXPIRES MIDNIGHT

FEBRUARY 28, 2023 UNLESS DATED BELOW

TYPE OF LICENSE: Beverage Disper

LICENSE FEE: $2 500.00
CITY / BOROUGH: Homer

Kenai Peninsula Borough

This license cannot be transferred without permission
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

D/BIA: [ ] Special restriction - see reverse side
Land's End ISSUED BY ORDER OF THE
4786 Homer Spit Road ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
Mailing Address:
Land's End Acquisition Corporation rn pv
4786 Homer Spit Road ~ DIRECTOR
Homer, AK 99603 HIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE PLACE ON THE PREMISES

33 04-900 (REV 9/09)




Alaska Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

Master Checklist: Renewal Liquor License Application

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
550 W 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco

Phone: 907.269.0350

Doing BusinessAs:  |L_and's End Resort License Number:  |§45
License Type: Beverage Dispensary
Examiner: O F Transaction #: 1370361 & 1370366
Document Received Completed Notes
AB-17: Renewal Application 11/7 11/17
App and License Fees 11/7 &11/9
Supplemental Document Received Completed Notes
Tourism/Rec Site Statement
AB-25: Supplier Cert (WS)
AB-29: Waiver of Operation
AB-30: Minimum Operation
AB-33: Restaurant Affidavit
COl /COC/ 5 Star
FP Cards & Fees / AB-08a
Late Fee
Names on FP Cards:
Yes No
Selling alcohol in response to written order (package stores)? E
Mailing address and contact information different than in database (if yes, update database)? O
In “Good Standing” with CBPL (skip this and next question for sole proprietor)? O
Officers and stockholders match CBPL and database (if “No”, determine if transfer necessary)? U
LGB 1 Response: ity of Homer (KPB) LGB 2 Response:
Waive Protest Lapsed Waive Protest Lapsed
[Master Checklist: Renewal] (rev 09/20/2018) Pagelof1l
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Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/EntityDetail/42006D

CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL

LICENSING

State of Alaska / Commerce / Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing / Search & Database Download /

Corporations / Entity Details

ENTITY DETAILS

Name(s)

Type Name

Legal Name
Entity Type:

Entity #:

Status:

AK Formed Date:
Duration/Expiration:

Home State:

Next Biennial Report Due:

Entity Mailing Address:

Entity Physical Address:

Registered Agent

Agent Name:
Registered Mailing Address:

Registered Physical Address:

Officials

AK Entity

# Name
Andrew Faulkner
CHARLES RYAN

1of2

LAND'S END ACQUISITION CORPORATION

Business Corporation

42006D

Good Standing

4/22/1988

Perpetual

ALASKA

1/2/2022

4786 HOMER SPIT RD, HOMER, AK 99603

4621 WEST HILL ROAD, HOMER, AK 99603

JONATHAN FAULKNER
4786 HOMER SPIT RD, HOMER, AK 99603

4786 HOMER SPIT RD, HOMER, AK 99603

Titles

Director

il Director, Shareholder

OShow Former

Owned

10.67

11/9/2020, 11:52 AM



Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/EntityDetail/42006D

2 0of 2

AK Entity
# Name Titles Owned
Jonathan and Sara Faulkner Living Trust dated Shareholder 51.67
7/15/2013
JONATHAN FAULKNER Director, President, Treasurer
REBECCA ALEXANDER Shareholder 10.67
SARA FAULKNER Director, Secretary, Vice
President
STEVE AGNI Director, Shareholder 23.08
Filed Documents
Date Filed Type Filing Certificate
4/22/1988 Creation Filing Click to View
11/29/1989 Biennial Report
2/29/1992 Biennial Report
10/16/1992 Biennial Report Click to View
12/31/1993 Biennial Report Click to View
12/26/1995 Biennial Report Click to View
1/29/1998 Biennial Report Click to View
1/10/2000 Biennial Report Click to View
1/08/2002 Biennial Report Click to View
1/08/2004 Biennial Report Click to View
11/01/2005 Biennial Report Click to View
10/28/2009 Biennial Report Click to View
11/16/2009 Biennial Report Click to View
5/10/2010 Biennial Report Click to View
4/27/2012 Biennial Report Click to View
10/02/2013 Biennial Report Click to View
12/20/2013 Change of Officials Click to View
10/12/2015 Biennial Report Click to View
12/18/2017 Biennial Report Click to View
10/05/2019 Biennial Report Click to View

COPYRIGHT © STATE OF ALASKA - DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT -
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Alaska Business License # 291915

Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development

Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing
PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806

This is to certify that

LAND'S END RESORT

4786 HOMER SPIT ROAD, HOMER, AK 99603
owned by
LAND'S END ACQUISITION CORPORATION
is licensed by the department to conduct business for the period

October 3, 2020 to December 31, 2021
for the following line(s) of business:

72 - Accommodation and Food Services

This license shall not be taken as permission to do business in the state without having
complied with the other requirements of the laws of the State or of the United States.

This license must be posted in a conspicuous place at the business location.
It is not transferable or assignable.

Julie Anderson
Commissioner
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Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

November 17, 2020

Land's End Acquisition Corporation
DBA: Land's End
Via Email: sara.m.faulkner@gmail.com ; landsendjdf@gmail.com

Re: Beverage Dispensary License #645 DBA: Land's End
Dear Applicant:

| have received your application for renewal of your liquor license. Our staff has reviewed your application
after receiving your application and required fees. Your renewal documents appear to be in order, and |
have determined that your application is complete for purposes of AS 04.11.510, and

AS 04.11.520.

Your application is now considered complete and will be sent electronically to your local governing body,
your community council if your proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Matanuska-
Susitna Borough, and to any non-profit agencies who have requested notification of applications. The local
governing body will have 60 days to protest the renewal of your license or waive protest.

A temporary license has been issued for this establishment.

Your application will be scheduled for the January 2021 board meeting for Alcoholic Beverage Control
Board consideration. The address and call-in number for the meeting will be posted on our home page.
The board will not grant or deny your application at the meeting unless your local government waives its
right to protest per AS 04.11.480(a).

Please feel free to contact us through the alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov email address if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Olivia Frank
Occupational Licensing Examiner
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STATE OF ALASKA - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

FORM CONTROL

XXXX
ISSUED

11/16/2020
ABC BOARD

TYPE OF LICENSE: Restaurant/Eatinc
Convenience

LICENSE FEE: $600.00
1138

D/B/A:  Fat Olives
276 Ohlson Lane

Mail Address:
KELT, LLC

PO Box 297
Homer, AK 99603

LICENSE NUMBER

4315

LIQUOR LICENSE
2021 -

LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION DUE
DECEMBER 31, 2022 (AS 04.11.270(b))

2022

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES MIDNIGHT
FEBRUARY 28, 2023 UNLESS DATED BELOW

CITY / BOROUGH: Homer
Kenai Peninsula Borough

This license cannot be transferred without permission
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

[ ] Special restriction - see reverse side

ISSUED BY ORDER OF THE
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

04-900 (REV 9/09)

DIRECTOR

THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE PLACE ON THE PREMISES

STATE OF ALASKA - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

FORM CONTROL

XXXX
ISSUED

11/16/2020
ABC BOARD

TYPE OF LICENSE: Restaurant/Eatin’
Convenience

LICENSE FEE: $600.00

22 =

D/B/A: _
Fat Olives

276 Ohlson Lane
Mailing Address:

KELTZLEC
PO Box 297

LIQUOR LICENSE

LICENSE NUMBER

4315

LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION DUE
DECEMBER 31, 2022 (AS 04.11.270(b))

2022

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES MIDNIGHT
FEBRUARY 28, 2023 UNLESS DATED BELOW

CITY /BOROUGH: Homer

Kenai Peninsula Borough

This license cannot be transferred without permission
of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

[ 1 Special restriction - see reverse side

ISSUED BY ORDER OF THE
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

COPY

DIRECTOR

Homer, AK 99603

45

HIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE PLACE ON THE PREMISES
04-900 (REV 9/09)




Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

550 W 7th Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
Phone: 907.269.0350

Alaska Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

Master Checklist: Renewal Liquor License Application

Doing BusinessAs:  |L_and's End Resort License Number:  |§45

License Type: Beverage Dispensary

Examiner: O F Transaction #: 1370361 & 1370366
Document Received Completed Notes

AB-17: Renewal Application 11/7 11/17

App and License Fees 11/7 &11/9

Supplemental Document Received Completed Notes

Tourism/Rec Site Statement

AB-25: Supplier Cert (WS)

AB-29: Waiver of Operation

AB-30: Minimum Operation

AB-33: Restaurant Affidavit

COl /COC/ 5 Star

FP Cards & Fees / AB-08a

Late Fee

Names on FP Cards:

Yes No
Selling alcohol in response to written order (package stores)? ':
Mailing address and contact information different than in database (if yes, update database)?
In “Good Standing” with CBPL (skip this and next question for sole proprietor)?
Officers and stockholders match CBPL and database (if “No”, determine if transfer necessary)?
LGB 1 Response: LGB 2 Response:
Waive Protest Lapsed Waive Protest Lapsed
[Master Checklist: Renewal] (rev 09/20/2018) Pagelof1l
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AMCO RECV

Nov 16 2020
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Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/EntityDetail/79343D

CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL

LICENSING

State of Alaska / Commerce / Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing / Search & Database Download /

Corporations / Entity Details

ENTITY DETAILS

Name(s)
Type
Legal Name
Entity Type:
Entity #:
Status:
AK Formed Date:
Duration/Expiration:
Home State:
Next Biennial Report Due:
Entity Mailing Address:

Entity Physical Address:

Registered Agent

Agent Name:
Registered Mailing Address:

Registered Physical Address:

Name

KELT, L.L.C.
Limited Liability Company
79343D
Good Standing
3/18/2003
Perpetual
ALASKA
1/2/2021 File Biennial Report
PO BOX 297, HOMER, AK 99603

276 OLSON LN, HOMER, AK 99603

Lisa S Nolan
PO BOX 297, HOMER, AK 99603

276 Olson Ln, Homer, AK 99603

Officials
AK Entity # Name Titles
Lisa Nolan Member
Steve Nolan Manager, Member

1of2
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OShow Former
Owned

50.00

50.00
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Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

2 0of 2

Filed Documents

Date Filed
3/18/2003
4/14/2003
1/07/2005
4/24/2006
4/24/2006
11/13/2006
4/28/2011
4/28/2011
7124/2012
7/16/2013
1/17/2015
11/30/2016
1/22/2019

Type

Creation Filing
Initial Report
Biennial Report
Change of Officials
Agent Change
Biennial Report
Biennial Report
Biennial Report
Certificate of Compliance
Biennial Report
Biennial Report
Biennial Report
Biennial Report

Filing

Click to View
Click to View
Click to View
Click to View
Click to View
Click to View
Click to View
Click to View

Click to View
Click to View
Click to View
Click to View

Certificate

Click to View

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/EntityDetail/79343D

COPYRIGHT © STATE OF ALASKA - DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT -
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Alaska Business License # 969125

Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development

Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing
PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806

This is to certify that

FAT OLIVES

P.O BOX 297, HOMER, AK 99603
owned by
KELT, L.L.C.
is licensed by the department to conduct business for the period

October 11, 2019 to December 31, 2021
for the following line(s) of business:

72 - Accommodation and Food Services

This license shall not be taken as permission to do business in the state without having
complied with the other requirements of the laws of the State or of the United States.

This license must be posted in a conspicuous place at the business location.
It is not transferable or assignable.

Julie Anderson
Commissioner
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Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

November 16, 2020

KELT, LLC
DBA: Fat Olives
Via Email: tinolanak@gmail.com

Re: Restaurant/Eating Place-Public Convenience License #4315 DBA: Fat Olives
Dear Applicant:

| have received your application for renewal of your liquor license. Our staff has reviewed your application
after receiving your application and required fees. Your renewal documents appear to be in order, and |
have determined that your application is complete for purposes of AS 04.11.510, and

AS 04.11.520.

Your application is now considered complete and will be sent electronically to your local governing body,
your community council if your proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Matanuska-
Susitna Borough, and to any non-profit agencies who have requested notification of applications. The local
governing body will have 60 days to protest the renewal of your license or waive protest.

A temporary license has been issued for this establishment.

Your application will be scheduled for the January 2021 board meeting for Alcoholic Beverage Control
Board consideration. The address and call-in number for the meeting will be posted on our home page.
The board will not grant or deny your application at the meeting unless your local government waives its
right to protest per AS 04.11.480(a).

Please feel free to contact us through the alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov email address if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Olivia Frank
Occupational Licensing Examiner
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Memorandum 20-204

TO: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council
FROM: Caroline Venuti, Councilmember
DATE: December 14, 2020

SUBJECT: Moving forward on the Wayfinding Streetscape Capital Project

Due to COVID-19, the City Council paused most major capital projects in May. Council passed
Resolution 20-05, Conserving Operational Spending, until there is a clearer picture of the economic
impacts to the City budget. This pause included the Wayfinding Streetscape project.

At the November 10" Economic Development Commission (EDC) meeting, the EDC requested Council
allow the wayfinding project to proceed in 2021, using HART Funds as authorized in the approved
budget. At the November 23 City Council meeting, Council heard from EDC Chair Karin Marks on the
topic and there was consensus to move forward in 2021. This memo serves as documentation for the
decision making process for the project to proceed in 2021.

Recommendation: Authorize the Wayfinding Streetscape Capital Project to proceed in 2021.
Attachments

Minutes Excerpt from the November 10, EDC Meeting:
Resolution 20-050

Ordinance 19-54 (S-2)(A-2)

Memorandum 19-161

Memorandum 19-148

AR A o
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Minutes Excerpt from the November 10", EDC Meeting:

Chair Marks introduced the item by reading the title and deferred to Deputy City Planner
Engebretsen.

Ms. Engebretsen gave background information on City Council’s decision in May to pause most major
projects with the expectation that COVID-19 would have a negative impact on City tax
revenues. Since May, Council has approved several projects that use HART funds, which is sales tax
specifically used for roads and trails projects. The Wayfinding and Streetscape project will utilize this
funding source, so if the commission would like to see this project move forward in 2021, they would
need to make a recommendation to Council to re-approve the funding. She further explained how
the funding is good for three years; if the funds aren’t used by 2021 then they would have to ask for
funding again.

BROWN/JOHNSON MOVED TO REQUEST THAT CITY COUNCIL ALLOW THE WAYFINDING AND
STREETSCAPE PROJECT CONTINUE IN 2021.

There was no discussion.

VOTE: YES: AREVALO, MARKS, SPEAKMAN, RICHARDSON, JOHNSON, BROWN
ABSTAIN: MINK

Motion carried.
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Memorandum

TO: Mayor Castner and Homer City Council
THROUGH:  Julie Engebretsen, Deputy City Planner
FROM: Economic Development Advisory Commission
DATE: November 19, 2020

SUBJECT: Request to move forward on the Wayfinding Streetscape Capital Project

Due to COVID-19, the City Council paused most major capital projects in May. Council passed
Resolution 20-05, Conserving Operational Spending, until there is a clearer picture of the economic
impacts to the City budget. This pause included the Wayfinding Streetscape project.

Since May, the Council has approved several projects that use HART funds. The Commission requests
authorization for the Wayfinding Street Scape project to move forward in 2021, as it also utilizes HART
funds.

Commission Recommendation: Request the City Council allow the Wayfinding and Streetscape
project continue in 2021

Attachments

Minutes Excerpt from the November 10, EDC Meeting;:
Resolution 20-050

Ordinance 19-54 (S-2)(A-2)

Memorandum 19-161

Memorandum 19-148

ok wh e
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Minutes Excerpt from the November 10", EDC Meeting:

Chair Marks introduced the item by reading the title and deferred to Deputy City Planner
Engebretsen.

Ms. Engebretsen gave background information on City Council’s decision in May to pause most major
projects with the expectation that COVID-19 would have a negative impact on City tax
revenues. Since May, Council has approved several projects that use HART funds, which is sales tax
specifically used for roads and trails projects. The Wayfinding and Streetscape project will utilize this
funding source, so if the commission would like to see this project move forward in 2021, they would
need to make a recommendation to Council to re-approve the funding. She further explained how
the funding is good for three years; if the funds aren’t used by 2021 then they would have to ask for
funding again.

BROWN/JOHNSON MOVED TO REQUEST THAT CITY COUNCIL ALLOW THE WAYFINDING AND
STREETSCAPE PROJECT CONTINUE IN 2021.

There was no discussion.

VOTE: YES: AREVALO, MARKS, SPEAKMAN, RICHARDSON, JOHNSON, BROWN
ABSTAIN: MINK

Motion carried.
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Page3of3
RESOLUTION 20-050
CITY OF HOMER

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA this {LL” day of

M\ ,2020.
[

CITY OF HOMER
)

s

KEN CASTNER, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Yl o

MELISSA JACOBKEN, MMC, CITY CLERK

Fiscal note: N/A
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CITY OF HOMER
HOMER, ALASKA
Venuti/Smith
ORDINANCE 19-54(S-2){A-2)

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA
 AMENDING THE 2019 CAPITAL BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $50,000 FROM THE HART FUND FOR
THE PURPOSE OF DEVELOPING A WAYFINDING-STREETSCAPE
PLAN FOR THE CITY OF HOMER, AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO PREPARE AN RFP FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES ANB
AGTHOREING—THE—ESTABHSHMENT —OF—A—WAYFINDING-
STREEFSCARE-COMMITTEETFO-WORKAWITH-FTHE CONSULTANT:

WHEREAS, The Homer City Council established the Economic Development Advisory
Commission {(EDC) to advise City Council on ways to improve the local business climate; and

WHEREAS, The EDC completed a Business Retention & Expansion (BR&E} Survey with
the goal of identifying areas where the EDC can work to help improve the local business
climate; and

WHEREAS, Improved walkability, greenspace and initiatives that showcase Homer’s
beauty {particularly in the Pioneer Avenue/Central Business District) were the most frequently
mentioned ideas for improving Homer’s business climate and quality of life; and

WHEREAS, While a range of factors are important to business success, knowledge of
Homer’s various commercial districts, ease of navigation, quality of the street environment
and pedestrian experience are critical to attracting business investment and encouraging
consumer engagement in Homer’s commercial districts; and

WHEREAS, Streetscape planning gives us the opportunity to increase business
activity, generate tax revenue and a high return on investment in our central business
district with pedestrian-friendly infrastructure and land use improvements such as a
connected, easily walkable set of sidewalks and trails that offer personal security and
traffic safet i i i and public gathering or resting areas at
reasonable intervals; and

WHEREAS, The EDC has determined that a wayfinding-streetscape plan (a plan and
design standards to guide City improvements and enhancements such as wayfinding signage,
landscaping, benches, trash receptacles, pocket parks, etc.) will support BR&E business
climate goals and be a catalyst for economic activity; and
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Page20f3
Ordinance 19-54(S-2){A-2})
City of Homer

WHEREAS, Establishing a wayfinding-streetscape (WF-SS) system is consistent with
goals in the City of Homer Comprehensive Plan, the Non-Motorized Transportation & Trail Plan
and the Homer Spit Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, A WF-SS plan builds upon citizen interest in Pioneer Avenue through the
Pioneer Avenue Revitalization Task Force's efforts to make a more attractive, vibrant Pioneer
Avenue business district; and

WHEREAS, The scope and objectives for a WF-SS plan have been proposed by the EDC
and have been endorsed by the Homer Planning Commission, Park Arts, Recreation and
Culture Advisory Commission and by community organizations and businesses; and

WHEREAS, Best practices for WF-SS plan development would utilize input from a broad-
based local steering committee and the design and outreach expertise of a professional
consultant to work with the public, the City and State agencies responsible for managing
public right-of-ways; and

WHEREAS, Upon completion of the WF-SS Plan RFP, City Council will consider a
resolution authorizing staff to assemble a WF-SS Commiittee to serve as a communication
link between citizens, user groups, city staff and the consultant, provide input on current

conditions and actively promote the project and public participation by communicating
with community members and their respective user groups; and

WHEREAS. The HART Roads Fund Balance is $6,243,285.25 and HART Trails Fund
Balance is $636,834.84.

NOW THEREFORE, The City of Homer supporis the Wayfinding-Streetscape Plan
proposal and Ordains:

Section 1. The FY2019 Capital budget is hereby amended by appropriating no more
than $‘50,000 from the HART Fund {split 50/50 between HART Roads and HART Trails) to secure
the services of a professional consultant to facilitate the development of a WF-SS Plan through
a competitive bidding process, as follows:

Account No. Description: - Amount:
160-0375 HART Roads Fund $25,000
165-0375 Hart Trails Fund $25,000

Section 2. City Council authorizes the City Manager to prepare a Request for Proposals
to secure these consultant services.
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City of Homer
83 Section-3-—City Council
84
85
86 Section 43. This is a budget amendment ordinance is temporary in nature, and shall not
87 becodified.
88 CITY OF HOMER
39
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92 KEN CASTNER, MAYOR
93
94  ATTEST:
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97  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
98
99  YES: b
100 NO: @
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103

104  First Reading:{}- 2519
105  Public Hearing: |2-4-19
106  Second Reading:2-9t4
107  Effective Date: | z-io. 19

108
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110  Reviewed and approved as to form: -
111

v Yader wede
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114  Katie Koester, City Manager Michael Gatti, City Attorney
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Memorandum 19-161

TO: City Council and Mayor Castner

THROUGH: Katie Koester, City Manager

FROM: Jenny Carroll, Special Projects & Communications Coordinator
DATE: December 4,2019

SUBJECT: Additional Information on WF-SS Plan scope and proposed Task Force

This memo provides City Council with more information regarding the scope of the Wayfinding
Streetscape Plan and proposes restructuring the WF-SS Task Force proposed in Ordinance 19-
54(S)(A).

WF-SS Scope: The following provides a framework from which staff will develop a detailed RFP
including specific project tasks, deliverables and timetable. The amendment adding public parking
solutions to the streetscape scope expands the original scope of the project. If exploring public
parking options/solutions in the Central Business District remains part of the scope, Council should
consider authorizing more funds to cover this additional deliverable or have clear expectations about
the limited nature of parking within a WF-SS plan (e.g. identify strategic locations for public parking
that promote walkability within each primary commercial district).

WF-SS Task Force: The EDC proposed a Task Force for the purpose of bringing representatives of
various user groups together to provide input to the consultant on current conditions, to provide
information about specific user groups and their wayfinding/streetscape needs, and to promote
robust citizen engagement in focus groups and public meetings. Items4.b. and 5.b below address the
envisioned role of the proposed WF-SS Task Force.

The purpose of the proposed WF-SS Task Force lacks specific criteria required by City Council
Resolution 19-051 to authorize a Task Force, specifically deliverables to City Council. WF-SS Plan
deliverables is the job of the consultant. Therefore, staff recommends an amendment to Ordinance
19-54(S)(A), striking Task Force authorization from Section 3 and adding a Whereas clause which
supports creation of a WF-SS Committee.

The WF-SS Committee would meet monthly at a regular time to serve as a communication link
between citizens, user groups, city staff and the consultant and actively promote the project and
public participation by communicating with community members and their respective user groups.
The Committee’s function is better served by a more informal worksession setting with City staff
and/or the consultant as facilitator. The City has successfully utilized a similar structure before,
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namely for the PARC Needs Assessment in 2014, the Comprehensive Plan in 2006-7 and the Climate
Action Plan in 2005.

Staff will work with user groups (e.g. Pioneer Avenue Revitalization Task Force, Independent Living
Center, Senior Center, trail advocates, Park, Arts, Recreation and Culture Commission, Planning
Commission, Chamber of Commerce, arts groups and community business owners, etc.) to solicit
broad-based representation on the Committee. Committee membership will be solicited and
completed during the time the WF-SS RFP is advertised. Meetings will be regularly scheduled and
conclude when a final plan is ready for presentation to City Council. Staff will provide a follow-up
informational memo to City Council at the time the WF-SS Committee is being formed.

Wayfinding-Streetscape Plan Objectives

1. Help distribute economic activity among Homer’s primary commercial districts by:

e Informing the travelling public about Homer’s primary commercial districts; and
e Assisting them in navigating between these districts and to key destinations within the central
business district.

2. Encourage pedestrian activity and foster economic development along Pioneer Avenue and within
the Central Business District by:

e Providing realistic streetscape amenities that, when combined, create an inviting, safe,
dynamic and desirable character and feel.

The City plans to use the plan to guide future City purchases and placements of wayfinding-
streetscape enhancements.

Scope of Work:

1. Develop a wayfinding plan to include the following:

a. ldentify appropriate location and propose sign design for permanent orientation signage at
Homer’s gateways: Baycrest Overlook and Pioneer Dock; and

b. Identify need for, appropriate locations for and propose sign design for minimal, but effective
vehicular directional/gateway signage at route decision points (e.g. from the Sterling Highway
onto Pioneer Avenue and to Old Town); and

c. Design and locate pedestrian route finding signage to main attractions and trail systems
keeping safety, maintenance costs and replacement costs in mind; and

d. Propose sign designs that can be cohesive across the City while enhancing and reflecting the
distinctive character of each economic district; and

e. Stepsto reduce existing sign clutter.

2. Develop realistic streetscape and public space improvements to enhance the quality of the street
environment and enhance pedestrian experience and safety in the Central Business District, primarily
along the Pioneer Avenue corridor and on routes from Pioneer Avenue to main attractions:

a. Locations for street furniture to provide pedestrian rest stops that will not interfere with
maintenance activities; and
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Propose designs for durable street furniture that can withstand the elements (e.g. benches or
other seating, refuse receptacles, bicycle amenities); and

Evaluate potential for landscaping/pocket parks to house rest stops; and

Provide plant list of salt and moose tolerant vegetation along busy streets; and

Design pole banners to utilize existing infrastructure on Pioneer Avenue; and

Other realistic ways to improve quality of the street environment to help meet objectives.

3. Develop an Implementation Strategy

a.

To enable City staff to carry out the results contained in the WF-SS Plan in a manner that is
fiscally and operationally logical.

4. Participation in Project Meetings

a.

Consultant will work with City staff to discuss project progress/direction and to acquire
necessary materials already produced including but not limited to the Comprehensive Plan and
the Non-Motorized Transportation and Trail Plan; and

Consultant will work with WF-SS Task Force through City staff to gain input on current conditions
and help identify user groups and their specific wayfinding/streetscape needs; and

Consultant will be knowledgeable of and work with State of Alaska on ROW
requirements/permissions.

5. Develop a Communications Program for Community Engagement

a.

Cc.

Develop and establish a transparent and inclusive community engagement process to build
upon previous community work to refine and articulate a shared vision of wayfinding-
streetscape improvements;

Consultant will work with WF-SS Task Force (through City staff) to promote robust citizen
participate in public input meetings including Council and task force meetings and potential
focus groups.

Consultant will be expected to make multiple site visits to Homer for stakeholder engagement.

In response to the RFP, the Consultant may expand on these tasks, provide detail on how they are to
be accomplished, and/or suggest additional tasks as warranted to meet the stated project objectives.

Estimated Timeframe subject to change:

January 2020: create RFP

February: Advertising and proposal submission and solicit for WF-SS Committee members

March: Selection of consultant, finalize contract

April: Project Kick-Off

September: Final deliverables due from consultant

October/Nov: Presentation of plan to City Council, plan adoption
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Memorandum

TO: City Council and Mayor Castner
THROUGH: Katie Koester, City Manager

FROM: Economic Development Advisory Commission

DATE: November 18,2019

SUBJECT: Advisory Commission support for the Wayfinding-Streetscape Plan Ordinance
Authorizing funds for developing a Wayfinding-Streetscape Plan for the City of Homer

After working on the Wayfinding-Streetscape Plan
proposal for 18 months, the Economic Development
Commission held a joint worksession on October 16,
2019 to review and discuss the proposal with the
Planning Commission and the Park, Arts, Recreation
and Culture Advisory Commission.

After the worksession, each commission addressed
the Ordinance at their regularly scheduled business
meetings and each voted unanimously in support of
the draft ordinance for adoption by the City Council.
Excerpts from the meeting minutes are attached for
your reference.

Economic Development Commission
Recommendation: Adopt Ordinance authorizing the
development of a wayfinding-streetscape plan for the
City of Homer.

The purpose of the Task Force was also discussed at
the worksession. Consensus was that the Task Force
could be set up after creation of the RFP and
selection of the consultant to serve as a stakeholder
group capable of collecting data and gathering public
input under direction of the consultant to inform the
planning process. The Task Force would also provide
organizational support for and promote community
participation in any public meetings, plan open
houses, charrette events, etc. scheduled by the
consultant.

Proposed Project Scope

The EDC recommends a Wayfinding-Streetscape Plan
with an emphasis on:

1) Pedestrian experience with continuity with vehicle
signage, particularly at Homer’s gateways;

2) Design that is cohesive, but not necessarily identical
and that enhances and reflects the distinctive
commercial districts and creative character of Homer;

3) Using all aspects of technological and physical
wayfinding signage and tools.

Wayfinding Scope

1) Assist pedestrians navigating Pioneer Avenue and
to points of interest in the Central Business District;

2) Orientation wayfinding at Homer’s gateways;

3) Making connections between Homer’s destination
areas (i.e. Old Town, the Spit, Farmer’s Market, and
others as identified and agreed upon.)

Streetscape Scope

1) Propose realistic streetscape and public space
improvement options along Pioneer Avenue and to
points of interest within the Central Business District

2) Astrategic approach for implementation of any
combination of the following elements:
e Accessibility eBanners e Trash cans
e Landscaping (plant lists, use of gardens)
e Pedestrian rest stops and street furniture:
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PARKS, ART, RECREATION & CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION UNAPPROVED
REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 17,2019

F. Wayfinding, Next Steps
Chair Lewis introduced the item by reading of the title and requested a motion.

HARRALD/ARCHIBALD MOVED TO RECOMMEND TO CITY COUNCIL TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 19-XX TO
FUND UP TO $50,000 FROM THE HART FUND FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEVELOPING A WAYFINDING AND

STREETSCAPE PLAN.

Per questions from Commissioner Archibald, Deputy City Planner Engebretsen clarified that likely the
funding for the plan would come from a split of road and trail funds, which will be up to City Council to
decide. Further discussion ensued on the reasons in support of having a Wayfinding-Streetscape Plan
and ensuring that PARCAC has a voice during the creation of the plan.

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

Motion carried.

PLAMHING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETIMNG
OCTOBER 16, 2019
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ORDINANCE REFERENCE SHEET
2020 ORDINANCE
ORDINANCE 20-92

An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the 2020 Capital Budget and
Authorizing Expenditure of $18,696 from the Sewer Reserve Fund and $16,546 from the Water
Reserve Fund to Retrofit High Energy Light Fixtures at the Sewer Treatment Campus and at the
Water Treatment Plant.

Sponsor: City Manager/Public Works Director

1. City Council Regular Meeting December 14, 2020 Introduction

Memorandum 20-199 from Public Works Director as backup
Memorandum 20-200 from Public Works Director as backup
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CITY OF HOMER
HOMER, ALASKA
City Manager/
Public Works Director
ORDINANCE 20-92

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA,
AMENDING THE 2020 CAPITAL BUDGET AND AUTHORIZING
EXPENDITURE OF $18,696 FROM THE SEWER RESERVE FUND AND
$16,546 FROM THE WATER RESERVE FUND TO RETROFIT HIGH
ENERGY LIGHT FIXTURES AT THE SEWER TREATMENT CAMPUS
AND AT THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT.

WHEREAS, The City’s Sewer Treatment Plant Campus and Water Treatment Plant still
has some high energy light fixtures, which can be replaced with low energy LED fixtures; and

WHEREAS, Some of the fixtures are in challenging locations and require the use of a 3"
party contractor with the special equipment to get to them; and

WHEREAS, The City requested quotes from local companies and received the lowest
responsive quote is $18,696 for the Sewer Treatment Campus; and

WHEREAS, The City requested quotes from local companies and received one quote in
the amount of $16,546 for the Water Treatment Plant.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER ORDAINS:

Section 1.  The City of Homer’s 2020 Capital Budget is hereby amended by
appropriating $18,696 from the Sewer Reserve Fund and $16,546 from the Water Reserve Fund
to retrofit high energy light fixtures at the Sewer Treatment Plant Campus with low energy LED
fixtures.

Account No. Description Amount
256-0378 Sewer Reserve Fund $18,696
256-0379 Water Reserve Fund $16,546

Section 2. This is a budget amendment ordinance, is temporary in nature, and shall
not be codified.

ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, this 11* day of January, 2021.
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ORDINANCE 20-92
CITY OF HOMER

ATTEST:

MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK

YES:

NO:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

First Reading:
Public Hearing:
Second Reading:
Effective Date:

CITY OF HOMER
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Memorandum 20-199

TO: Mayor and Homer City Council
THROUGH:  Rob Dumouchel, City Manager

FROM: Janette Keiser, Director of Public Works
DATE: November 30, 2020

SUBJECT: Proposal for Replacing High Energy Light Fixtures at Sewer Treatment Plant

Issue: There are still some high energy light fixtures at the Sewer Treatment Plant Campus.
We propose to replace these with low energy LEDs.

Background:

The City’s Sewer Treatment Plant Campus still has some high energy light fixtures, which were not
replaced as part of the City’s lighting retrofit programs, enacted in prior years. We propose to replace
these fixtures with low energy LED fixtures, funding this work through the Sewer Reserves, rather than
the Revolving Energy Loan Fund, to reduce administrative costs.

Some of the fixtures are in challenging locations and require special equipment to get to them. We
requested quotes from 3™ party contractors to help us access/install the lights and received one quote
from Shank Electric, in the amount of $18,696.

The Sewer Reserve Fund is:

Balance as of March 31, 2020: $2,018,059

Allocated by Ordinance 20-57 for urgent projects $ 484,900

City’s share of Seawall SAD allocated to Sewer Reserves $§ 39,364
Balance $1,493,795

Action Recommended:

That the City authorize expenditure of $18,696 from the Sewer Water Reserve Fund to retrofit high
energy light fixtures at the Sewer Treatment Plant Campus with low energy LED fixtures.
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Memorandum 20-200

TO: Mayor and Homer City Council
THROUGH:  Rob Dumouchel, City Manager

FROM: Janette Keiser, Director of Public Works
DATE: November 30, 2020

SUBJECT: Proposal for Replacing High Energy Light Fixtures at Water Treatment Plant

Issue: There are still some high energy light fixtures at the Water Treatment Plant. We propose to
replace these with low energy LEDs.

Background:

The City’s Water Treatment Plant still has some high energy light fixtures, which were not replaced as
part of the City’s lighting retrofit programs, enacted in prior years. We propose to replace these
fixtures with low energy LED fixtures, funding this work through the Water Reserves, rather than the
Revolving Energy Loan Fund, to reduce administrative costs.

Some of the fixtures are in challenging locations and require special equipment to get to them. We
requested quotes from 3™ party contractors to help us access/install the lights. The lowest responsive,
responsible quote is from Liberty Electric, Inc., in the amount of $16,546.

The Water Reserve Fund is:

Balance as of March 31, 2020: $2,844,934

Allocated by Ordinance 20-56 for urgent projects $ 550,000

City’s share of Seawall SAD allocated to Water Reserves § 39,364
Balance $2,255,569

Action Recommended:

That the City authorize expenditure of $16,546 from the Water Reserve Fund to retrofit high energy
light fixtures at the Water Treatment Plant with low energy LED fixtures.
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ORDINANCE REFERENCE SHEET
2020 ORDINANCE
ORDINANCE 20-93

An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the 2021 Operating Budget to
Provide for Necessary Mid-Biennium and 2021 Truncated Budget Adjustments.

Sponsor: City Manager

1. City Council Regular Meeting December 14, 2020 Introduction
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1 CITY OF HOMER
2 HOMER, ALASKA
3 City Manager
4 ORDINANCE 20-93
5
6 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA
7 AMENDING THE 2021 OPERATING BUDGET TO PROVIDE FOR
8 NECESSARY MID-BIENNIUM AND 2021 TRUNCATED BUDGET
9 ADJUSTMENTS.
10
11 THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS:
12
13 Section 1. The FY21 Operating Budget for the General, Water, Sewer, and Port and
14  Harbor funds are hereby amended to provide funding for the period of January 1, 2021 to June
15 30,2021 in the amount listed below:
16
17 General Fund $6,415,635
18 Water Fund $ 1,044,865
19 Sewer Fund $ 902,395
20 Port/Harbor Fund $2,309,905
21
22 Total Expenditures $10,672,800
23
24 Internal Service Funds $1,133,101
25
26 Section 2. Thisis abudget amendment ordinance only, is not permanentin nature, and
27  shall not be codified.
28
29 ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, this 11" day of January, 2021.
30
31 CITY OF HOMER
32
33
34
35 KEN CASTNER, MAYOR
36  ATTEST:
37
38
39
40 MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
41

42
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ORDINANCE 20-93
CITY OF HOMER

YES:

NO:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

First Reading:
Public Hearing:

Second Reading:

Effective Date:
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CITY OF HOMER

AMENDED BUDGET
By Homer City Council

December 14, 2020

FOR
FISCAL YEAR
JANUARY 1, 2021 - JUNE 30, 2021

Submitted By
Rob Dumouchel
City Manager

Prepared By Finance Department
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City of Homer

2021 Operating Budget
General Fund (100) Revenue Detail Actual Budget A%

A/C Revenue Categories Adopted | Draft 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions 12/31/2016| 12/31/2018( 12/31/2019| 12/31/2020 6/30/2021 S | %
0005 PROPERTY TAXES:

4101 Real Prop Tax 2,875,193 3,169,797 3,272,292 3,135,010 63,339 (3,071,671) -98.0%
4102 Per Prop Tax 206,151 219,375 246,130 215,966 6,606 (209,360)  -96.9%
4103 Motr Vehicle Tx 48,779 47,426 46,362 48,869 18,543 (30,326) -62.1%
4104 Prior Years Taxes 44,605 44,701 79,050 62,444 28,669 (33,775)  -54.1%
4105 Pen/Int Prop Tx (2,404) 6,416 7,530 1,407 4,198 2,791  198.4%
4107 Oil Tax 10,510 5,998 0 12,080 1,999 (10,080) -83.4%

Total Property Taxes 3,182,834 3,493,713 3,651,365 3,475,775 123,353 (3,352,421) -96.5%
0010 SALES & USE TAXES:

4201 Sales Tax 6,376,187 6,408,983 6,394,988 5,455,285 1,793,487 (3,661,798) -67.1%
4202 Cooperative Tax 24,878 24,657 23,996 24,752 7,999 (16,753) -67.7%
4203 Liquor License 24,750 25,650 25,000 24,933 21,767 (3,167) -12.7%
4205 Sales Tax Comm 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,667 2,000 (1,667) -45.5%

Total Sales and Use Taxes 6,429,815 6,463,291 6,447,985 5,508,638 1,825,253 (3,683,385) -66.9%
0015 PERMITS & LICENSES:

4301 Driveway Permit 1,825 2,500 1,830 2,052 1,078 (973) -47.4%
4302 Sign Permits 500 250 50 367 100 (267) -72.7%
4303 Building Permit 11,250 17,845 15,450 14,938 7,817 (7,122) -47.7%
4304 Peddler Permits 1,746 3,504 2,874 2,343 2,375 32 1.4%
4308 Zoning Fees 11,800 14,400 9,125 15,683 8,525 (7,158) -45.6%
4309 Row Permit - 2,910 6,225 1,810 2,045 235 13.0%
4310 Marijuana Licenses - 1,800 1,600 767 333 (433)  -56.5%
4314 Taxi/chauffeurs/safety Inspec 3,088 3,605 3,998 3,566 1,641 (1,925) -54.0%

Total Permits and Licenses 30,209 46,814 41,152 41,526 23,914 (17,612) -42.4%
0020 FINES & FORFEITURES:

4401 Fines/Forfeit 16,494 9,285 16,008 14,024 3,996 (10,028) -71.5%

4402 Non Moving Fine 1,535 6,695 12,790 6,738 1,205 (5,533) -82.1%
Total Fines and Forfeitures 18,029 15,980 28,798 20,762 5,201 (15,561) -75.0%
0025 USE OF MONEY:

4801 Interest Income 44,312 64,372 188,592 43,662 37,360 (6,302) -14.4%

4802 Penalty/Interest - 0 - - - 0 0.0%
Total Use of Money 44,312 64,372 188,592 43,662 37,360 (6,302) -14.4%
0030 REVENUES-OTHER AGENCIES:

4501 Ak Shared Rev  *** 215,905 0 - - - 0 0.0%
4503 Prisoner Care 424,080 439,178 440,066 440,000 220,033 (219,967)  -50.0%
4504 Borough 911 52,800 52,800 52,800 52,800 - (52,800) -100.0%
4505 Police Sp Serv 36,000 27,000 36,000 36,000 27,000 (9,000) -25.0%
4509 Assistant Fire Chief - 129,428 - - - 0 0.0%
4511 Pioner Av Maint 34,000 34,000 34,000 34,000 - (34,000) -100.0%
4527 PERS Revenue *** 235,899 206,427 294,185 - - 0 0.0%

Total Intergovernmental 1,005,505 890,950 867,373 562,800 247,480  (315,320) -56.0%
0035 CHARGES FOR SERVICES:

4311 Library Cards 20 0 60 - - 0 0.0%
4315 Project Administration Fee - 2,394 516 - - 0 0.0%
4316 Lid Application Fee - 0 100 - - 0 0.0%
4317 Lid Yearly Bill 27,501 23,218 20,736 26,756 9,278 (17,478) -65.3%
4516 Pw Equip & Serv 11,629 13,049 300 14,607 2,643 (11,964) -81.9%
4599 Pioneer Beautif 190 190 150 283 55 (228) -80.6%
4601 Ambulance Fees 271,872 141,706 122,725 189,644 89,815 (99,829) -52.6%
4603 Fire Contr Kachemack City 71,631 88,594 91,204 86,059 59,133 (26,926) -31.3%
4604 HVF Class Fees - - - - - 0 0.0%
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City of Homer

2021 Operating Budget
General Fund (100) Revenue Detail Actual Budget A%

A/C Revenue Categories Adopted | Draft 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions 12/31/2016|12/31/2018( 12/31/2019| 12/31/2020 6/30/2021 S | %
4607 Other Services 28,647 33,995 31,745 31,266 12,952 (18,314) -58.6%

Camping 179,034 181,114 178,663 185,272 105,815 (79,457)  -42.9%

4609 Animal Care Fee 13,766 17,444 17,913 15,063 6,839 (8,224) -54.6%
4610 Plans & Specs 391 15 5 - - 0 0.0%
4611 City Clerk Fees 1,586 3,004 1,987 2,194 513 (1,681) -76.6%
4612 Publication Fee - 25 7 - - 0 0.0%
4613 Cemetery Plots 2,000 6,600 6,400 3,600 3,633 33 0.9%
4614 Community Recreation Fees 37,603 37,663 42,279 37,972 17,003 (20,969)  -55.2%
4650 Rents & Leases - 8,601 0 - - 0 0.0%
4655 Pavillion Rental - - 2,650 1,088 533 (554) -51.0%
4660 Advertising - Community School 1,170 400 0 807 133 (673) -83.5%

Total Charges for Services 647,042 558,011 517,438 594,610 308,347 (286,264) -48.1%
0040 OTHER REVENUE:

4901 Surplus Prop - 0 5,651 - - 0 0.0%

4902 Other Revenue 2,414 30,196 67,476 - - 0 0.0%
Total Other Revenues 2,414 30,196 73,126 0 0 0 0.0%
0045 AIRPORT TERMINAL REVENUES:

4655 Airline Leases 62,206 111,966 135,479 81,672 60,678 (20,994)  -25.7%
4656 Concessions 2,979 24,914 11,519 12,600 6,259 (6,341) -50.3%
4657 Car Rental 33,756 35,410 45,478 36,819 13,549 (23,270)  -63.2%
4658 Parking Fees 32,110 31,531 26,322 32,363 13,328 (19,035)  -58.8%
4660 Advertising - 0 - - - 0 0.0%

Total Airport 131,051 203,822 218,798 163,455 93,814 (69,641) -42.6%
Total Before Operating Transfers 11,491,211 11,767,147 12,034,627 10,411,226 2,664,721 (7,746,505) -74.4%
0099 OPERATING TRANSFERS:

4981 G/F Admin Water 270,328 273,039 290,905 292,014 162,101 (129,913)  -44.5%
4982 G/F Admin Sewer 227,617 211,080 226,141 232,276 141,533 (90,743)  -39.1%
4983 G/F Admin P & H 573,691 558,336 591,076 579,038 311,223 (267,815)  -46.3%
4984 G/F ADMIN HART - ROADS - - 143,856 118,629 66,015 (52,614) -44.4%
4985 G/F Admin Hawsp 138,289 137,309 143,856 148,287 82,519 (65,768)  -44.4%
4987 G/F ADMIN HART - TRAILS - - - 29,657 16,504 (13,154)  -44.4%
4990 Other Transfer - 4,576 615,593 718,843 - (718,843) -100.0%
4992 Other Transfer - Fund Balance 10,000 10,000 10,000 - 2,971,020 2,971,020 0.0%

Total Operating Transfers 1,219,925 1,194,340 2,021,428 2,118,745 3,750,914 1,632,169 77.0%
Grand Total 12,711,136 12,961,488 14,056,055 12,529,971 6,415,635 (6,114,336) -48.8%
Grand Total (Adj) *** 12,259,332 12,755,061 13,761,870 12,529,971 6,415,635 (6,114,336) -48.8%
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

General Fund Expenditures - Combined Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 12/31/19 12/31/20 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 4,353,120 4,314,144 4,927,340 2,535,221 (2,392,120) -48.5%
5102 Fringe Benefits 2,476,539 2,591,688 2,601,631 1,325,231 (1,276,401) -49.1%
5103 Part-time Wages 277,159 409,671 315,917 160,021 (155,896) -49.3%
5104 Part-time Benefits 79,733 100,435 77,983 38,842 (39,141) -50.2%
5105 Overtime 244,762 308,302 280,803 155,319 (125,485) -44.7%
5107 Part-time Overtime 5,596 6,447 14,284 7,283 (7,001) -49.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 15,697 9,974 - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 206,427 294,185 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 7,659,034 8,034,845 8,217,958 4,221,916 (3,996,043) -48.6%

w/0 PERS 7,452,607 7,740,660 8,217,958 4,221,916
Maintenance and Operations
5201 Office Supplies 35,443 29,564 46,100 23,750 (22,350) -48.5%
5202 Operating Supplies 204,655 199,817 239,970 112,735 (127,235) -53.0%
5203 Fuel and Lube 182,618 188,563 249,950 137,939 (112,011) -44.8%
5204 Chemicals 95,352 97,995 100,000 104,000 4,000 4.0%
5205 Ammunition 14,350 16,631 20,000 10,000 (10,000) -50.0%
5206 Food and Staples 28,451 28,848 33,400 15,100 (18,300) -54.8%
5207 Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 195,500 250,449 250,700 134,100 (116,600) -46.5%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 16,309 13,843 37,600 18,325 (19,275) -51.3%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 60,826 59,699 77,150 39,325 (37,825) -49.0%
5210 Professional Services 709,572 829,793 799,590 457,354 (342,236) -42.8%
5211 Audit Services 70,326 77,808 84,700 88,935 4,235 5.0%
5213 Survey and Appraisal 721 1,260 4,500 3,000 (1,500) -33.3%
5214 Rents & Leases 101,208 96,251 112,100 79,173 (32,927) -29.4%
5215 Communications 90,571 115,099 139,500 67,625 (71,875) -51.5%
5216 Freight and Postage 21,061 19,137 25,000 12,150 (12,850) -51.4%
5217 Electricity 234,097 231,735 267,737 130,964 (136,773) -51.1%
5218 Water 20,939 23,307 28,019 8,626 (19,393) -69.2%
5219 Sewer 31,141 27,233 35,849 9,851 (25,998) -72.5%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 2,386 4,892 10,550 4,625 (5,925) -56.2%
5221 Property Insurance 14,395 19,235 24,574 14,383 (10,191) -41.5%
5222 Auto Insurance 32,186 36,797 43,800 17,600 (26,200) -59.8%
5223 Liability Insurance 50,064 56,013 65,912 48,616 (17,296) -26.2%
5224 Fidelity Bond 450 450 450 225 (225) -50.0%
5227 Advertising 19,002 27,799 37,250 18,305 (18,945) -50.9%
5228 Books 45,644 57,493 48,600 24,300 (24,300) -50.0%
5229 Periodicals 8,847 8,731 11,200 5,700 (5,500) -49.1%
5230 Audio Visual 16,272 15,561 16,000 8,000 (8,000) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 71,607 77,337 107,900 57,225 (50,675) -47.0%
5233 Computer Related Items 24,824 27,906 38,930 17,775 (21,155) -54.3%
5234 Record and Permits 1,091 1,009 1,500 700 (800) -53.3%
5235 Membership Dues 15,625 18,658 24,530 11,800 (12,730) -51.9%
5236 Transportation 34,351 38,106 47,650 18,000 (29,650) -62.2%
5237 Subsistence 14,303 20,783 24,300 10,600 (13,700) -56.4%
5238 Printing and Binding 9,311 4,918 11,250 11,175 (75) -0.7%
5242 Janitorial - - 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5244 Snow Removal 14,261 5,726 25,397 11,590 (13,807) -54.4%
5251 Pioneer Beautification 630 648 750 750 0 0.0%
5252 Credit Card Expenses 561 602 680 360 (320) -47.1%
5280 Volunteer Incentives 30,555 30,491 39,000 19,000 (20,000) -51.3%
5282 City Hall Building Maintenance 6,952 4,667 10,000 5,000 (5,000) -50.0%
5283 Library Building Maintenance 17,169 9,928 18,000 9,000 (9,000) -50.0%
5284 Police Building Maintenance 2,788 2,837 3,500 5,250 1,750 50.0%
5285 Fire Building Maintenance 2,584 1,976 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5286 Old School Building Maintenance 3,000 622 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

General Fund Expenditures - Combined Adopted Draft A%

A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 12/31/19 12/31/20 06/30/21 2020 to 2021

Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
5287 Animal Control Building Maintenance 1,700 220 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%
5292 City Hall Motor Pool 672 229 500 350 (150) -30.0%
5293 Police Motor Pool 19,027 17,526 30,000 10,000 (20,000) -66.7%
5294 Fire Motor Pool 9,372 23,703 15,500 12,500 (3,000) -19.4%
5601 Uniform 27,235 30,194 36,900 18,400 (18,500) -50.1%
5602 Safety Equipment 23,816 18,532 35,000 16,600 (18,400) -52.6%
5603 Employee Training 94,907 100,088 134,200 62,750 (71,450) -53.2%
5604 Public Education 951 1,721 4,000 1,850 (2,150) -53.8%
5611 ADA Compliance - - 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5614 Car Allowance 3,764 7,104 7,942 3,877 (4,065) -51.2%
5625 Impound Costs 5,400 5,395 3,500 2,000 (1,500) -42.9%
5626 Jail Laundry Services 5,800 5,867 9,000 0 (9,000) -100.0%
5630 Haven House 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 0 0.0%
5632 Wellness Program 15,148 21,109 22,000 12,000 (10,000) -45.5%
5633 Phones 1,736 2,227 6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
5634 Networking 4,367 2,370 5,750 3,500 (2,250) -39.1%
5635 Software 25,997 33,221 37,280 18,080 (19,200) -51.5%
5636 Servers 2,207 2,068 4,000 3,000 (1,000) -25.0%
5801 Pratt Museum 69,000 69,000 69,000 69,000 0 0.0%
5815 Parks & Recreation Board 500 237 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5830 Homer Foundation 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 0.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 2,902,597 3,160,031 3,636,760 2,055,637 (1,581,123) -43.5%

Capital Outlay, Transfers and Reserves

5106 Leave Cash Out 161,373 85,232 104,643 58,222 (46,421) -44.4%
5990 Transfers To 1,546,958 922,329 500,146 79,860 (420,286) -84.0%
Total C/O, Transfers & Reserves 1,708,331 1,007,561 604,789 138,082 (466,708) -77.2%

5607 Debt Repayment 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5608 Interest Exp 0 - - - 0 0.0%
Total Debt Repayment ] ] ] 0 0 0.0%

Total General Fund Expenses 12,269,962 12,202,436 12,459,508 6,415,635 (6,043,873) -48.5%

General Fund Expenses w/opers 12,063,535 11,908,251 12,459,508 6,415,635

5210 - 2018 Top 5: (1) Birch, Horton, Bittner $195,686, (2) Alaska Mindful Paws $194,339, (3) Homer Chamber of Commerce
$51,000, (4) Chugach Yard Care $34,695, (5) Caselle $28,597
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

0100 MAYOR - COUNCIL Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 11,900 16,575 13,000 6,500 (6,500) -50.0%
5102 Fringe Benefits 964 1,343 1,056 528 (528) -50.0%

5103  Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief - - - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 12,864 17,918 14,056 7,028 (7,028) -50.0%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 200 886 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5206  Food and Staples 1,254 1,050 1,600 2,000 400 25.0%
5210 Professional Services 237,895 323,427 242,280 100,000 (142,280) -58.7%
5211  Audit Services 70,326 77,808 84,700 88,935 4,235 5.0%
5215 Communications 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5223  Liability Insurance 336 243 228 286 58 25.4%
5227  Advertising - 318 - - 0 0.0%
5233  Computer Related Items 1,284 3,224 3,500 1,000 (2,500) -71.4%
5235 Membership Dues 5,751 6,170 6,500 1,000 (5,500) -84.6%
5236  Transportation 3,705 3,431 7,100 3,000 (4,100) -57.7%
5237  Subsistence 2,940 3,155 6,200 2,500 (3,700) -59.7%
5280 Volunteer Incentives - - 4,000 4,000 0 0.0%
5603 Employee Training 1,475 3,025 2,700 1,350 (1,350) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 325,166 422,742 359,808 204,571 (155,237) -43.1%

5990 Transfers To 1,536,255 911,626 477,358 58,142 (419,216) -87.8%
Total 1,874,286 1,352,286 851,222 269,741 (581,481) -68.3%

2021 Budget Notes:
5990 - (1) Seawall $10,000, (2) Water Hydrants $45,673, (3) Health Insurance Fund $2,469
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CITY CLERK Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 170,958 189,008 198,893 102,238 (96,654) -48.6%
5102 Fringe Benefits 99,818 109,141 102,593 51,781 (50,813) -49.5%
5103  Part-time Wages 5,080 0 - = 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits 325 0 - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 7,136 6,750 10,000 5,000 (5,000) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 8,743 14,613 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 292,061 319,512 311,486 159,019 (152,467) -48.9%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 2,047 2,889 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5206  Food and Staples 10 0 - - 0 0.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 699 699 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 7,022 11,737 13,500 7,000 (6,500) -48.1%
5215 Communications 1,474 1,474 1,000 500 (500)  -50.0%
5216  Freight and Postage 0 46 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5223  Liability Insurance 350 267 526 277 (249) -47.4%
5227  Advertising 7,203 9,902 12,000 7,000 (5,000) -41.7%
5231  Tools and Equipment 990 775 3,500 600 (2,900) -82.9%
5233  Computer Related ltems 953 37 1,000 1,500 500 50.0%
5234  Record and Permits 1,091 1,009 1,500 700 (800)  -53.3%
5235  Membership Dues 779 941 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
5236  Transportation 4,109 3,989 4,500 3,500 (1,000) -22.2%
5237  Subsistence 3,655 5,610 3,000 2,000 (1,000) -33.3%
5238  Printing and Binding 845 0 500 300 (200) -40.0%
5240  Political Activities 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5603  Employee Training 3,161 3,365 3,500 2,500 (1,000) -28.6%

Total Maint. and Operations 34,388 42,739 50,526 29,377 (21,149) -41.9%

—

otal 326,448 362,251 362,012 188,396 (173,616) -48.0%

2021 Budget Notes:
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0102 CITY ELECTIONS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5103 Part-time Wages 1,583 933 1,776 897 (879) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 11 7 146 74 (72) -49.5%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime 1,402 874 1,700 850 (850) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief - - - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 2,997 1,813 3,622 1,821 (1,801) -49.7%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 100 336 500 300 (200) -40.0%
5206 Food and Staples 234 205 400 200 (200) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 2,489 (2,215) 2,350 1,175 (1,175) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5227  Advertising 819 313 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5238  Printing and Binding 3,984 2,057 4,200 7,500 3,300 78.6%
Total Maint. and Operations 7,626 696 8,950 9,925 975 10.9%

Total 10,623 2,509 12,572 11,746 826 -6.6%

2021 Budget Notes:
Budget for one election in case a special election is called for.
5238 - Increase to cover cost of printing absentee in person and absentee by mail envelopes
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0110 cCITY MANAGER Adopted Draft A%

A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021

Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %

Salaries and Benefits
5101 Salary and Wages 174,936 157,323 161,054 78,529 (82,525) -51.2%
5102 Fringe Benefits 74,241 74,952 72,041 35,219 (36,822) -51.1%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - = 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 117 0 375 188 (188) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 7,877 9,973 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 257,171 242,248 233,471 113,935 (119,535) -51.2%

Maintenance and Operations

5201 Office Supplies 453 1,292 1,000 2,000 1,000 100.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 0 - - = 0 0.0%
5206 Food and Staples 2,820 3,946 4,000 500 (3,500) -87.5%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 15 18 100 100 0 0.0%
5210 Professional Services 1,607 2,286 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5215 Communications 1,893 1,853 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5216  Freight and Postage - 243 200 100 (100) -50.0%
5223  Liability Insurance 252 197 413 202 (211) -51.1%
5227  Advertising 415 500 500 500 0 0.0%
5228  Books 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5229  Periodicals 79 96 200 200 0 0.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 15 10 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5233  Computer Related Items 180 22 320 500 180 56.3%
5235 Membership Dues 1,136 2,185 2,620 2,000 (620) -23.7%
5236  Transportation 3,748 4,923 4,000 1,500 (2,500) -62.5%
5237  Subsistence 1,257 2,387 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5238 Printing and Binding 1,269 122 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training 3,480 3,348 4,500 2,000 (2,500) -55.6%
5614 Car Allowance - 3,002 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5635 Software - 10 180 180 0 0.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 18,619 26,439 30,533 16,032 (14,501) -47.5%

Total 275,790 268,688 264,003 129,967 (134,036) -50.8%

2021 Budget Notes:
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PERSONNEL Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 79,312 84,442 90,677 49,010 (41,667) -46.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits 39,311 42,350 41,566 21,773  (19,793) -47.6%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - 34 - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%

5112  PERS Relief 3,571 5,353 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 122,194 132,179 132,244 70,783 (61,461) -46.5%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 945 971 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 2,501 5,349 6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
5215 Communications 179 180 500 250 (250)  -50.0%
5223  Liability Insurance 164 129 271 140 (131) -48.4%
5227  Advertising 4,254 5,518 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5229  Periodicals 0 135 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 70 1,581 1,500 750 (750)  -50.0%
5235  Membership Dues 189 517 500 250 (250)  -50.0%
5236  Transportation 3,435 3,263 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5237  Subsistence 1,363 1,241 1,000 800 (200) -20.0%
5603  Employee Training 8,310 8,800 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5611  ADA Compliance - - 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5632  Wellness Program 15,148 21,109 22,000 12,000 (10,000) -45.5%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 36,558 48,792 50,771 26,690 (24,081) -47.4%

—
o

e+
=R

158,752 180,971 183,015 97,473  (85,542) -46.7%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer

2021 Operating Budget
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 64,445 67,367 73,940 38,378 (35,562) -48.1%
5102  Fringe Benefits 34,880 37,208 36,508 18,559 (17,948) -49.2%
5103  Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 1,006 2,028 2,250 1,125 (1,125) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 2,946 4,399 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 103,277 111,002 112,697 58,062 (54,635) -48.5%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies - 62 200 50 (150) -75.0%
5210 Professional Services 51,000 51,327 51,375 51,000 (375) -0.7%
5215 Communications - - 500 50 (450) -90.0%
5216  Freight and Postage 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5223  Liability Insurance 161 124 261 137 (124) -47.4%
5227  Advertising 3,144 8,250 8,250 4,105 (4,145) -50.2%
5231 Tools and Equipment 89 54 250 100 (150) -60.0%
5233  Computer Related Items 707 119 460 200 (260) -56.5%
5235  Membership Dues 225 0 225 225 0 0.0%
5236  Transportation 810 226 2,000 300 (1,700) -85.0%
5237  Subsistence 90 169 700 200 (500) -71.4%
5238  Printing and Binding 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5603 Employee Training 450 0 1,000 400 (600) -60.0%
5604  Public Education - - 1,000 800 (200) -20.0%
5635  Software - 587 540 0 (540) -100.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 56,676 60,919 66,761 57,567 (9,194) -13.8%

Total 159,954 171,921 179,458 115,629 (63,829) -35.6%

2021 Budget Notes:

5604 - Related to Communications Coordinator/PlO duties. Used for public outreach related to annual
emergency preparedness (events like Tsunami Preparedness Week e.g. Blue Line events, developing
tsunami evacuation maps, other outreach etc.) and publishing of Annual report, etc.
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INFORMATION SYSTEMS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 138,586 145,555 154,090 80,165 (73,925) -48.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits 72,625 77,712 74,892 38,149 (36,743) -49.1%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 200 900 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 6,248 9,284 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 217,659 233,451 230,982 119,314 (111,668) -48.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies - 181 200 100 (100) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services - - 3,750 0 (3,750) -100.0%
5215 Communications 16,794 23,771 22,900 15,000 (7,900) -34.5%
5216  Freight and Postage 149 143 200 200 0 0.0%
5223  Liability Insurance 282 216 657 250 (407) -62.0%
5228  Books 250 0 - - 0 0.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 1,548 248 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5233  Computer Related Items 19,152 21,561 20,000 8,500 (11,500) -57.5%
5603  Employee Training 25 0 1,000 250 (750) -75.0%
5614  Car Allowance 2,241 2,251 2,438 1,125 (1,313) -53.9%
5633  Phones 1,736 2,227 6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
5634  Networking 4,367 2,370 5,750 3,500 (2,250) -39.1%
5635  Software 20,415 21,461 26,500 10,000 (16,500) -62.3%
5636  Servers 2,207 2,068 4,000 3,000 (1,000) -25.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 69,168 76,498 95,395 45,925 (49,470) -51.9%

5990 Transfers To - - - - 0 0.0%
Total 286,827 309,949 326,377 165,238 (161,138) -49.4%

2021 Budget Notes:
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2021 Operating Budget
COMMUNITY RECREATION PROGRAM Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 74,610 75,311 83,687 42,262 (41,425) -49.5%
5102  Fringe Benefits 36,492 38,058 42,528 21,295 (21,233) -49.9%
5103  Part-time Wages 4,256 4,487 7,519 3,797 (3,722) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 346 353 958 484 (474) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 718 1,001 0 0 0 0.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 42 0 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 3,391 4,838 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 119,855 124,048 134,692 67,838 (66,854) -49.6%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 61 14 250 125 (125) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 1,607 1,658 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 0 439 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 14,832 14,433 17,000 8,000 (9,000) -52.9%
5215 Communications 1,870 1,697 1,950 1,000 (950) -48.7%
5216  Freight and Postage - - 50 0 (50) -100.0%
5223  Liability Insurance 144 112 236 125 (111) -47.0%
5227  Advertising 244 344 800 300 (500) -62.5%
5235 Membership Dues 170 175 185 0 (185) -100.0%
5236  Transportation 1,519 596 1,250 0 (1,250) -100.0%
5237  Subsistence 232 116 500 0 (500) -100.0%
5238  Printing and Binding 1,424 1,629 1,800 500 (1,300) -72.2%
5603 Employee Training 774 570 1,500 500 (1,000) -66.7%
5614  Car Allowance 486 500 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5635  Software - 194 210 0 (210) -100.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 23,363 22,476 28,731 12,050 (16,681) -58.1%

Total 143,218 146,524 163,423 79,888 (83,535) -51.1%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 358,316 383,571 407,172 236,294 (170,878) -42.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits 202,150 216,331 208,024 120,137 (87,886) -42.2%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 5,122 3,682 12,220 12,220 0 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 7,400 0 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 16,363 24,549 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 589,351 628,133 627,415 368,651 (258,764) -41.2%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 4,660 2,888 6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 31,084 46,555 55,000 55,000 0 0.0%
5215 Communications 734 709 1,200 700 (500) -41.7%
5223  Liability Insurance 649 500 1,051 548 (504) -47.9%
5231 Tools and Equipment 1,171 2,263 2,500 1,000 (1,500) -60.0%
5233  Computer Related Items 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5235 Membership Dues 994 1,194 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
5236  Transportation 4,983 7,477 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5237  Subsistence 893 1,371 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5238  Printing and Binding 856 863 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
5603 Employee Training 6,928 5,002 10,000 5,000 (5,000) -50.0%
5635  Software - 194 200 200 0 0.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 52,951 69,246 88,951 73,448 (15,504) -17.4%

Total 642,303 697,380 716,367 442,099 (274,268) -38.3%

2021 Budget Notes:
5105 - Kept at full budget to account for increased staffing demands related to fiscal year change
5210 - Kept at full budget to account for increased outside assistance related to fiscal year change
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

0130 PLANNING & ZONING Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 221,365 227,041 234,326 117,952 (116,374) -49.7%
5102 Fringe Benefits 112,867 117,687 113,303 56,530 (56,773) -50.1%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 1,121 1,120 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 10,016 14,464 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 345,369 360,311 350,629 175,982 (174,647) -49.8%
Maintenance and Operations

5201 Office Supplies 834 353 1,500 500 (1,000) -66.7%
5206 Food and Staples 76 0 400 200 (200) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 0 1,170 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 965 250 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
5213  Survey and Appraisal - - 1,500 1,500 0 0.0%
5215 Communications 332 457 700 700 0 0.0%
5216  Freight and Postage - - 150 0 (150) -100.0%
5223  Liability Insurance 352 273 575 287 (287) -50.0%
5227 Advertising 1,501 886 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5228 Books 551 872 900 450 (450) -50.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 57 0 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5235 Membership Dues 2,075 2,834 2,700 1,800 (900) -33.3%
5236 Transportation 2,853 4,248 4,500 1,000 (3,500) -77.8%
5237  Subsistence 310 642 1,000 400 (600) -60.0%
5238  Printing and Binding 486 0 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5252  Credit Card Expenses - - - - 0 0.0%
5603 Employee Training 735 1,215 2,500 1,500 (1,000) -40.0%
5635  Software - 4,081 2,000 2,200 200 10.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 11,128 17,281 25,025 14,837 (10,187) -40.7%
5990 Transfers To - - - - 0 0.0%
Total 356,497 377,593 375,654 190,819 (184,834) -49.2%

2021 Budget Notes:
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LIBRARY Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 328,874 328,060 339,199 166,973 (172,225) -50.8%
5102 Fringe Benefits 191,352 199,054 187,479 92,226  (95,253) -50.8%
5103  Part-time Wages 81,195 79,383 104,208 53,271  (50,937) -48.9%
5104 Part-time Benefits 54,036 57,469 51,050 25,261 (25,789)  -50.5%
5105  Overtime 0 - 1,000 500 (500)  -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 14,806 20,797 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 670,263 684,762 682,937 338,232 (344,705) -50.5%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 9,198 5,868 9,000 4,500 (4,500) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 1,110 1,133 1,270 635 (635)  -50.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 14,342 16,718 18,000 9,000 (9,000) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 560 2,314 2,550 1,500 (1,050) -41.2%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 0 224 250 125 (125) -50.0%
5210  Professional Services 8,670 8,845 8,365 1,000 (7,365) -88.0%
5214 Rents & Leases 5,154 4,847 5,400 2,700 (2,700) -50.0%
5215  Communications 13,465 12,030 13,000 6,500 (6,500) -50.0%
5216  Freight and Postage 2,784 2,492 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%
5217  Electricity 34,757 31,324 38,851 16,807 (22,044) -56.7%
5218 Water 1,410 1,529 1,546 652 (894) -57.8%
5219  Sewer 1,702 1,508 1,527 674 (853) -55.9%
5221  Property Insurance 4,079 5,537 7,188 4,206 (2,982) -41.5%
5223  Liability Insurance 888 659 1,384 693 (690) -49.9%
5227  Advertising 111 0 400 200 (200)  -50.0%
5228  Books 37,875 46,697 47,000 23,500 (23,500) -50.0%
5229  Periodicals 8,768 8,500 10,000 5,000 (5,000) -50.0%
5230  Audio Visual 16,272 15,561 16,000 8,000 (8,000) -50.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 1,435 2,101 3,000 2,000 (1,000) -33.3%
5233  Computer Related Items 2,548 1,933 2,500 1,500 (1,000) -40.0%
5235  Membership Dues 1,261 1,667 2,200 500 (1,700) -77.3%
5236  Transportation 3,163 2,173 4,000 0 (4,000) -100.0%
5237  Subsistence 784 429 1,500 0 (1,500) -100.0%
5238  Printing and Binding 447 146 500 250 (250)  -50.0%
5244 Snow Removal 5,325 4,105 8,278 4,100 (4,178) -50.5%
5252  Credit Card Expenses 541 602 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training 1,525 1,232 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5635  Software 5,582 6,694 7,650 5,500 (2,150) -28.1%

Total Maint. and Operations 183,755 186,867 217,458 102,592 (114,866) -52.8%

Debt Services

5607 Debt Repayment - Principal 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5608 Debt Repayment - Interest 0 - - - 0 0.0%
Total Debt Services - - - - 0 0.0%

5990 Transfers To 0 - 6,264 6,264 0 0.0%
Total 854,018 871,629 906,659 447,088 (459,571) -50.7%

Explanation of Line Items:

5210: Microfilm, Guardian Security, Taylor Fire, OCLC.

5214: Xerox coin box and Xerox copier leases.

5230: Audiovisual and OverDrive (Alaska Digital Library)

5635: MARC Report (cataloging), Cassie (public computer management), Equinox (library catalog support),
Syndetics + Library Thing (library catalog enhancements), MARC (cataloging), Adobe Creative Cloud (tech lab),
Adobe Acrobat (staff PDF editing)

2021 Budget Notes:
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2021 Operating Budget
HERC BUILDING Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 (06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101 Salary and Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5103  Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief - - - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Maintenance and Operations
5203  Fuel and Lube 18,626 23,925 27,000 13,500 (13,500) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 2,879 2,863 3,400 1,700 (1,700) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 710 1,331 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5215 Communications 418 434 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5217 Electricity 14,422 15,559 15,924 9,061 (6,863) -43.1%
5218 Water 853 926 975 486 (489) -50.1%
5219 Sewer 571 674 729 352 (376) -51.7%
5221 Property Insurance 1,704 1,994 2,323 1,361 (963) -41.4%
5223  Liability Insurance 43 33 70 40 (30) -42.6%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 40,225 47,741 52,421 27,501 (24,921) -47.5%
5990 Transfers To - - - - 0 0.0%
Total 40,225 47,741 52,421 27,501 (24,921) -47.5%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer

2021 Operating Budget
CITY HALL Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20|06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget | Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101 Salary and Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5103  Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief - - - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Maintenance and Operations
5201  Office Supplies 4,044 4,779 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 1,667 29 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 5,756 5,229 7,000 3,439 (3,561) -50.9%
5206  Food and Staples 205 38 - - 0 0.0%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 0 18 - - 0 0.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 176 0 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 2,661 2,564 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 836 5,885 6,000 4,000 (2,000) -33.3%
5214  Rents & Leases 38,040 37,975 40,000 20,000 (20,000) -50.0%
5215 Communications 15,778 18,482 15,000 8,000 (7,000) -46.7%
5216  Freight and Postage 14,142 13,038 15,500 8,000 (7,500) -48.4%
5217  Electricity 20,588 19,337 22,776 10,385 (12,391) -54.4%
5218 Water 752 850 857 420 (437) -51.0%
5219  Sewer 755 763 770 385 (385) -50.0%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 174 302 700 350 (350) -50.0%
5221 Property Insurance 2,089 2,754 3,355 1,964 (1,392) -41.5%
5222  Auto Insurance 435 435 877 218 (659) -75.2%
5223  Liability Insurance 124 101 212 102 (109) -51.7%
5224  Fidelity Bond 450 450 450 225 (225) -50.0%
5227  Advertising 198 0 - - 0 0.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 279 0 - - 0 0.0%
5236  Transportation 15 0 - - 0 0.0%
5244 Snow Removal 4,060 (3,841) 6,620 2,490 (4,130) -62.4%
Total Maint. and Operations 113,224 109,189 130,617 65,228 (65,389) -50.1%
5990 Transfers To - - 3,182 3,182 (0) 0.0%
Total 113,224 109,189 133,798 68,409 (65,389) -48.9%
Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

AIRPORT FACILITIES Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 37,887 42,620 41,556 22,230 (19,325) -46.5%
5102  Fringe Benefits 23,755 29,423 26,253 13,886 (12,368) -47.1%
5103  Part-time Wages 12,879 12,552 15,140 7,646  (7,494) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 1,692 1,750 2,086 1,053 (1,032) -49.5%
5105  Overtime 3,171 4,055 4,235 2,616  (1,619) -38.2%
5107  Part-time Overtime 23 0 1,784 892 (892) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 78 412 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 1,850 2,959 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 81,334 93,770 91,053 48,323 (42,730) -46.9%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 3,001 1,692 4,800 2,400 (2,400) -50.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 11,307 11,560 10,000 7,300  (2,700) -27.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 4,199 2,717 4,100 2,050 (2,050) -50.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 11,830 11,515 11,500 5,750 (5,750) -50.0%
5210  Professional Services 4,558 3,827 4,800 2,400 (2,400) -50.0%
5214 Rents & Leases 24,696 27,185 25,000 32,873 7,873 31.5%
5215 Communications 1,206 1,208 1,550 775 (775) -50.0%
5217 Electricity 35,231 31,817 40,108 17,229 (22,879) -57.0%
5218 Water 2,877 2,954 2,805 917 (1,888) -67.3%
5219 Sewer 5,699 4,749 4,496 1,429 (3,066) -68.2%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 374 794 900 450 (450) -50.0%
5221 Property Insurance 1,896 2,376 2,917 1,707 (1,210) -41.5%
5223  Liability Insurance 221 166 349 164 (185) -53.0%
5227  Advertising 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 974 435 1,100 5,000 3,900 354.5%
5614 Car Allowance 104 135 104 52 (52) -49.9%

Total Maint. and Operations 108,171 103,131 114,529 80,497 (34,032) -29.7%

5990 Transfers To 10,572 10,572 8,820 7,762 (1,057) -12.0%
Total 200,077 207,473 214,401 136,582 (77,819) -36.3%

Explanation of Line Items:

5202 - Filters, Cleaning Supplies, Light Bulbs, Batteries, Misc Equipment, Belts for air handler, Paper/Ink etc
5203 - Fuel for Heat

5208 - Eq maint, boiler parts, baggage conveyor, pumps, air handler, snow blowers, etc.

52009 - Signs, Sidewalks, paint, carpet, electrical security cameras, software repairs and maintenance

5210 - Hiring for repairs to boilers, garage doors, fire & sprinkler alarms, electrical, window/carpet cleaning
5214 - Rent for land that airport sits on

5231 - Tools & Equipment for misc replacement or acquisition of tools.

2021 Budget Notes:
5231 - Purchase of floor cleaning machine
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City of Homer

2021 Operating Budget
NON-DEPARTMENTAL Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101 Salary and Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5103  Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief - - - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Maintenance and Operations
5801  Pratt Museum 69,000 69,000 69,000 69,000 0 0.0%
5830 Homer Foundation 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 0.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 0 0.0%
Total 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 0 0.0%

Budget Notes:

97

Non-Departmental



City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

LEAVE CASH OUT - ISF Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5103  Part-time Wages - - - = 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief - - - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Maintenance and Operations
5106 Leave Cash Out 161,373 85,232 104,643 58,222  (46,421) -44.4%
Total Maint. and Operations 161,373 85,232 104,643 58,222 (46,421) -44.4%

—
1
=3
=
&
X

otal 161,373 85,232 104,643 58,222  (46,421)

Budget Notes:
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FIRE - Combined Expenditure Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 12/31/19 12/31/20 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 389,394 307,925 548,287 276,141 (272,146) -49.6%
5102 Fringe Benefits 237,154 214,047 303,448 151,457 (151,991) -50.1%
5103 Part-time Wages 38,186 158,038 20,074 10,137 (9,937) -49.5%
5104 Part-time Benefits 5,313 20,223 2,546 1,286 (1,260) -49.5%
5105  Overtime 17,288 27,195 25,964 12,982  (12,982) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 3,071 3,565 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 276 0 - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 18,299 21,244 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 708,981 752,237 902,320 453,003 (449,317) -49.8%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 2,293 2,427 3,000 1,600 (1,400) -46.7%
5202 Operating Supplies 23,831 28,740 31,500 16,500 (15,000) -47.6%
5203  Fuel and Lube 9,664 10,694 15,000 7,750 (7,250) -48.3%
5206 Food and Staples 5,229 4,889 5,000 2,700 (2,300) -46.0%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 1,048 1,769 4,500 11,000 6,500 144.4%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 1,347 3,987 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 3,973 5,794 6,000 6,000 0 0.0%
5210 Professional Services 31,105 38,728 59,000 27,000 (32,000) -54.2%
5214 Rents & Leases 5,951 5,596 7,000 3,500 (3,500) -50.0%
5215 Communications 15,215 15,022 20,000 11,000 (9,000) -45.0%
5216  Freight and Postage 576 864 1,000 400 (600) -60.0%
5217 Electricity 22,258 24,273 28,433 14,331 (14,102) -49.6%
5218 Water 1,366 1,907 1,866 978 (888) -47.6%
5219 Sewer 1,311 1,752 1,707 923 (784) -45.9%
5220  Refuse and Disposal 458 905 1,500 650 (850) -56.7%
5221 Property Insurance 1,460 2,214 3,053 1,787 (1,266) -41.5%
5222  Auto Insurance 11,714 12,140 17,356 6,513 (10,843) -62.5%
5223 Liability Insurance 905 690 1,449 976 (473) -32.7%
5227  Advertising 30 262 1,500 300 (1,200) -80.0%
5228  Books 0 (22) 700 350 (350) -50.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 13,235 12,729 24,000 12,500 (11,500) -47.9%
5233 Computer Related Items - - 10,000 4,000 (6,000) -60.0%
5235 Membership Dues 2,324 884 4,600 1,950 (2,650) -57.6%
5236  Transportation 2,882 5,768 4,000 1,700 (2,300) -57.5%
5237 Subsistence 1,895 5,313 4,000 1,700 (2,300) -57.5%
5244 Snow Removal 1,851 2,844 5,064 2,500 (2,564) -50.6%
5280 Volunteer Incentives 30,555 30,491 35,000 15,000 (20,000) -57.1%
5601 Uniform 2,886 2,804 9,200 4,700 (4,500) -48.9%
5602 Safety Equipment 17,343 13,824 24,000 12,000 (12,000) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training 24,865 31,455 33,500 15,000 (18,500) -55.2%
5604 Public Education 951 1,721 3,000 1,050 (1,950) -65.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 238,519 270,465 373,929 190,359 (183,570) -49.1%

C/0 and Transfers

5901 C/O Equipment - - - - 0 0.0%
5990 Transfers To - - - - 0 0.0%
Total Others - - - - 0 0.0%

Total 947,500 1,022,702 1,276,248 643,362 (632,887) -49.6%
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

FIRE - ADMINISTRATION Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 56,689 93,863 211,816 95,867 (115,949) -54.7%
5102 Fringe Benefits 47,918 71,974 113,114 52,738 (60,376) -53.4%
5103 Part-time Wages 1,192 45,823 - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits (15) 4,974 - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 6,657 10,620 11,070 5,535 (5,535) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - = 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 166 0 - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 2,851 6,624 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 115,458 233,878 336,000 154,140 (181,860) -54.1%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 2,293 2,427 3,000 1,600 (1,400) -46.7%
5202  Operating Supplies 3,310 2,397 4,500 2,500 (2,000) -44.4%
5203  Fuel and Lube 9,664 10,694 15,000 7,750 (7,250) -48.3%
5206  Food and Staples 5,229 4,889 5,000 2,700 (2,300) -46.0%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 1,044 1,706 4,500 3,000 (1,500) -33.3%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 1,347 3,987 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 3,973 5,794 6,000 6,000 0 0.0%
5210 Professional Services 9,734 7,618 29,000 12,000 (17,000) -58.6%
5214  Rents & Leases 5,951 5,596 7,000 3,500 (3,500) -50.0%
5215  Communications 15,215 15,022 20,000 11,000 (9,000) -45.0%
5216  Freight and Postage 576 864 1,000 400 (600) -60.0%
5217  Electricity 22,258 24,273 28,433 14,331  (14,102) -49.6%
5218  Water 1,366 1,907 1,866 978 (888) -47.6%
5219 Sewer 1,311 1,752 1,707 923 (784) -45.9%
5220  Refuse and Disposal 458 905 1,500 650 (850) -56.7%
5221 Property Insurance 1,460 2,214 3,053 1,787 (1,266) -41.5%
5222  Auto Insurance 11,714 12,140 17,356 6,513  (10,843) -62.5%
5223  Liability Insurance 905 690 1,449 976 (473) -32.7%
5227  Advertising 30 262 1,500 300 (1,200) -80.0%
5228  Books 0 (22) 700 350 (350) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 3,383 2,796 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5233  Computer Related Items - - 10,000 4,000 (6,000) -60.0%
5235  Membership Dues 979 734 1,500 700 (800) -53.3%
5236  Transportation 1,639 1,921 1,500 500 (1,000) -66.7%
5237  Subsistence 1,407 1,879 1,500 500 (1,000) -66.7%
5244 Snow Removal 1,851 2,844 5,064 2,500 (2,564) -50.6%
5280  Volunteer Incentives 30,555 30,491 35,000 15,000 (20,000) -57.1%
5601  Uniform 908 2,273 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 13 0 - - 0 0.0%
5603 Employee Training 2,934 4,453 3,500 1,000 (2,500) -71.4%

5604  Public Education - 41 750 250 (500) -66.7%
Total Maint. and Operations 141,506 152,548 227,379 109,709 (117,670) -51.8%

5990 Transfers To - - - - 0 0.0%
Total 256,963 386,426 563,379 263,849 (299,530) -53.2%

2021 Budget Notes:
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FIRE SERVICES Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 125,403 107,045 172,444 90,476  (81,968) -47.5%
5102 Fringe Benefits 71,996 70,917 96,627 49,477 (47,150) -48.8%
5103 Part-time Wages 18,497 56,108 10,037 5,069 (4,968) -49.5%
5104 Part-time Benefits 2,664 7,625 1,273 643 (630) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 4,953 8,287 7,447 3,724 (3,724) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 1,535 1,782 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 55 0 - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 5,871 7,311 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 230,975 259,076 288,828 149,888 (138,940) -48.1%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 2,791 7,371 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5207 Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 3 63 - 8,000 8,000 0.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 0 - 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 16,000 24,612 20,000 10,000 (10,000) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 6,414 9,778 10,000 5,500 (4,500) -45.0%
5235  Membership Dues 1,346 150 3,000 1,250 (1,750) -58.3%
5236  Transportation 1,243 3,847 2,500 1,200 (1,300) -52.0%
5237  Subsistence 488 3,433 2,500 1,200 (1,300) -52.0%
5601  Uniform 1,233 236 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 13,996 10,803 18,000 9,000 (9,000) -50.0%
5603  Employee Training 11,956 11,847 14,000 7,000 (7,000) -50.0%
5604  Public Education 722 1,312 1,500 500 (1,000) -66.7%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 56,192 73,452 86,500 51,150 (35,350) -40.9%

Total 287,167 332,528 375,328 201,038 (174,290) -46.4%

2021 Budget Notes:
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EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 125,402 107,016 164,027 89,798  (74,229) -45.3%
5102  Fringe Benefits 71,995 71,156 93,707 49,242  (44,465) -47.5%
5103  Part-time Wages 18,497 56,107 10,037 5,069 (4,968) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 2,664 7,624 1,273 643 (630) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 4,953 8,287 7,447 3,724 (3,724) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 1,535 1,782 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 55 0 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 5,871 7,309 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 230,973 259,283 277,491 148,975 (128,516) -46.3%
Maintenance and Operations
5202  Operating Supplies 17,730 18,972 19,000 10,000 (9,000) -47.4%
5210  Professional Services 5,371 6,498 10,000 5,000 (5,000) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 3,438 155 6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
5235  Membership Dues 0 - 100 0 (100) -100.0%
5236  Transportation 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5237  Subsistence 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5601  Uniform 745 295 2,200 1,200 (1,000) -45.5%
5602  Safety Equipment 3,334 3,021 6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training 9,975 15,155 16,000 7,000 (9,000) -56.3%
5604  Public Education 229 368 750 300 (450) -60.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 40,821 44,465 60,050 29,500 (30,550) -50.9%
Total 271,794 303,747 337,541 178,475 (159,066) -47.1%
2021 Budget Notes:
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FIRE GRANT - ASSISTANT CHIEF Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 81,900 0 - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits 45,245 0 - - 0 0.0%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 724 0 - - 0 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 3,706 0 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 131,576 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Maintenance and Operations
5201  Office Supplies - - - - 0 0.0%
5206  Food and Staples - - - - 0 0.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance - - - - 0 0.0%
5210 Professional Services - - - - 0 0.0%
5215 Communications - - - - 0 0.0%
5216  Freight and Postage - - - - 0 0.0%
5223  Liability Insurance - - - - 0 0.0%
5227  Advertising - - - - 0 0.0%
5229  Periodicals - - - - 0 0.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment - - - - 0 0.0%
5235  Membership Dues - - - - 0 0.0%
5236  Transportation - - - - 0 0.0%
5237  Subsistence - - - - 0 0.0%
5238  Printing and Binding - - - - 0 0.0%
5248  Lobbying - - - - 0 0.0%
5252  Credit Card Expenses - - - - 0 0.0%
5603 Employee Training - - - - 0 0.0%
5621  Unidentified Credit Card Expenses - - - - 0 0.0%
Total Maint. and Operations - - - - 0 0.0%
Total 131,576 - - - 0 0.0%

2021 Budget Notes:
This page will be removed is the next budget document, as acutal data will fall off our typical display
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Police - Combined Expenditure Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget $ | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101 Salary and Wages 1,497,839 1,480,719 1,681,938 856,580 (825,359) -49.1%
5102 Fringe Benefits 857,499 903,877 866,075 435,055 (431,020) -49.8%
5103 Part-time Wages 28,906 22,749 28,760 14,361 (14,399) -50.1%
5104 Part-time Benefits 3,666 2,955 3,487 1,741 (1,746) -50.1%
5105 Overtime 174,791 233,855 180,124 95,813 (84,312) -46.8%
5107 Part-time Overtime 115 1,910 7,000 3,500 (3,500) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 75,320 108,693 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 2,638,135 2,754,757 2,767,384 1,407,049 (1,360,335) -49.2%
Maintenance and Operations
5201 Office Supplies 7,727 4,959 10,500 4,600 (5,900) -56.2%
5202 Operating Supplies 13,516 9,953 21,000 6,000 (15,000) -71.4%
5203 Fuel and Lube 39,485 44,268 43,200 31,450 (11,750) -27.2%
5205 Ammunition 14,350 16,631 20,000 10,000 (10,000) -50.0%
5206 Food and Staples 18,623 18,720 22,000 9,500 (12,500) -56.8%
5207 Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 2,854 3,172 5,500 2,750 (2,750) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 1,013 855 9,500 4,000 (5,500) -57.9%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 5,922 2,668 13,500 4,500 (9,000) -66.7%
5210 Professional Services 214,642 208,938 226,120 111,754 (114,366) -50.6%
5214 Rents & Leases 15,595 12,594 14,500 7,500 (7,000) -48.3%
5215 Communications 20,402 37,588 37,200 16,900 (20,300) -54.6%
5216 Freight and Postage 2,659 2,312 3,900 1,450 (2,450) -62.8%
5217 Electricity 36,359 35,614 43,657 20,463 (23,194) -53.1%
5218 Water 2,498 2,028 1,886 1,147 (740) -39.2%
5219 Sewer 2,941 1,885 1,747 1,177 (570) -32.6%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 582 1,165 2,100 500 (1,600) -76.2%
5221 Property Insurance 1,622 2,017 2,459 1,439 (1,020) -41.5%
5222 Auto Insurance 9,452 11,107 14,094 5,151 (8,943) -63.5%
5223 Liability Insurance 36,646 44,295 48,000 42,259 (5,741) -12.0%
5227 Advertising 1,083 1,276 3,000 500 (2,500) -83.3%
5231 Tools and Equipment 25,746 29,901 32,500 15,750 (16,750) -51.5%
5235 Membership Dues 681 1,491 1,250 700 (550) -44.0%
5236 Transportation 1,864 2,013 4,400 1,050 (3,350) -76.1%
5237 Subsistence 646 350 2,100 850 (1,250) -59.5%
5242 Janitorial - - 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5244 Snow Removal 3,025 2,619 5,435 2,500 (2,935) -54.0%
5601 Uniform 15,490 17,958 19,000 9,350 (9,650) -50.8%
5603 Employee Training 42,091 38,087 53,500 24,000 (29,500) -55.1%
5625 Impound Costs 5,400 5,395 3,500 2,000 (1,500) -42.9%
5626 Jail Laundry Services 5,800 5,867 9,000 0 (9,000) -100.0%
5630 Haven House 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 0 0.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 562,715 579,724 689,148 353,538 (335,609) -48.7%
Others

5990 Transfers To - - 934 934 0 0.0%
Total Others - - 934 934 0 0.0%
Total 3,200,850 3,334,481 3,457,465 1,761,522 (1,695,944) -49.1%
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0160 POLICE - ADMINISTRATION Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 98,024 101,985 104,904 52,977 (51,928) -49.5%
5102 Fringe Benefits 29,903 31,625 28,393 14,157 (14,236) -50.1%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105  Overtime 2,235 2,806 1,000 1,005 5 0.5%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%

5112 PERS Relief 4,514 6,643 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 134,677 143,059 134,297 68,139 (66,158) -49.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 0 473 1,500 600 (900) -60.0%
5202 Operating Supplies 5,951 4,899 8,000 2,000 (6,000) -75.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 29,587 30,857 30,000 25,000 (5,000) -16.7%
5205 Ammunition 14,350 16,631 20,000 10,000 (10,000) -50.0%
5206 Food and Staples 95 154 1,500 500 (1,000) -66.7%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 2,820 3,172 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 1,013 172 8,500 3,000 (5,500) -64.7%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 4,295 2,619 5,000 2,000 (3,000) -60.0%
5210 Professional Services 7,374 6,349 17,000 8,500 (8,500) -50.0%
5214 Rents & Leases 7,569 7,055 6,500 4,000 (2,500) -38.5%
5215 Communications 20,227 37,126 36,000 16,500 (19,500) -54.2%
5216  Freight and Postage 0 - 400 200 (200) -50.0%
5217 Electricity 19,413 19,188 23,557 10,762 (12,796) -54.3%
5218 Water 1,452 1,035 881 634 (247) -28.1%
5219 Sewer 1,829 1,000 847 693 (155) -18.3%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 432 863 1,500 300 (1,200) -80.0%
5221 Property Insurance 1,100 1,365 1,662 972 (689) -41.5%
5222 Auto Insurance 9,452 11,107 14,094 5,151 (8,943) -63.5%
5223  Liability Insurance 9,015 9,828 8,332 9,605 1,273 15.3%
5227  Advertising 1,083 1,276 3,000 500 (2,500) -83.3%
5231  Tools and Equipment 13,353 16,691 13,500 9,500 (4,000) -29.6%
5235 Membership Dues 681 1,152 1,000 550 (450) -45.0%
5236  Transportation 1,229 1,486 2,000 350 (1,650) -82.5%
5237 Subsistence 386 350 1,000 350 (650) -65.0%
5242 Janitorial - - 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5244 Snow Removal 3,025 2,619 5,435 2,500 (2,935) -54.0%
5601 Uniform 4,968 8,091 6,000 5,000 (1,000) -16.7%
5603 Employee Training 29,863 30,566 39,000 20,000 (19,000) -48.7%
5625 Impound Costs 5,400 5,395 3,500 2,000 (1,500) -42.9%
5630 Haven House 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 0 0.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 209,961 235,551 278,308 157,465 (120,842) -43.4%

Total 344,638 378,610 412,605 225,605 (187,000) -45.3%

2021 Budget Notes:

Note: We anticpate the cost of heating the new police station to be higher than we currently pay. This will
impact budget line item (5203). It will have to be adjusted in the future as costs come in.
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POLICE - DISPATCH Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 293,975 326,190 352,244 179,889 (172,354) -48.9%
5102  Fringe Benefits 189,211 207,589 190,714 95,782  (94,932) -49.8%
5103 Part-time Wages 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 31,639 33,633 38,446 19,223  (19,223) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 14,675 22,810 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 529,500 590,223 581,404 294,894 (286,510) -49.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 6,874 3,178 7,000 3,500 (3,500) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 1,941 469 2,500 500 (2,000) -80.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 0 683 - - 0 0.0%
5210 Professional Services 518 881 750 400 (350) -46.7%
5214  Rents & Leases 8,026 5,539 8,000 3,500 (4,500) -56.3%
5215 Communications - 256 - - 0 0.0%
5216  Freight and Postage 2,659 2,201 3,000 1,000 (2,000) -66.7%
5231 Tools and Equipment 1,425 2,429 4,000 1,750 (2,250) -56.3%
5235  Membership Dues 0 339 250 150 (100) -40.0%
5236  Transportation 289 527 - - 0 0.0%
5237  Subsistence 230 0 - - 0 0.0%
5601  Uniform 3,008 3,239 3,000 1,250 (1,750) -58.3%
5603 Employee Training 9,189 6,833 11,000 2,500 (8,500) -77.3%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 34,158 26,571 39,500 14,550 (24,950) -63.2%

—

ota 563,658 616,794 620,904 309,444 (311,460) -50.2%

2021 Budget Notes:
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POLICE - INVESTIGATION Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 114,354 113,222 116,148 58,655 (57,493) -49.5%
5102  Fringe Benefits 61,207 64,315 56,626 28,367  (28,259) -49.9%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 15,396 19,852 15,000 7,656 (7,344) -49.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 5,843 8,436 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 196,800 205,826 187,775 94,678 (93,097) -49.6%

Maintenance and Operations

5202 Operating Supplies 2,692 1,259 7,000 2,000 (5,000) -71.4%
5210 Professional Services 10,254 13,406 13,000 4,000 (9,000) -69.2%
5231 Tools and Equipment 6,431 4,491 7,000 3,000 (4,000) -57.1%
5236  Transportation 306 0 1,500 500 (1,000) -66.7%
5237  Subsistence 30 0 600 300 (300) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 19,714 19,156 29,100 9,800 (19,300) -66.3%

—
o
e+
=R

216,514 224,982 216,875 104,478 (112,397) -51.8%

Budget Notes:
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0163 POLICE - PATROL Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101 Salary and Wages 675,671 646,911 763,674 389,190 (374,483) -49.0%
5102 Fringe Benefits 396,162 415,307 406,444 204,495 (201,949) -49.7%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 89,950 133,008 95,678 47,839 (47,839) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 34,462 49,442 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 1,196,245 1,244,668 1,265,796 641,524 (624,271) -49.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 175 0 - - 0 0.0%
5601 Uniform 4,255 3,445 7,500 1,500 (6,000) -80.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 4,430 3,445 7,500 1,500 (6,000) -80.0%

Total 1,200,675 1,248,113 1,273,296 643,024 (630,271) -49.5%

2021 Budget Notes:
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Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 315,815 292,410 344,969 175,868 (169,100) -49.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits 181,015 185,040 183,898 92,254  (91,644) -49.8%
5103  Part-time Wages 28,906 22,749 28,760 14,361  (14,399) -50.1%
5104  Part-time Benefits 3,666 2,955 3,487 1,741 (1,746) -50.1%
5105 Overtime 35,571 44,556 30,000 20,090 (9,910) -33.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 115 1,910 7,000 3,500 (3,500) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 15,826 21,361 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 580,914 570,982 598,113 307,813 (290,299) -48.5%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 853 1,309 2,000 500 (1,500) -75.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 2,757 3,325 3,500 1,500 (2,000) -57.1%
5203  Fuel and Lube 1,857 1,621 2,000 950 (1,050) -52.5%
5206 Food and Staples 18,528 18,566 20,000 9,000 (11,000) -55.0%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 35 0 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 145 49 5,500 1,000 (4,500) -81.8%
5210 Professional Services 2,157 0 3,500 1,000 (2,500) -71.4%
5216  Freight and Postage 0 111 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5217  Electricity 8,174 8,415 11,012 4,879 (6,134) -55.7%
5218  Water 363 259 254 158 (95) -37.6%
5219  Sewer 457 250 244 173 (71) -29.2%
5223  Liability Insurance 27,425 34,311 39,340 32,484 (6,856) -17.4%
5231 Tools and Equipment 4,536 6,291 8,000 1,500 (6,500) -81.3%
5236  Transportation 40 0 900 200 (700) -77.8%
5237  Subsistence - - 500 200 (300) -60.0%
5601  Uniform 3,259 3,183 2,500 1,600 (900) -36.0%
5603  Employee Training 3,040 688 3,500 1,500 (2,000) -57.1%
5626  Jail Laundry Services 5,800 5,867 9,000 0 (9,000) -100.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 79,425 84,245 113,750 57,644 (56,106) -49.3%

5990 Transfers To - - - - 0 0.0%
Total 660,339 655,227 711,863 365,457 (346,405) -48.7%

2021 Budget Notes:
5626 - New police station has washer/dryer

109 .
Police




City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

ANIMAL CONTROL Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %

Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief - - - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Maintenance and Operations

5203  Fuel and Lube 8,042 11,789 11,200 5,500 (5,700) -50.9%
5206 Food and Staples 0 - 500 0 (500) -100.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance - - 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 1,483 0 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 194,339 188,302 191,870 97,854  (94,016) -49.0%
5215 Communications 175 206 1,200 400 (800) -66.7%
5217  Electricity 8,771 8,011 9,087 4,823 (4,265) -46.9%
5218  Water 683 734 752 355 (397) -52.8%
5219  Sewer 655 635 655 311 (344) -52.5%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 151 302 600 200 (400) -66.7%
5221  Property Insurance 522 652 797 467 (331) -41.5%
5223  Liability Insurance 206 156 328 170 (159) -48.3%

Total Maint. and Operations 215,027 210,787 220,990 112,579 (108,411) -49.1%

5990 Transfers To - - 934 934 0 0.0%
Total 215,027 210,787 221,924 113,513 (108,411) -48.9%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer

2021 Operating Budget
PUBLIC WORKS - Combined Expenditure Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 804,698 808,629 899,522 461,968 (437,553) -48.6%
5102 Fringe Benefits 493,431 530,506 525,865 268,636 (257,229) -48.9%
5103 Part-time Wages 105,073 131,530 138,440 69,912 (68,528) -49.5%
5104 Part-time Benefits 14,343 17,644 17,710 8,943 (8,766) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 34,092 27,716 39,635 22,376 (17,260) -43.5%
5107 Part-time Overtime 944 99 1,800 1,041 (759) -42.2%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 7,944 9,562 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 36,997 53,019 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 1,497,522 1,578,703 1,622,971 832,876 (790,095) -48.7%

Maintenance and Operations

5201 Office Supplies 2,880 1,660 3,950 1,975 (1,975) -50.0%
5202 Operating Supplies 159,924 156,612 177,400 85,200 (92,200) -52.0%
5203 Fuel and Lube 83,439 76,168 129,750 65,500 (64,250) -49.5%
5204 Chemicals 95,352 97,995 100,000 104,000 4,000 4.0%
5207 Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 191,598 245,490 240,700 120,350 (120,350) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 5,810 3,860 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds maintenance 33,561 34,072 39,500 19,750 (19,750) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 102,144 106,876 99,900 82,950 (16,950) -17.0%
5213  Survey and Appraisal 721 1,260 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5214 Rents & Leases 11,772 8,054 20,200 12,600 (7,600) -37.6%
5215 Communications 9,599 8,327 21,500 5,000 (16,500) -76.7%
5216 Freight and Postage 752 0 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5217  Electricity 70,483 73,809 77,988 42,687 (35,301) -45.3%
5218 Water 11,184 13,113 18,083 4,025 (14,057) -77.7%
5219 Sewer 18,162 15,903 24,874 4,911 (19,964) -80.3%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 797 1,726 5,350 2,675 (2,675) -50.0%
5221 Property Insurance 1,545 2,343 3,279 1,920 (1,359) -41.4%
5222 Auto Insurance 10,584 13,115 11,473 5,718 (5,755) -50.2%
5223 Liability Insurance 8,549 8,007 10,232 2,130 (8,102) -79.2%
5227  Advertising 0 - 1,300 650 (650) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 25,999 27,241 36,450 17,975 (18,475) -50.7%
5233 Computer Related Items 0 1,010 1,150 575 (575) -50.0%
5235 Membership Dues 40 600 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5236 Transportation 1,266 0 900 450 (450) -50.0%
5237 Subsistence 238 0 300 150 (150) -50.0%
5238 Printing and Binding - 101 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5251 Pioneer Beautification 630 648 750 750 0 0.0%
5252 Credit Card Expenses 20 0 80 60 (20) -25.0%
5282  City Hall Building Maintenance 6,952 4,667 10,000 5,000 (5,000) -50.0%
5283 Library Building Maintenance 17,169 9,928 18,000 9,000 (9,000) -50.0%
5284  Police Building Maintenance 2,788 2,837 3,500 5,250 1,750 50.0%
5285  Fire Building Maintenance 2,584 1,976 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5286 Old School Building Maintenance 3,000 622 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5287  Animal Building Maintenance 1,700 220 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%
5292 City Hall Motor Pool 672 229 500 350 (150) -30.0%
5293 Police Motor Pool 19,027 17,526 30,000 10,000 (20,000) -66.7%
5294  Fire Motor Pool 9,372 23,703 15,500 12,500 (3,000) -19.4%
5601 Uniform 8,860 9,432 8,700 4,350 (4,350) -50.0%
5602 Safety Equipment 6,473 4,707 11,000 4,600 (6,400) -58.2%
5603 Employee Training 1,088 3,989 9,500 4,750 (4,750)  -50.0%
5604 Public Education 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5614 Car Allowance 933 1,216 1,900 950 (950) -50.0%
5815 Parks & Recreation Board 500 237 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 928,166 979,278 1,159,209 651,501 (507,708) -43.8%

C/0 and Transfers

5990 Transfers To 131 131 3,589 3,576 (13) -0.4%
Total C/O and Transfers 131 131 3,589 3,576 (13) -0.4%
Total 2,425,819 2,558,112 2,785,769 1,487,953 (1,297,816) -46.6%
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

0170 PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget $ | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 49,033 49,450 82,208 38,042 (44,166) -53.7%
5102  Fringe Benefits 28,426 29,848 41,953 19,769  (22,184) -52.9%
5103  Part-time Wages 450 0 - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits 36 0 - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 221 0 1,060 530 (530) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 2,995 3,135 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 81,160 82,433 125,222 58,341 (66,881) -53.4%
Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 1,673 1,253 2,200 1,100 (1,100) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 2,649 2,823 3,900 1,950 (1,950) -50.0%
5207 Vehicle and Boat Maintenance - - 5,700 2,850 (2,850) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 71 77 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 4,802 5,718 4,900 2,450 (2,450) -50.0%
5214  Rents & Leases 5,388 5,649 5,200 2,600 (2,600) -50.0%
5215 Communications 9,599 8,327 21,500 5,000 (16,500) -76.7%
5216  Freight and Postage 752 0 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5221  Property Insurance 1,545 2,343 3,279 1,920 (1,359) -41.4%
5222  Auto Insurance 10,584 13,115 11,473 5,718 (5,755) -50.2%
5223  Liability Insurance 8,549 8,007 10,232 2,130 (8,102) -79.2%
5227  Advertising - - 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 684 1,335 2,100 1,050 (1,050) -50.0%
5235 Membership Dues 0 155 100 50 (50) -50.0%
5236  Transportation 265 0 900 450 (450) -50.0%
5237  Subsistence 180 0 300 150 (150) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 310 781 1,200 600 (600) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training - - 1,300 650 (650) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 47,050 49,582 76,284 29,668 (46,616) -61.1%
5990 Transfers To 131 131 3,589 3,575.67 (13) -0.4%
Total 128,342 132,146 205,094 91,585 (113,509) -55.3%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer

2021 Operating Budget
GENERAL MAINTENANCE Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget $ | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 126,989 161,450 143,290 72,611 (70,680) -49.3%
5102  Fringe Benefits 73,610 103,702 86,976 43,531  (43,446) -50.0%
5103 Part-time Wages 4,305 4,483 4,896 2,472 (2,423) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 566 625 680 343 (336) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 5,067 5,598 7,617 3,809 (3,809) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 0 - 377 189 (189) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 5,946 10,590 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 216,483 286,448 243,837 122,954 (120,882) -49.6%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 5,880 5,689 6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
5203 Fuel and Lube 5,825 2,513 5,750 3,500 (2,250) -39.1%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 2,706 3,484 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 14,325 13,296 14,500 7,250 (7,250) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 1,781 5,143 9,000 6,250 (2,750) -30.6%
5217 Electricity 35,039 34,292 38,937 22,983 (15,954) -41.0%
5218 Water 1,787 2,137 2,247 1,134 (1,113) -49.5%
5219 Sewer 2,245 2,176 2,297 1,251 (1,046) -45.5%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 797 1,726 2,350 1,175 (1,175) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 3,677 5,697 5,300 2,650 (2,650) -50.0%
5282  City Hall Building Maintenance 6,952 4,667 10,000 5,000 (5,000) -50.0%
5283 Library Building Maintenance 17,169 9,928 18,000 9,000 (9,000) -50.0%
5284 Police Building Maintenance 2,788 2,837 3,500 5,250 1,750 50.0%
5285 Fire Building Maintenance 2,584 1,976 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5286  Old School Building Maintenance 3,000 622 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5287  Animal Control Building Maintenance 1,700 220 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 4,122 3,045 6,800 2,500 (4,300) -63.2%
5603  Employee Training 250 0 3,000 1,500  (1,500) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 112,626 99,450 142,181 79,693 (62,488) -43.9%

5990 Transfers To - - - - 0 0.0%
Total 329,109 385,898 386,017 202,647 (183,370) -47.5%

Explanation of Line Items:

5202 - Anti Freeze, ice melt, filters, lights, office supplies, misc. repair parts, batteries, break room supplies,
5203 - Heating Fuel/Natual Gas

5208 - Rug cleaning contract, computer/furniture/printer repairs and maintenance

5209 - All building related expenses and repairs

5210 - Window washing, boilers, overhead doors, fire extinguisher certs, crane inspections, plumbing repairs,
dumpster service, etc.

5231 - Misc tools

5282 thru 5287 - Maintenance funds for building repairs and service contracts to specific buildings

5602 - Misc safety PPE and equipment such as barricades, cones, vests, signs, etc.

5603 - Training for operators and/or maintenance techs

2021 Budget Notes:
5210 - Bringing in professional for Citywide analysis of ducting for cleaning/inspection estimated at $3,500
5284 - Increased to account for new police station
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GRAVEL ROADS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 77,675 77,509 81,238 41,391 (39,847) -49.1%
5102  Fringe Benefits 44,952 46,509 44,763 22,515 (22,248) -49.7%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 990 311 1,096 548 (548) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 3,542 4,933 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 127,158 129,262 127,097 64,454 (62,644) -49.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5202 Operating Supplies 47,641 37,317 50,000 25,000 (25,000) -50.0%
5204  Chemicals 45,240 47,955 49,000 52,000 3,000 6.1%
5210 Professional Services 4,776 2,398 6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 2,025 2,364 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 99,683 90,034 107,500 81,250 (26,250) -24.4%

—
o
e+
=R

226,841 219,296 234,597 145,704 (88,894) -37.9%

Explanation of Line Items:

5202 - Gravel, culverts, fabric, road fabric, storm drain system manholes and grates, etc, road signs
5204 - Calcium Chloride for erosion and dust control

5210 - Landfill charges, Surveyor, etc.

5231 - Misc Tools

2021 Budget Notes:
5204 - Chemicals to be purchased in first six months
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

PAVED ROADS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 92,439 92,140 96,975 49,460 (47,515) -49.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits 54,078 55,928 53,848 27,098 (26,750) -49.7%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 1,565 674 1,693 846 (846) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 4,232 5,884 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 152,315 154,627 152,516 77,404 (75,112) -49.2%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 32,881 29,703 36,000 25,000 (11,000) -30.6%
5210 Professional Services 8,286 28,134 15,000 7,500 (7,500) -50.0%
5217  Electricity 26,579 28,158 28,048 14,522  (13,527) -48.2%
5227  Advertising - - 400 200 (200) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 2,233 2,992 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 69,977 88,987 82,448 48,722  (33,727) -40.9%

—
o
e+
=R
1
=3
o
W
R

222,292 243,613 234,964 126,126 (108,839)

Explanation of Line ltems:

5202 - Crack sealing material, paint, stop bars, crosswalk material, etc.
5210 - Surveying, asphalt patch, landfill services, street light repairs, etc.
5217 - Street lights with HEA, City Street lights electric bill

5227 - PSA Services

5231 - Misc. Tools

2021 Budget Notes:
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WINTER ROADS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 107,203 106,771 112,713 57,529 (55,184) -49.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits 66,685 66,883 62,933 31,681 (31,252) -49.7%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - 6 - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 16,148 7,798 18,175 11,646 (6,529) -35.9%
5107 Part-time Overtime - 60 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 5,562 7,263 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 195,598 188,781 193,821 100,856 (92,965) -48.0%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 32,799 33,416 34,000 4,000 (30,000) -88.2%
5204  Chemicals 50,112 50,040 51,000 52,000 1,000 2.0%
5210 Professional Services 0 - - 0 0.0%
5214  Rents & Leases 6,384 2,405 15,000 10,000 (5,000) -33.3%
5231 Tools and Equipment 3,628 1,257 3,750 1,875 (1,875) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 92,923 87,119 103,750 67,875 (35,875) -34.6%

—
o
e+
=R

288,520 275,900 297,571 168,731 (128,840) -43.3%

Explanation of Line ltems:

5202 - Winter Sand Pile

5204 - Calcium Chloride for Sand Pile

5214 - Rents & Leases - Snow hauler trucks for Pioneer/Heath
5227 - PSA Services

5231 - Misc Tools and signs

2021 Budget Notes:

5202 - Winter sand is purchased in second half of year
5204 - Chemicals are purchased in first six months

5214 - Largest amount is used during first half of the year
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City of Homer

2021 Operating Budget
PARKS - CEMETERY Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101 Salary and Wages 72,377 98,725 84,239 45,028 (39,212) -46.5%
5102 Fringe Benefits 47,931 59,519 50,228 25,953  (24,275) -48.3%
5103 Part-time Wages 92,901 121,106 120,660 60,933 (59,726) -49.5%
5104 Part-time Benefits 12,782 16,275 15,388 7,771 (7,617) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 1,196 303 1,520 760 (760) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 740 0 344 313 (31) -9.1%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 7,245 6,011 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 1,758 6,278 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 236,931 308,217 272,379 140,758 (131,622) -48.3%
Maintenance and Operations
5202  Operating Supplies 21,933 29,418 30,000 15,000 (15,000) -50.0%
5203 Fuel and Lube 12,191 15,292 24,000 12,000 (12,000) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance - 216 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 19,236 20,739 25,000 12,500 (12,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 51,123 35,734 37,500 45,000 7,500 20.0%
5217 Electricity 8,866 11,359 11,003 5,183 (5,820) -52.9%
5218 Water 9,397 10,976 15,836 2,892  (12,944) -81.7%
5219 Sewer 15,917 13,726 22,578 3,660 (18,918) -83.8%
5220 Refuse and Disposal - - 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5227 Advertising 0 - 400 200 (200) -50.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 2,187 3,881 4,000 1,750 (2,250) -56.3%
5235 Membership Dues 40 135 250 125 (125) -50.0%
5251 Pioneer Beautification 630 648 750 750 0 0.0%
5252  Credit Card Expenses 20 0 80 60 (20) -25.0%
5601  Uniform 240 236 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5603  Employee Training 100 1,006 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5604  Public Education 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5815  Parks & Recreation Board 500 237 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 142,379 143,604 178,396 102,619 (75,777) -42.5%
5990 Transfers To - - - - 0 0.0%
Total 379,311 451,820 450,776 243,377 (207,399) -46.0%

Explanation of Line Items:
5202 - Toilet Paper, trash can liners, gloves, cleaning supplies, much misc.
5208 - Misc costs for mowers, weed eaters, etc.

5209 - Paint, Picnic Tables, Playground Parts, Wood Chips, General Building Repairs & Maint., Landscaping
5210 - Pumping of Vault Toilets, Rental Services of Port a Potties, Snow Removal at cemetery

5251 - Potting Soil, perenials, bark, landscape farbic
5601 - Misc boots, raingear, PPE, uniforms

2021 Budget Notes:
5210 - Kept same level to account for increased need of porta potties
5251 - Expenses occur in early summer
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MOTOR POOL Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 107,865 84,961 115,182 58,589 (56,593) -49.1%
5102  Fringe Benefits 66,414 60,949 66,428 33,330 (33,098) -49.8%
5103 Part-time Wages - 5,941 - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - 737 - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 2,357 2,237 2,194 1,097 (1,097) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - 39 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 4,962 5,528 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 181,599 160,392 183,805 93,015 (90,789) -49.4%

Maintenance and Operations

5202 Operating Supplies 1,642 36 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 65,422 58,363 100,000 50,000 (50,000) -50.0%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 191,598 245,490 235,000 117,500 (117,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 6,195 6,095 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 9,672 8,381 14,000 7,000 (7,000) -50.0%
5236  Transportation 139 0 - 0 0.0%
5237  Subsistence 58 0 - 0 0.0%
5292  City Hall Motor Pool 672 229 500 350 (150) -30.0%
5293  Police Motor Pool 19,027 17,526 30,000 10,000 (20,000) -66.7%
5294  Fire Motor Pool 9,372 23,703 15,500 12,500 (3,000) -19.4%
5601  Uniform 8,620 9,196 7,700 3,850 (3,850) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 1,354 367 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training 738 2,983 3,500 1,750 (1,750) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 314,509 372,404 411,700 205,700 (206,000) -50.0%

—
o
e+
=R

496,108 532,796 595,505 298,715 (296,789) -49.8%

Explanation of Line Items:

5202 - Admin and Office Supplies, Digital Service Manuals and Software Support
5203 - Vehicle & Heavy Egipment Gasoline & Diesel

5207 - All repairs to vehicles and heavy equipment

5210 - ADOT Oversize Equipment Permitting

5231 - Misc and Special Tools

5601 - Flame retardant coveralls and laundry service

5602- Misc Safety equipment and PPE

5603 - Periodic training, especially Fire Dept Vehicle Certifications

2021 Budget Notes:
5294 - Annual budget increased to $25,000 so this represents half of that
5293 - Annual budget decreased to $20,000 so this represents half of that
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ENGINEERING INSPECTION Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 102,815 72,163 100,678 48,100 (52,579) -52.2%
5102  Fringe Benefits 57,123 49,291 57,092 27,588 (29,504) -51.7%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 211 0 - - 0 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%

5112  PERS Relief 4,638 4,575 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 164,787 126,028 157,771 75,688 (82,083) -52.0%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 1,207 407 1,750 875 (875) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 261 649 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 3,182 2,159 3,500 1,750 (1,750) -50.0%
5213  Survey and Appraisal 721 1,260 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5227  Advertising 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 1,491 599 800 400 (400) -50.0%
5233  Computer Related Items 0 1,010 1,150 575 (575) -50.0%
5235  Membership Dues 0 310 400 200 (200) -50.0%
5238  Printing and Binding - 101 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 96 0 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training 0 - 700 350 (350) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 6,958 6,494 14,300 7,150 (7,150) -50.0%

Total 171,744 132,523 172,071 82,838 (89,233) -51.9%

Explanation of Line ltems:
5210 - Periodic Engineering Services for small jobs or analysis, periodic advertising
5213 - Survey & Appraisals for periodic small projects

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

JANITORIAL Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 68,303 65,459 82,997 51,220 (31,777) -38.3%
5102  Fringe Benefits 54,211 57,877 61,643 37,172  (24,471) -39.7%
5103  Part-time Wages 7,417 0 12,885 6,507 (6,378) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 959 0 1,642 829 (813) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 6,337 10,795 6,280 3,140 (3,140) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 204 0 1,079 539 (539) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 699 3,551 - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 3,362 4,834 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 141,491 142,515 166,525 99,407 (67,118) -40.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5202 Operating Supplies 14,238 17,560 14,000 9,500 (4,500) -32.1%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 3,033 83 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 22,000 21,497 22,000 16,000 (6,000) -27.3%
5231 Tools and Equipment 402 734 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5236  Transportation 863 0 0 - 0 0.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 591 515 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5614  Car Allowance 933 1,216 1,900 950 (950) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 42,060 41,605 42,650 28,825 (13,825) -32.4%

—

ota 183,551 184,120 209,175 128,232 (80,943) -38.7%

Explanation of Line Items:

5202 - Toilet Paper & Towel Products, cleaners, vacuum bags, trash bags, mop heads, rags, all cleaning supplies
5208 - Repairs and purchase of vacuums, other items

5210 - Carpet and Window Cleaning at Airport, City Hall, HPD, PW, Library, P/H, Upholstery Cleaning

5236 - Mileage reimbursement to Janitors for personal vehicle use

5602- PPE, gloves, dust masks, etc.

2021 Budget Notes:
5210 - Increase for carpet cleaning at new police station and window cleaning
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

Fund 200 (Water & Sewer) Revenues Amended Draft A%
A/C Revenue Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %

Water Revenue
Operating Revenue:

Metered Sales 1,846,811 2,135,044 1,953,016 889,662 (1,063,354) -54.4%

4661 Connection Fees 16,240 17,738 15,863 9,125 (6,738) -42.5%

4662 Services & Meters 26,508 30,931 23,709 14,677 (9,031) -38.1%

Total Operating Revenue 1,889,559 2,183,712 1,992,588 913,464 (1,079,124) -54.2%

Non- Operating Revenue

4801 Interest on Investments 35,810 105,161 18,671 57,957 39,286 210.4%
4802 Penalty & Interest (Utilities) 7,761 6,855 7,193 2,398 (4,794) -66.7%
4527 PERS Revenue 26,877 38,101 - - 0 0.0%
4902 Other Revenue 443 - - - 0 0.0%
4992 Transfer from GF 92,222 100,350 99,629 45,673 (53,956) -54.2%
Total Non-Operating Revenue 163,114 250,467 125,493 106,029 (19,464) -15.5%
Total Water Revenue 2,052,672 2,434,179 2,118,081 1,019,493 (1,098,588) -51.9%
Total Water Revenues (W/O PERS Relief) 2,025,795 2,396,077 2,118,081 1,019,493 (1,098,588) -51.9%

Sewer Revenue
Operating Revenue

Metered Sales 1,750,366 1,721,738 1,610,830 865,185 (745,645) -46.3%

4619 Inspection Fees - - - - 0 0.0%

4662 Services & Meters 39,527 28,173 25,447 7,837 (17,610) -69.2%

4701 RV Dump Station 4,678 6,084 5,978 1,305 (4,673) -78.2%

4902 Other 443 - - - 0 0.0%

Total Operating Revenue 1,795,014 1,755,995 1,642,256 874,327 (767,929) -46.8%

Non- Operating Revenue

4527 PERS Revenue 20,905 28,828 - - 0 0.0%
Total Non-Operating Revenue 20,905 28,828 - - 0 0.0%
Total Sewer Revenue 1,815,919 1,784,823 1,642,256 874,327 (767,929) -46.8%

Total Sewer Revenues (W/O PERS Relief) 1,795,014 1,755,995 1,642,256 874,327 (767,929) -46.8%
Total Transfer from Fund Balance 53,439

Total Operating Revenue 3,684,573 3,939,707 3,634,844 1,787,792 (1,847,052) -50.8%

Total Non-Operating Revenue 184,019 279,295 125,493 159,468 33,975 27.1%
Total Water & Sewer Revenues 3,868,591 4,219,002 3,760,337 1,947,259 (1,813,077) -48.2%
Total Water & Sewer Revenues (W/O PERS Relief) 3,820,809 4,152,073 3,760,337 1,947,259 (1,813,077) -48.2%

2021 Budget Notes:
Metered Sales - Based 2019 usage and applying rates adopted in 2020. These rates were derived using the Water Sewer
Rate Model.
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

WATER - Combined Expenditure Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 541,012 542,757 603,854 284,204 (319,650) -52.9%
5102 Fringe Benefits 332,452 345,883 336,012 160,956 (175,055) -52.1%
5103  Part-time Wages 225 1,371 - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits 18 170 - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 42,938 34,782 39,791 21,153 (18,638) -46.8%
5107  Part-time Overtime - 9 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 3,468 972 - = 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 26,877 38,101 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 946,990 964,045 979,657 466,314 (513,343) -52.4%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 1,954 (698) 1,750 875 (875) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 97,762 151,448 126,250 65,625 (60,625) -48.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 29,579 21,894 26,600 15,300 (11,300) -42.5%
5204  Chemicals 115,094 116,335 160,000 80,000 (80,000) -50.0%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 460 472 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 18,874 37,423 40,350 20,575 (19,775) -49.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 4,167 5,701 7,700 3,850 (3,850) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 86,121 54,617 47,500 36,250 (11,250) -23.7%
5211  Audit Services 13,814 17,121 16,638 17,469 832 5.0%
5213  Survey and Appraisal 1,000 1,100 1,200 600 (600) -50.0%
5215 Communications 9,340 8,937 8,000 5,000 (3,000) -37.5%
5216  Freight and Postage 475 70 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5217  Electricity 170,143 175,988 199,161 97,612 (101,549) -51.0%
5221 Property Insurance 10,427 11,705 13,273 7,768 (5,505) -41.5%
5222  Auto Insurance 10,230 10,531 11,473 5,718 (5,755) -50.2%
5223 Liability Insurance 2,011 1,526 3,204 1,620 (1,584) -49.4%
5226  Testing and Analysis 15,861 12,526 17,000 8,500 (8,500) -50.0%
5227  Advertising 764 1,083 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 7,907 10,417 8,400 4,200 (4,200) -50.0%
5233  Computer Related Items - 74 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5234  Record and Permits 150 150 250 125 (125) -50.0%
5235  Membership Dues 912 588 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5236  Transportation 542 961 800 400 (400) -50.0%
5237  Subsistence 229 419 350 175 (175) -50.0%
5252  Credit Card Expenses 18,525 17,128 25,000 12,500 (12,500) -50.0%
5261  Natural Gas Line Phase | 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 1,446 1,793 1,700 850 (850) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training 4,457 5,783 5,200 2,600 (2,600) -50.0%
5606 Bad Debt Expenses 15,850 13,455 12,000 6,000 (6,000) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 638,096 678,546 737,297 395,361 (341,936) -46.4%

C/0 and Transfers

5990 Transfers To 154,081 111,314 99,182 13,214 (85,969) -86.7%
5607 Debt Repayment - Principal - - - - 0 0.0%
5608 Debt Repayment - Interest 2,018 1,233 - - 0 0.0%
5241  GF Admin Fees 273,039 290,905 292,014 162,101 (129,913) -44.5%
5106 Leave Cash Out 9,774 7,089 9,930 7,875 (2,055) -20.7%
Total C/O and Transfers 438,913 410,541 401,127 183,190 (217,937) -54.3%

Total 2,023,998 2,053,132 2,118,081 1,044,865 (1,073,216) -50.7%

5210 - 2018 Top 5: (1) Zenon Environmental $18,228, (2) J Young Construction $13,645, (3) Collins Excavation Services
$6,001, (4) S&B Inc $5,353, (5) Clark Management $4,850

122

Special Revenue Fund - Water and Sewer




City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

0400 WATER SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATION Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 49,941 61,972 65,860 32,105 (33,754) -51.3%
5102  Fringe Benefits 28,926 34,383 34,733 16,959 (17,774) -51.2%
5103 Part-time Wages 225 1,371 - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits 18 170 - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 235 310 355 178 (178) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - 9 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 2,861 5,438 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 82,206 103,653 100,948 49,242 (51,706) -51.2%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 1,954 (698) 1,750 875 (875) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 108 14 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance - - 250 125 (125) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 5,135 6,349 4,500 2,250 (2,250) -50.0%
5211  Audit Services 13,814 17,121 16,638 17,469 832 5.0%
5215 Communications 9,340 8,937 8,000 5,000 (3,000) -37.5%
5216  Freight and Postage 475 70 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5221 Property Insurance 10,427 11,705 13,273 7,768 (5,505) -41.5%
5222  Auto Insurance 10,230 10,531 11,473 5,718 (5,755) -50.2%
5223  Liability Insurance 2,011 1,526 3,204 1,620 (1,584) -49.4%
5227  Advertising 764 1,083 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5231  Tools and Equipment 21 87 900 450 (450) -50.0%
5233  Computer Related Items - 74 750 375 (375) -50.0%
5234  Record and Permits 150 150 250 125 (125) -50.0%
5235  Membership Dues 912 588 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5236  Transportation 542 961 800 400 (400) -50.0%
5237  Subsistence 229 419 350 175 (175) -50.0%
5252  Credit Card Expenses 18,525 17,128 25,000 12,500 (12,500) -50.0%
5261 Natural Gas Line Phase | 0 - - 0 0.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 819 1,151 900 450 (450) -50.0%
5603  Employee Training 1,125 1,399 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5606 Bad Debt Expenses 15,850 13,455 12,000 6,000 (6,000) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 92,434 92,050 104,536 63,550 (40,987) -39.2%

C/0 and Transfers
Transfer to Reserves 136,214 84,252 81,240 (81,240) -100.0%
Transfer to Reserves for Energy Project Repay 12,398 12,398 12,398 12,398 0 0.0%
Transfer to Revolving Energy Fund 469 469 469 469 0 0.0%
Transfer to GF PW Maint. (Direct) 5,000 5,000 5,000 (5,000) -100.0%
Transfer to Health Insurance Fund - 9,195 76 347 271 357.3%
5990 Transfers To 154,081 111,314 99,182 13,214 (85,969) -86.7%

Others

5607  Debt Repayment - Principal - - - - 0 0.0%
5608 Debt Repayment - Interest 2,018 1,233 - - 0 0.0%
5106 Leave Cash Out 9,774 7,089 9,930 7,875 (2,055) -20.7%
5241 GF Admin Fees 273,039 290,905 292,014 162,101 (129,913) -44.5%
Total 613,553 606,244 606,611 295,981 (310,629) -51.2%

2021 Budget Notes:
5215 - Increase in expenses
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

TREATMENT PLANT Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 146,070 165,467 182,237 91,005 (91,232) -50.1%
5102  Fringe Benefits 87,067 105,633 101,060 50,153  (50,907) -50.4%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 15,307 17,658 15,000 8,338 (6,662) -44.4%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 3,468 972 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 7,265 11,609 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 259,176 301,338 298,297 149,496 (148,801) -49.9%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 6,083 10,642 10,000 5,000 (5,000) -50.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 28,987 21,621 26,000 15,000 (11,000) -42.3%
5204  Chemicals 115,094 116,335 160,000 80,000 (80,000) -50.0%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 460 472 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 13,052 23,056 23,000 11,500 (11,500) -50.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 1,333 3,013 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 33,095 22,296 25,000 25,000 0 0.0%
5217  Electricity 86,722 86,986 93,354 45,917 (47,437) -50.8%
5603 Employee Training 2,382 2,913 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 287,208 287,335 343,354 185,417 (157,937) -46.0%

—
o
e+
=R

546,384 588,673 641,651 334,913 (306,738) -47.8%

2021 Budget Notes:
5203 - Increases in cost
5210 - Cost is experienced in this reporting period
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

WATER SYSTEM TESTING Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 19,209 0 - - 0 0.0%
5102 Fringe Benefits 11,198 0 - - 0 0.0%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 180 0 - - 0 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 870 0 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 31,457 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Maintenance and Operations
5202  Operating Supplies 5,397 5,023 5,900 2,950 (2,950) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 3,538 3,627 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5210 Professional Services 794 18 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5226  Testing and Analysis 15,861 12,526 17,000 8,500 (8,500) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 25,590 21,194 27,400 13,700 (13,700) -50.0%

—
o

e+
=R

57,047 21,194 27,400 13,700 (13,700) -50.0%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

PUMP STATIONS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 28,773 13,830 14,374 7,325 (7,049) -49.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits 17,571 8,868 8,389 4,211 (4,178) -49.8%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 278 165 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 1,305 887 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 47,927 23,751 23,362 11,836 (11,527) -49.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 910 647 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 593 274 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 1,660 8,649 9,300 5,050 (4,250) -45.7%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 769 1,076 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5217  Electricity 54,496 53,248 61,348 25,537 (35,811) -58.4%
5231  Tools and Equipment 350 877 500 250 (250) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 58,778 64,771 74,248 32,387 (41,861) -56.4%

—
o
e+
=R

106,704 88,521 97,610 44,223  (53,388) -54.7%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 110,981 114,106 140,912 67,769  (73,143) -51.9%
5102  Fringe Benefits 72,905 77,624 78,067 37,885 (40,182) -51.5%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 23,109 13,769 21,141 10,571  (10,571) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 6,034 8,106 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 213,029 213,605 240,120 116,224 (123,896) -51.6%

Maintenance and Operations

5202 Operating Supplies 19,758 44,886 22,500 13,750 (8,750) -38.9%
5208 Equipment Maintenance - 1,611 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 310 774 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 40,586 407 7,000 3,500 (3,500) -50.0%
5217  Electricity 28,925 35,755 44,459 26,157 (18,302) -41.2%
5231 Tools and Equipment 6,028 8,523 5,500 2,750 (2,750) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 95,608 91,955 82,959 47,907 (35,052) -42.3%

—
o
e+
=R

308,637 305,560 323,079 164,131 (158,948) -49.2%

2021 Budget Notes:
5202 - 2020 acutals are projected to be slightly higher than usual due to inventory usage.
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2021 Operating Budget

WATER RESERVOIR Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 26,442 3,723 4,251 2,147 (2,104) -49.5%
5102  Fringe Benefits 15,550 2,931 2,845 1,417 (1,427) -50.2%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 1,480 31 - 419 419 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 1,253 238 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 44,725 6,923 7,096 3,983 (3,112) -43.9%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 629 839 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 624 479 1,800 900 (900) -50.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 1,755 838 1,200 600 (600) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 1,650 11,823 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5213  Survey and Appraisal 1,000 1,100 1,200 600 (600) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 5,658 15,080 9,800 4,900 (4,900) -50.0%

Total 50,383 22,003 16,896 8,883 (8,012) -47.4%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

WATER METERS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 56,334 75,508 78,310 27,000 (51,310) -65.5%
5102  Fringe Benefits 34,555 47,581 43,894 17,733  (26,161) -59.6%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 1,003 2,217 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 2,582 4,927 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 94,474 130,233 123,204 45,233 (77,971) -63.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5202 Operating Supplies 55,812 87,928 75,000 37,500 (37,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 3,360 3,750 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 1,507 930 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 627 642 800 400 (400) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training 950 1,470 1,200 600 (600) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 62,256 94,720 83,500 41,750 (41,750) -50.0%

—
o
e+
=R

156,729 224,953 206,704 86,983 (119,721) -57.9%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

WATER HYDRANTS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 103,262 108,151 117,912 56,855 (61,057) -51.8%
5102  Fringe Benefits 64,681 68,864 67,024 32,598 (34,426) -51.4%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 1,346 632 1,695 847 (847) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 4,707 6,896 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 173,995 184,543 186,630 90,300 (96,330) -51.6%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 9,065 1,468 11,000 5,500 (5,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 1,500 9,973 500 250 (250) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 10,565 11,441 11,500 5,750 (5,750) -50.0%

—
o
e+
=R

184,561 195,984 198,130 96,050 (102,080) -51.5%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

SEWER - Combined Expenditure Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 436,521 435,882 489,944 239,560 (250,384) -51.1%
5102 Fringe Benefits 264,036 274,623 270,733 132,650 (138,084) -51.0%
5103 Part-time Wages 9,412 10,739 13,226 6,775 (6,451) -48.8%
5104  Part-time Benefits 1,042 1,290 1,750 897 (854) -48.8%
5105 Overtime 19,474 18,860 22,844 11,422  (11,422) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - 574 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 5,200 1,090 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 20,905 28,828 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 756,590 771,886 798,497 391,304 (407,194) -51.0%

Maintenance and Operations

5201 Office Supplies 888 395 1,100 550 (550) -50.0%
5202 Operating Supplies 45,449 25,617 50,900 25,450 (25,450) -50.0%
5203 Fuel and Lube 24,392 25,322 25,000 15,000 (10,000) -40.0%
5204 Chemicals 55,930 52,761 55,000 27,500 (27,500) -50.0%
5207 Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 247 398 250 125 (125) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 28,883 41,798 39,400 19,700 (19,700) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 1,802 3,685 3,800 1,900 (1,900) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 56,301 20,951 43,300 88,544 45,244  104.5%
5211  Audit Services 13,814 17,121 16,638 17,469 832 5.0%
5215 Communications 3,128 4,778 5,500 2,750 (2,750) -50.0%
5216  Freight and Postage 526 354 350 250 (100) -28.6%
5217  Electricity 221,814 260,135 245,517 125,869 (119,648) -48.7%
5218 Water 719 640 612 387 (225) -36.8%
5219 Sewer 707 532 522 345 (177) -34.0%
5221  Property Insurance 5,563 6,769 8,178 4,776 (3,402) -41.6%
5222  Auto Insurance 10,230 10,531 11,473 5,718 (5,755) -50.2%
5223 Liability Insurance 1,739 1,357 2,850 1,256 (1,594) -55.9%
5226 Testing and Analysis 3,972 2,012 6,500 3,250 (3,250) -50.0%
5227  Advertising 728 - 1,250 625 (625) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 4,098 4,681 4,800 2,400 (2,400) -50.0%
5234  Record and Permits 5,320 7,920 8,075 8,075 0 0.0%
5235 Membership Dues - 444 700 350 (350) -50.0%
5236 Transportation 545 1,193 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5237 Subsistence 653 960 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5252  Credit Card Expenses 18,525 17,128 20,000 1,000 (19,000) -95.0%
5601 Uniform 395 80 350 175 (175) -50.0%
5602 Safety Equipment 2,273 1,318 2,650 1,325 (1,325) -50.0%
5603 Employee Training 7,793 7,997 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5606 Bad Debt Expenses (1,418) 6,254 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 515,015 523,132 567,214 361,038 (206,176) -36.3%

C/0 and Transfers

5106 Leave Cash Out 10,186 7,770 10,880 8,242 (2,638) -24.2%
5241 GF Admin Fees 211,080 226,141 232,276 141,533  (90,743) -39.1%
5990 Transfers To 320,198 188,071 33,389 278  (33,111) -99.2%
Total C/O and Transfers 541,464 421,982 276,544 150,053 (126,492) -45.7%

Total 1,813,070 1,717,000 1,642,256 902,395 (739,861) -45.1%

5210 - 2018 Top 5: (1) Alaska Quality Septic $32,294, (2) John Gibson $3,678, (3) Dutch Boy Landscaping $2,400, (4)
Restoration Science & Engineer $2,112, (5) Kachemak Bay Constuction $2,100
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City of Homer
2020/21 Operating Budget

SEWER SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATION Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget $ | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 49,941 50,713 65,860 32,105 (33,754) -51.3%
5102  Fringe Benefits 28,936 30,565 34,733 16,959 (17,774) -51.2%
5103 Part-time Wages 225 1,371 - = 0 0.0%
5104 Part-time Benefits 18 170 - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 235 114 200 100 (100) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - 9 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 2,646 3,222 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 82,001 86,164 100,793 49,165 (51,628) -51.2%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 888 395 1,100 550 (550) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 0 - 800 400 (400) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 4,363 3,133 4,500 2,250 (2,250) -50.0%
5211  Audit Services 13,814 17,121 16,638 17,469 832 5.0%
5215  Communications 3,128 4,778 5,500 2,750 (2,750) -50.0%
5216  Freight and Postage 526 354 350 250 (100) -28.6%
5221 Property Insurance 5,563 6,769 8,178 4,776 (3,402) -41.6%
5222  Auto Insurance 10,230 10,531 11,473 5,718 (5,755) -50.2%
5223  Liability Insurance 1,739 1,357 2,850 1,256 (1,594) -55.9%
5227  Advertising 728 0 1,250 625 (625) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 521 0 700 350 (350) -50.0%
5234  Record and Permits 100 0 - - 0 0.0%
5235  Membership Dues 0 444 700 350 (350) -50.0%
5236  Transportation 545 1,193 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5237  Subsistence 653 960 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5252  Credit Card Expenses 18,525 17,128 20,000 1,000 (19,000) -95.0%
5601  Uniform 395 80 350 175 (175) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 2,221 1,063 2,300 1,150 (1,150) -50.0%
5603  Employee Training 7,793 7,997 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5606 Bad Debt Expenses (1,418) 6,254 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 70,314 79,556 89,188 45,319 (43,870) -49.2%

C/0 and Transfers

Transfer to Reserves 294,667 155,164 14,856 (14,856) -100.0%

Transfer to Reserves for Energy Project Repay 787 787 551 0 (551) -100.0%

Transfer to Revolving Energy Fund 19,744 19,744 12,921 0 (12,921) -100.0%

Transfer to GF PW Maint. (Direct) 5,000 5,000 5,000 (5,000) -100.0%

Transfer to Health Insurance Fund - 7,376 61 278 217 357.3%

5990 Transfers To 320,198 188,071 33,389 278 (33,111) -99.2%
5106 Leave Cash Out 10,186 7,770 10,880 8,242 (2,638) -24.2%
5241 GF Admin Fees 211,080 226,141 232,276 141,533 (90,743) -39.1%
Total 693,780 587,702 466,526 244,536 (221,990) -47.6%

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

SEWER PLANT OPERATIONS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 148,113 174,998 186,540 94,084 (92,456) -49.6%
5102  Fringe Benefits 90,374 112,855 105,230 52,530 (52,700) -50.1%
5103  Part-time Wages 9,122 9,368 13,226 6,775 (6,451) -48.8%
5104  Part-time Benefits 1,024 1,120 1,750 897 (854) -48.8%
5105 Overtime 13,076 14,889 14,000 7,000 (7,000) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - 565 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 5,200 1,090 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 7,257 12,038 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 274,166 326,922 320,746 161,286 (159,459) -49.7%

Maintenance and Operations

5202 Operating Supplies 6,509 6,860 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 24,392 25,322 25,000 15,000 (10,000) -40.0%
5204  Chemicals 55,930 52,761 55,000 27,500 (27,500) -50.0%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 247 398 250 125 (125) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 23,177 26,234 22,000 11,000 (11,000) -50.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 1,802 2,006 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 6,022 4,542 6,300 12,485 6,185 98.2%
5217  Electricity 201,470 238,146 221,152 114,379 (106,773) -48.3%
5218  Water 719 640 612 387 (225) -36.8%
5219  Sewer 707 532 522 345 (177) -34.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 564 906 900 450 (450) -50.0%
5234 Record and Permits 5,220 7,920 8,075 8,075 0 0.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 52 256 350 175 (175) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 326,811 366,522 350,161 194,920 (155,240) -44.3%

—
o
e+
=R

600,978 693,445 670,906 356,207 (314,699) -46.9%

2021 Budget Notes:

5203 - Increased costs/prices

5210 - New service contract for Energy Management Systems at Sewer Plant
5234 - Expenses are used during the first six months
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2021 Operating Budget

SEWER SYSTEM TESTING Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 35,737 0 - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits 20,795 (0) - - 0 0.0%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 344 0 - - 0 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 1,618 0 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 58,494 (0) 0 0 0 0.0%
Maintenance and Operations
5202  Operating Supplies 5,602 5,684 5,500 2,750 (2,750) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5210 Professional Services 1,004 1,539 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%
5226  Testing and Analysis 3,972 2,012 6,500 3,250 (3,250) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 10,578 9,235 14,500 7,250 (7,250) -50.0%
Total 69,072 9,235 14,500 7,250 (7,250) -50.0%

2019 Budget Notes:

5101,5102 - Labor distribution allocation has been modified for Water and Sewer funds to more
accurately reflect where staff hours are actually being worked.

5226 - $6500- increase cost for compliance sampling required by EPA

2020 Budget Notes:

2021 Budget Notes:

134

Special Revenue Fund - Water and Sewer
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2021 Operating Budget

SEWER LIFT STATIONS Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 83,277 87,761 99,431 47,000 (52,431) -52.7%
5102  Fringe Benefits 50,105 53,534 53,656 25,751  (27,905) -52.0%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 2,827 1,646 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 3,875 5,668 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 140,084 148,608 158,087 75,252 (82,836) -52.4%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 6,226 6,108 11,600 5,800 (5,800) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 4,413 15,565 16,000 8,000 (8,000) -50.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance - 1,679 1,800 900 (900) -50.0%
5217  Electricity 19,826 21,460 23,815 11,217  (12,598) -52.9%
5231 Tools and Equipment 1,519 726 1,600 800 (800) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 31,984 45,539 54,815 26,717 (28,098) -51.3%

—

ota 172,068 194,147 212,902 101,968 (110,934) -52.1%

2019 Budget Notes:
5101,5102 - Labor distribution allocation has been modified for Water and Sewer funds to more
accurately reflect where staff hours are actually being worked.

5202- Increase cost of parts for pumps and electronic equipment

5208- Increase cost to cover proactive replacement of aging pump parts to increase efficiency and reduce
down time of equipment which could cause flooding. Impeller , wear ring = $4,400 and seal replacement
=$2,600. We currently have one seal a year fail and most of the impellor s are at years 10 years of a 5 to
7 year life span. All of the check valves in the system are so old repair parts are no longer availble. We
don't have any repair parts in inventory, complete check vavles need to be replaced. Cost range from
$1,500 to $2,800 depending on size.

2020 Budget Notes:

2021 Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

COLLECTION SYSTEM Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 119,453 122,410 138,113 66,370 (71,743) -51.9%
5102  Fringe Benefits 73,826 77,669 77,114 37,409 (39,706) -51.5%
5103 Part-time Wages 65 0 - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 2,992 2,212 3,644 1,822 (1,822) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 5,509 7,900 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 201,845 210,191 218,872 105,601 (113,271) -51.8%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 27,112 6,965 25,000 12,500 (12,500) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 1,293 0 1,400 700 (700) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 44,912 11,737 30,000 72,559 42,559 141.9%
5217  Electricity 519 529 550 273 (277) -50.3%
5231 Tools and Equipment 1,493 3,049 1,600 800 (800) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 75,329 22,280 58,550 86,832 28,282 48.3%

—
o
e+
=R

277,173 232,471 277,422 192,433  (84,989) -30.6%

2021 Budget Notes:

5210- $30,000 based on 3 Yr Avg, $42,559 Tri Annual Kachemak septic pumping contract- 146 tanks @
$265/tank plus 10% of highest bid 2018 to account for increased cost from 3 years ago. $4800 for Evoqua
service contract for 7 lift stations.
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2021 Operating Budget

PORT & HARBOR - Combined Revenues Adopted Draft A%
Dept Revenue Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
0600 HARBOR ADMINISTRATION
4515 Ferry Lease 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 0 0.0%
4650 Rents & Leases 362,308 430,667 407,732 256,831 (150,901) -37.0%

Operating Revenue - Admin 380,308 448,667 425,732 274,831 (150,901) -35.4%
4527 PERS Revenue 50,398 70,760 - - 0 0.0%
4634 Port Storage Fee 80,856 108,510 78,212 44,768 (33,445) -42.8%
4635 Port Impound Fee - - 62 68 6 9.6%
4705 Business Licenses 45 15 37 23 (13) -36.4%
4801 Interest On Investments 11,284 23,299 20,178 14,000 (6,178) -30.6%
4901 Surplus Property 7,350 2,346 21,882 1,482 (20,400) -93.2%
4902 Other Revenue 2,283 0 1,426 500 (926) -64.9%

Non-Operating Revenue - Admin 152,216 204,930 121,797 60,841 (60,956) -50.0%

0601 HARBOR

4245 Waste Oil Disp 1,558 1,474 1,110 424 (686) -61.8%
4249 Qil Spill Recovery 0 465 261 155 (106) -40.7%
4318 Parking Revenue 87,269 126,203 106,000 55,887 (50,113) -47.3%
4319 Electrical Supplies 1,624 2,859 1,462 929 (533) -36.5%
4624 Berth Transient Monthly 496,983 541,244 528,854 258,331 (270,524) -51.2%
4625 Berth Reserved 1,253,856 1,362,047 1,278,175 0 (1,278,175) -100.0%
4626 Berth Transient Annual 247,906 218,570 237,374 92,621 (144,752) -61.0%
4627 Berth Transient Semi Annual 112,784 113,102 107,609 85,184 (22,424) -20.8%
4628 Berth Transient Daily 111,192 126,422 120,246 58,905 (61,340) -51.0%
4629 Metered Energy 88,983 87,155 82,892 57,235 (25,657) -31.0%
4644 Pumping 82 286 307 128 (179) -58.2%
4645 Wooden Grid 6,549 5,768 7,100 3,529 (3,571) -50.3%
4646 Commerical Ramp 33,392 40,845 34,032 30,000 (4,032) -11.8%
4647 Berth Wait List 11,328 12,547 10,800 9,414 (1,386) -12.8%
4648 Steel Grid Fees 7,194 10,385 9,934 5,612 (4,321) -43.5%
4663 Trans Energy 110v 46,208 42,306 47,172 19,018 (28,154) -59.7%
4664 Trans Energy 220v 32,369 33,553 28,279 17,475 (10,804) -38.2%
4665 Trans Energy 208v 143,212 137,715 139,789 114,000 (25,789) -18.4%
4666 Commerical Ramp Wharfage 30,588 61,615 40,000 15,723 (24,277) -60.7%

Operating Revenue - Harbor 2,713,076 2,924,561 2,781,395 824,571 (1,956,824) -70.4%
4802 Penalty/Int 21,743 8,883 15,631 5,280 (10,352) -66.2%
4902 Other Revenue 69,734 74,170 74,705 33,846 (40,860) -54.7%

Non-Operating Revenue - Harbor 91,476 83,052 90,336 39,125 (51,211) -56.7%

0602 PIONEER DOCK

4631 USCG Leases 35,902 36,494 33,035 18,192 (14,842) -44.9%
4638 PD Fuel Wharfage 232,580 242,469 244,828 86,052 (158,776) -64.9%
4641 PD Water Sales 7,446 9,663 7,740 6,043 (1,697) -21.9%
4642 PD Docking 50,779 55,308 52,484 28,386 (24,098) -45.9%
Operating Revenue - Pioneer Dock 326,707 343,934 338,087 138,674 (199,414) -59.0%
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

PORT & HARBOR - Combined Revenues Adopted Draft A%
Dept Revenue Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
0603 FISH DOCK
4620 Ice Sales 253,559 318,677 259,347 78,453 (180,894) -69.7%
4621 Cold Storage 17,194 16,001 17,017 14,906 (2,111) -12.4%
4622 Crane Rental 201,787 206,818 208,529 68,388 (140,141) -67.2%
4623 Card Acess Fees 8,422 8,994 9,924 4,830 (5,094) -51.3%
4637 Seafood Wharfage 20,284 19,796 21,931 8,874 (13,058) -59.5%
4700 Other Wharfage Fish Dock 28,217 1,136 1,562 750 (812) -52.0%
Operating Revenue - Fish Dock 529,463 571,422 518,310 176,200 (342,109) -66.0%
4206 Fish Tax 62,069 59,647 44,017 1,898 (42,119) -95.7%

0604 DEEP WATER DOCK

4633 Stevedoring 11,352 15,320 10,378 1,551 (8,827) -85.1%
4637 Seafood Wharfage 1,256 0 419 0 (419) -100.0%
4640 Deep Water Dock Wharfage 0 5,008 8,981 4,000 (4,981) -55.5%
4643 Deep Water Dock Docking 176,320 185,451 186,372 40,000 (146,372) -78.5%
4668 Dwd Water Sales 46,276 49,625 30,041 14,659 (15,382) -51.2%
4672 Port Security Revenues 27,945 1,806 26,805 0 (26,805) -100.0%

Operating Revenue - DW Dock 263,149 257,210 262,996 60,210 (202,786) -77.1%

0605 OUTFALL LINE

4704 Outfall Line 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 0 0.0%
0606 FISH GRINDER
4706 Fish Grinder 7,975 7,835 7,821 712 (7,109) -90.9%
0615 LOAD AND LAUNCH RAMP
4653 L & L Ramp Revenue 122,501 127,708 127,884 67,868 (60,015) -46.9%
Operating Revenue - L & L Ramp 122,501 127,708 127,884 67,868 (60,015) -46.9%
Transfer from Fund Balance 660,176
Total Revenues 4,653,741 5,033,767 4,723,175 2,309,905 (2,413,270) -51.1%

2021 Budget Notes:

0601-4646 and 4666 - Commercial barge ramp revenues are up because of new small boat user rates.
0601-4643 - Due to Covid we have lost Cruise ship landings is reflected in this budget line.

0605-4704 - Annual Operations and maintenance fees for outfall line connections for lots 12-A and 12-C
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400 PORT & HARBOR - Combined Expenditure Adopted Draft A%

A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 1,116,688 1,086,109 1,125,692 560,007 (565,686) -50.3%
5102 Fringe Benefits 426,951 336,891 632,357 313,046 (319,311) -50.5%
5103 Part-time Wages 118,218 121,206 124,223 62,733 (61,491) -49.5%
5104 Part-time Benefits 15,544 15,645 15,483 7,819 (7,664) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 36,401 26,352 35,567 18,018 (17,549) -49.3%
5107 Part-time Overtime 1,559 1,579 3,879 1,939 (1,939) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 5,381 3,241 - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 50,398 70,760 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 1,771,141 1,661,783 1,937,201 963,562 (973,640) -50.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5201 Office Supplies 3,148 2,323 5,100 1,513 (3,587) -70.3%
5202  Operating Supplies 15,519 22,746 30,500 10,740 (19,760) -64.8%
5203 Fuel and Lube 33,930 32,754 32,900 17,659 (15,241) -46.3%
5204 Chemicals 3,581 4,432 6,000 4,000 (2,000) -33.3%
5207 Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 17,609 22,594 17,000 9,614 (7,386) -43.4%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 57,824 40,611 62,000 25,268 (36,732) -59.2%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 41,541 51,799 59,500 33,268 (26,232) -44.1%
5210 Professional Services 18,003 18,496 22,000 12,440 (9,560) -43.5%
5211 Audit Services 27,628 27,647 33,275 34,939 1,664 5.0%
5213 Survey and Appraisal 8,900 6,700 5,000 6,817 1,817 36.3%
5214 Rents & Leases 6,793 6,342 6,000 2,071 (3,929) -65.5%
5215 Communications 7,121 6,458 7,000 2,519 (4,481) -64.0%
5216 Freight and Postage 4,171 5,324 5,500 2,353 (3,147) -57.2%
5217 Electricity 540,074 533,580 601,204 315,358 (285,846) -47.5%
5218 Water 83,482 114,405 97,279 31,935 (65,344) -67.2%
5219 Sewer 13,002 15,704 14,576 4,697 (9,878) -67.8%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 23,375 47,446 63,300 21,500 (41,800) -66.0%
5221 Property Insurance 43,833 43,999 51,549 30,344 (21,205) -41.1%
5222 Auto Insurance 10,237 10,181 9,128 5,105 (4,022) -44.1%
5223 Liability Insurance 39,443 37,467 43,302 3,612 (39,690) -91.7%
5227 Advertising 6,868 8,623 7,000 3,100 (3,900) -55.7%
5231 Tools and Equipment 7,907 10,486 15,500 9,355 (6,145) -39.6%
5235 Membership Dues 6,369 5,909 5,750 2,616 (3,134) -54.5%
5236 Transportation 5,225 7,247 9,500 3,241 (6,259) -65.9%
5237 Subsistence 5,766 5,326 6,500 2,852 (3,648) -56.1%
5238 Printing and Binding 1,909 1,119 6,500 2,000 (4,500) -69.2%
5249 Oil Spill Response 1,664 1,222 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5250 Camera Area Network 8,818 - 18,000 9,000 (9,000) -50.0%
5252 Credit Card Expenses 70,917 79,629 74,000 22,000 (52,000) -70.3%
5256 Waste Qil Disposal 36,978 46,131 45,000 15,000 (30,000) -66.7%
5258 Float and Ramp Repairs 9,940 23,532 15,000 7,500 (7,500) -50.0%
5287 Electrical Supplies 2,269 2,657 4,000 1,000 (3,000) -75.0%
5601 Uniform 6,450 7,636 7,500 3,408 (4,092) -54.6%
5602  Safety Equipment 6,980 6,600 15,000 6,296 (8,704) -58.0%
5603 Employee Training 6,245 1,949 8,000 2,700 (5,300) -66.3%
5606 Bad Debt Expenses (33,481) 16,187 30,000 7,000 (23,000) -76.7%
5627 Port Security 28,427 1,485 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
5637 Diving Services 6,225 4,225 8,500 4,975 (3,525) -41.5%
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400 PORT & HARBOR - Combined Expenditure Adopted Draft A%

A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
5638 Signage Parking Delineation 11,225 15,319 15,500 10,000 (5,500) -35.5%

Total Maint. and Operations 1,195,914 1,296,289 1,467,362 690,796 (776,567) -52.9%

Others
5106 Leave Cash Out 57,636 29,241 31,457 20,620 (10,837) -34.5%
5608 Debt Repayment - Interest 120,493 116,318 - - 0 0.0%
5990 Transfers To 757,199 730,739 736,595 323,705 (412,890) -56.1%
5241 GF Admin Fees 558,336 591,076 579,038 311,223 (267,815) -46.3%
Total Others 1,493,663 1,467,374 1,347,090 655,548 (691,542) -51.3%
Total 4,460,719 4,425,446 4,751,654 2,309,905 (2,441,748) -51.4%

5210-2018 Top 5: (1) ATS Alaska $3,497, (2) ALSCO $2,516, (3) Marine Exchange of AK $1,274, (4) eMaint
Software Renewal $1,188, (5) T2 Systems Canada Inc $1,155
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0600 PORT & HARBOR - ADMINISTRATION Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 12/31/19 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget $ | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 218,974 209,464 221,103 114,507 (106,596) -48.2%
5102  Fringe Benefits 80,501 63,146 120,958 61,270 (59,689) -49.3%
5103 Part-time Wages 0 - 2,635 1,331 (1,304) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 0 - 328 166 (163) -49.5%
5105  Overtime 9,378 4,588 5,845 2,922 (2,922) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 2,144 0 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 10,116 13,807 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 321,113 291,006 350,870 180,195 (170,675) -48.6%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 2,193 1,182 2,500 680 (1,820) -72.8%
5202  Operating Supplies 1,570 1,250 2,500 555 (1,945) -77.8%
5207  Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 13 0 - - 0 0.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 9,688 5,844 5,000 4,130 (870) -17.4%
5210 Professional Services 5,294 72 3,000 708 (2,292) -76.4%
5211  Audit Services 27,628 27,647 33,275 34,939 1,664 5.0%
5213 Survey and Appraisal 8,900 6,700 5,000 6,817 1,817 36.3%
5214  Rents & Leases 6,793 6,342 6,000 2,071 (3,929) -65.5%
5215 Communications 7,121 6,458 7,000 2,519 (4,481) -64.0%
5216  Freight and Postage 4,171 5,324 5,500 2,353 (3,147) -57.2%
5221  Property Insurance 43,833 43,999 51,549 30,344 (21,205) -41.1%
5222  Auto Insurance 10,237 10,181 9,128 5,105 (4,022) -44.1%
5223  Liability Insurance 39,443 37,467 43,302 3,612 (39,690) -91.7%
5227  Advertising 5,394 8,010 6,000 2,600 (3,400) -56.7%
5231 Tools and Equipment 62 1,251 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5235  Membership Dues 4,114 2,984 4,500 2,001 (2,499) -55.5%
5236  Transportation 3,432 2,350 4,500 1,808 (2,692) -59.8%
5237  Subsistence 4,568 2,263 3,500 1,932 (1,568) -44.8%
5238  Printing and Binding 1,838 865 4,500 1,000 (3,500) -77.8%
5252  Credit Card Expenses 69,431 77,968 70,000 20,000 (50,000) -71.4%
5603 Employee Training 325 100 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5606 Bad Debt Expenses (33,481) 16,187 30,000 7,000 (23,000) -76.7%
5608 Debt Repayment - Interest 120,493 116,318 - 0 0.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 343,059 380,763 299,254 131,424 (167,830) -56.1%

C/O and Transfers
Transfer to Reserves 33,269 - 286,611 (286,611)  -100.0%
To Reserves for Energy Project Repayment 520 520 - 0 0.0%
Transfer to Revolving Energy Fund 3,291 3,291 4,303 1,341 (2,962) -68.8%
Transfer to Bond Fund 300,000 300,000 300,000 225,000 (75,000) -25.0%
Transfers to Health Insurance Fund - 17,826 147 673 525 357.3%
5990 Transfers To 337,080 321,638 591,061 227,013 (364,048) -61.6%
5106 Leave Cash Out 57,636 29,241 31,457 20,620 (10,837) -34.5%
5241  GF Admin Fees 558,336 591,076 579,038 311,223 (267,815) -46.3%
Total 1,617,224 1,613,723 1,851,680 870,475 (981,205) -53.0%

2021 Budget Notes:

141
Port and Harbor




City of Homer

2021 Operating Budget

0601 PORT & HARBOR - HARBOR Adopted Draft A%

A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021

Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget $ | %

Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 403,833 382,877 402,723 200,876 (201,847) -50.1%
5102  Fringe Benefits 152,365 119,266 225,312 111,756 (113,557) -50.4%
5103  Part-time Wages 69,829 70,611 73,515 37,125 (36,390) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 8,817 8,690 9,163 4,627 (4,536) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 17,763 13,155 16,741 8,371 (8,371) -50.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime 146 41 1,700 850 (850) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 3,199 3,241 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 18,179 25,106 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 674,131 622,986 729,155 363,605 (365,550) -50.1%

Maintenance and Operations

5201 Office Supplies 598 713 1,500 283 (1,217) -81.1%
5202  Operating Supplies 6,802 7,405 12,000 2,870  (9,130) -76.1%
5203 Fuel and Lube 17,377 16,183 16,000 8,895 (7,105) -44.4%
5204  Chemicals 2,784 2,780 3,000 3,000 0 0.0%
5207 Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 4,273 3,708 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 366 312 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 4,683 10,681 5,000 3,388 (1,612) -32.2%
5210 Professional Services 1,049 3,176 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5213  Survey and Appraisal 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5217 Electricity 355,927 323,568 386,288 230,078 (156,210) -40.4%
5218  Water 48,764 57,916 50,393 16,015 (34,378) -68.2%
5219  Sewer 9,231 8,200 8,347 2,940 (5,406) -64.8%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 22,439 45,211 60,000 20,000 (40,000) -66.7%
5227  Advertising 1,474 613 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 2,087 1,517 3,000 1,299 (1,701) -56.7%
5235  Membership Dues 500 515 750 350 (400) -53.3%
5236  Transportation 777 3,634 3,000 500 (2,500) -83.3%
5237  Subsistence 418 1,938 2,000 500 (1,500) -75.0%
5238  Printing and Binding 71 254 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5249 Oil Spill Response 1,664 1,222 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5287 Electrical Supplies 2,269 2,657 4,000 1,000 (3,000) -75.0%
5601 Uniform 3,281 4,516 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 4,304 2,927 5,000 1,248  (3,752) -75.0%
5603 Employee Training 1,949 175 3,000 1,000 (2,000) -66.7%
5638  Signage Parking Delineation 11,225 15,319 15,500 10,000 (5,500) -35.5%
Total Maint. and Operations 504,312 515,142 599,777 313,866 (285,911) -47.7%

C/0 and Transfers
Transfer to Reserves - - - = 0 0.0%
Transfer to Loan Payment to GF - Prin. 57,648 87,345 85,755 59,791 (25,964) -30.3%
Transfer to Loan Payment to GF - Interest 6,000 11,472 13,062 10,547 (2,515) -19.3%
5990 Transfers To 63,648 98,817 98,817 70,338 (28,479) -28.8%
Total 1,242,091 1,236,945 1,427,748 _ 747,809 (679,940) -47.6%

Explanation of Line Items:
5217 - Covers the cost for electricity for the harbor floats, highmast lights and restrooms.

2021 Budget Notes:
5204 - Calcium chloride used for dust control in the summer and in the winter traction control sand and is
normlly fully expended early in the year.
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0602 PORT & HARBOR - PIONEER DOCK Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18( 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits
5101  Salary and Wages 27,658 26,232 43,711 21,904 (21,806) -49.9%
5102 Fringe Benefits 10,147 7,782 23,915 11,899 (12,015) -50.2%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - = 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105  Overtime 1,087 797 1,027 550 (477) -46.5%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - = 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 1,239 1,713 - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 40,130 36,524 68,653 34,354 (34,299) -50.0%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies - 1,500 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance - 1,000 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance - 2,000 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services - 2,000 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5217 Electricity 7,688 18,124 18,210 8,042 (10,168) -55.8%
5218 Water 4,704 8,166 5,137 3,521 (1,616) -31.5%
5231  Tools and Equipment 0 1,000 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment - 1,000 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations _ 12,392 34,790 31,847 15,813 (16,034) -50.3%

C/0 and Transfers
5990 Transfers To 300,692 271,984 0 0 0 0.0%
Total 353,214 343,298 100,499 50,167 (50,333) -50.1%

2021 Budget Notes:
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PORT & HARBOR - FISH DOCK Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 213,216 210,048 179,883 92,130 (87,753) -48.8%
5102  Fringe Benefits 87,574 71,472 109,889 55,405 (54,484) -49.6%
5103  Part-time Wages 15,571 17,695 15,666 7,912 (7,755)  -49.5%
5104 Part-time Benefits 2,585 2,907 1,953 986 (967) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 4,455 5,609 7,701 3,851 (3,851) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime 1,364 1,522 2,179 1,089 (1,089) -50.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 9,370 13,671 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 334,135 322,925 317,271 161,373 (155,899) -49.1%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 203 253 500 250 (250)  -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 2,949 3,235 3,000 1,485 (1,515) -50.5%
5203  Fuel and Lube 2,051 3,731 3,000 1,529 (1,471) -49.0%
5204  Chemicals 797 1,652 3,000 1,000 (2,000) -66.7%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 31,623 21,928 37,000 14,327 (22,673) -61.3%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 8,215 11,958 13,000 7,500 (5,500) -42.3%
5210 Professional Services 6,893 5,089 5,000 4,732 (268) -5.4%
5217  Electricity 157,005 171,754 175,942 65,239 (110,702) -62.9%
5218 Water 11,463 23,655 22,811 6,523 (16,289) -71.4%
5219  Sewer 364 3,196 1,028 236 (792) -77.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 968 1,637 1,500 1,000 (500) -33.3%
5235  Membership Dues 325 325 - - 0 0.0%
5250 Camera Area Network 1,766 0 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.0%
5601  Uniform 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 1,228 609 1,000 548 (452) -45.2%
5603  Employee Training 1,998 98 1,000 200 (800) -80.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 227,848 249,120 271,781 106,569 (165,212) -60.8%

C/0 and Transfers
5990 Transfers To 6,261 0 - - 0 0.0%

568,244 572,045 589,053 267,942 (321,111) -54.5%

E

2021 Budget Notes:
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PORT & HARBOR - DEEP WATER DOCK Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 32,155 30,737 43,711 21,904 (21,806) -49.9%
5102  Fringe Benefits 11,563 8,842 23,915 11,899  (12,015) -50.2%
5103 Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime 1,258 905 1,222 611 (611) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 1,440 2,006 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 46,416 42,490 68,848 34,415 (34,433) -50.0%

Maintenance and Operations

5203  Fuel and Lube 209 0 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance - 1,000 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 1,574 4,950 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50.0%
5217  Electricity 9,004 9,417 9,009 6,113 (2,896) -32.1%
5218  Water 11,882 15,373 9,111 3,987 (5,124) -56.2%
5219  Sewer 587 1,299 1,620 473 (1,146) -70.8%
5231 Tools and Equipment 0 114 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5250 Camera Area Network - - 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment - - 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5627  Port Security 28,427 1,485 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%

Total Maint. and Operations _ 51,681 33,638 31,340 17,373 (13,966) -44.6%

C/0 and Transfers
5990 Transfers To 0 - - - 0 0.0%

98,098 76,128 100,187 51,788  (48,399)

—
—+
1
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2021 Budget Notes:
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PORT & HARBOR - OUTFALL LINE Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %

Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5103  Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104 Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief - - - - 0 0.0%
Total Salaries and Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Maintenance and Operations
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 306 356 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 0 - - 0 0.0%
5637  Diving Services 2,475 2,475 3,500 2,475 (1,025) -29.3%
Total Maint. and Operations 2,781 2,831 6,500 3,975 (2,525) -38.8%
C/0 and Transfers
5990 Transfers To 0 - - - 0 0.0%
Total 2,781 2,831 6,500 3,975 (2,525) -38.8%
2021 Budget Notes:
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PORT & HARBOR - FISH GRINDER Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %

Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5102  Fringe Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5103  Part-time Wages - - - - 0 0.0%
5104  Part-time Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5105 Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5107  Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief - - - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 144 3,507 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.0%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 21,080 9,178 14,000 5,859 (8,141) -58.2%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 137 0 2,500 1,250 (1,250) -50.0%
5218 Water 4,787 7,133 7,534 1,061 (6,474) -85.9%
5235 Membership Dues 1,165 1,715 - - 0 0.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 27,313 21,533 28,034 10,170 (17,865) -63.7%

C/0 and Transfers
5990 Transfers To 0 - - - 0 0.0%
Total 27,313 21,533 28,034 10,170 (17.865) -63.7%

2021 Budget Notes:
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PORT & HARBOR - HARBOR MAINTENANCE Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 157,192 161,395 166,924 77,023  (89,901) -53.9%
5102  Fringe Benefits 60,503 47,421 91,503 43,244  (48,259) -52.7%
5103  Part-time Wages 14,663 15,264 16,766 8,467 (8,299) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 1,848 1,878 2,090 1,055 (1,034) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 1,449 681 1,923 1,107 (816) -42.4%
5107 Part-time Overtime - 3 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 0 - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 7,142 10,275 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 242,797 236,916 279,205 130,896 (148,310) -53.1%

Maintenance and Operations

5201  Office Supplies 155 174 600 300 (300) -50.0%
5202  Operating Supplies 3,216 5,608 6,000 2,080 (3,920) -65.3%
5203  Fuel and Lube 13,122 11,806 12,000 6,285 (5,715) -47.6%
5207 Vehicle and Boat Maintenance 13,336 18,885 12,000 7,114 (4,886) -40.7%
5208 Equipment Maintenance 4,741 8,193 8,000 3,582 (4,418) -55.2%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 6,398 5,926 12,000 6,000 (6,000) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 2,974 3,189 4,500 2,000 (2,500) -55.6%
5217  Electricity 6,950 7,214 8,444 3,884 (4,560) -54.0%
5218 Water 781 655 998 361 (637) -63.9%
5219  Sewer 935 715 1,241 398 (843) -67.9%
5231 Tools and Equipment 3,371 2,985 4,000 1,856 (2,144) -53.6%
5235  Membership Dues 265 370 500 265 (235) -47.0%
5236  Transportation 1,015 1,262 2,000 933 (1,067) -53.4%
5237  Subsistence 780 1,126 1,000 420 (580) -58.0%
5256  Waste Qil Disposal 36,978 46,131 45,000 15,000 (30,000) -66.7%
5258  Float and Ramp Repairs 9,940 23,532 15,000 7,500 (7,500) -50.0%
5601  Uniform 3,170 3,120 3,500 1,408 (2,092) -59.8%
5602  Safety Equipment 1,447 1,516 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5603  Employee Training 1,974 1,575 3,000 1,000 (2,000) -66.7%
5637  Diving Services 3,750 1,750 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 115,300 145,732 147,783 64,386 (83,397) -56.4%

Total 358,098 382,648 426,989 195,282 (231,706) -54.3%

2021 Budget Notes:
5231 - Increased line item due to annual warranty fees associated with the fee collection kiosks
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PORT & HARBOR - PIONEER DOCK MAINTENANCE Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 19,866 20,510 21,155 9,698 (11,457) -54.2%
5102  Fringe Benefits 7,597 5,945 11,539 5,430 (6,109) -52.9%
5103  Part-time Wages 1,833 1,851 2,096 1,058 (1,037) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 231 228 261 132 (129) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 186 89 239 146 (93) -38.9%
5107 Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 903 1,306 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 30,617 29,928 35,290 16,465 (18,825) -53.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 309 0 500 500 0 0.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 333 1,724 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 248 0 1,500 750 (750) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 0 305 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 890 2,029 6,000 3,250 (2,750) -45.8%

Total 31,506 31,956 41,290 19,715 (21,575) -52.3%

Budget Notes:
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PORT & HARBOR - DEEP WATER DOCK MAINTENANCE Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101 Salary and Wages 19,866 20,510 21,155 9,698 (11,457) -54.2%
5102 Fringe Benefits 7,597 5,945 11,539 5,430 (6,109) -52.9%
5103 Part-time Wages 1,833 1,851 2,096 1,058 (1,037) -49.5%
5104 Part-time Benefits 231 228 261 132 (129) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 186 89 239 146 (93) -38.9%
5107  Part-time Overtime - - - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits - - - - 0 0.0%
5112 PERS Relief 903 1,306 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 30,617 29,927 35,290 16,465 (18,825) -53.3%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 286 19 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 419 244 - 0 0.0%
5209  Building & Grounds Maintenance 11,476 7,053 8,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.0%
5231 Tools and Equipment 71 263 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%
5250 Camera Area Network 4,970 0 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment 0 244 2,000 1,000  (1,000) -50.0%
Total Maint. and Operations 17,222 7,822 16,500 8,250 (8,250) -50.0%

Total 47,838 37,750 51,790 24,715 (27,075) -52.3%

Budget Notes:
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City of Homer
2021 Operating Budget

LOAD & LAUNCH RAMP Adopted Draft A%
A/C Expenditure Categories 12/31/18| 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 06/30/21 2020 to 2021
Num. & Descriptions Actual Actual Budget Budget S | %
Salaries and Benefits

5101  Salary and Wages 23,927 24,337 25,327 12,265 (13,061) -51.6%
5102  Fringe Benefits 9,103 7,071 13,787 6,713 (7,075) -51.3%
5103  Part-time Wages 14,491 13,934 11,450 5,782 (5,668) -49.5%
5104  Part-time Benefits 1,832 1,715 1,427 721 (706) -49.5%
5105 Overtime 639 439 629 315 (315) -50.0%
5107 Part-time Overtime 49 14 - - 0 0.0%
5108 Unemployment Benefits 39 0 - - 0 0.0%
5112  PERS Relief 1,106 1,571 - - 0 0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 51,185 49,081 52,620 25,795 (26,825) -51.0%

Maintenance and Operations

5202  Operating Supplies 243 223 500 250 (250) -50.0%
5203  Fuel and Lube 752 791 1,300 650 (650) -50.0%
5209 Building & Grounds Maintenance 304 5,256 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5210 Professional Services 220 20 500 500 0 0.0%
5217  Electricity 3,499 3,503 3,312 2,001 (1,310) -39.6%
5218 Water 1,102 1,508 1,295 469 (826) -63.8%
5219  Sewer 1,885 2,294 2,340 649 (1,691) -72.3%
5220 Refuse and Disposal 936 2,235 3,300 1,500 (1,800) -54.5%
5231  Tools and Equipment 1,100 1,718 1,000 2,200 1,200 120.0%
5250 Camera Area Network 2,082 0 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.0%
5252  Credit Card Expenses 1,486 1,660 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.0%
5602  Safety Equipment - - 1,000 500 (500) -50.0%

Total Maint. and Operations 13,609 19,208 28,547 15,719 (12,828) -44.9%

C/0 and Transfers
5990 TRANSFERS TO L/L RESERVE 49,517 38,301 46,717 26,354 (20,363) -43.6%
Total 114,311 106,589 127,884 67,868 (60,015) -46.9%

Budget Notes:
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ORDINANCE REFERENCE SHEET
2020 ORDINANCE
ORDINANCE 20-94

An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY2021 Operating Budget by
Appropriating Funds in the Amount of $78,579 in order to fund Emergency Temporary Hires at
the Homer Volunteer Fire Department for an Additional 6-Months, Associated with COVID-19
Response.

Sponsor: City Manager

1. City Council Regular Meeting December 14, 2020 Introduction

Memorandum 20-201 from Fire Chief as backup
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CITY OF HOMER
HOMER, ALASKA
City Manager
ORDINANCE 20-94

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA,
AMENDING THE FY2021 OPERATING BUDGET BY APPROPRIATING
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $78,579 IN ORDER TO FUND
EMERGENCY TEMPORARY HIRESAT THE HOMER VOLUNTEER FIRE
DEPARTMENT FOR AN ADDITIONAL 6-MONTHS, ASSOCIATED
WITH COVID-19 RESPONSE.

WHERAS, On Friday, March 13, 2020, the President of the United States of America
declared a national emergency due to COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, On March 11, 2020, the Governor of the State of Alaska issued a Public Health
Disaster Emergency Declaration for COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, On March 18, 2020, the Mayor of the City of Homer declared a Local Health
Emergency due to COVID-19 which has been extended through December 31, 2020 with the
passage of Resolution 20-113(A); and

WHEREAS, Responding to the COVID-19 emergency requires available funding as the
City did not anticipate or budget for these expenditures; and

WHEREAS, The Homer Volunteer Fire Department has hired emergency temporary
employees to respond to the pandemic as authorized by the March 17, 2020 Personnel
Regulations adopted through Resolution 20-028, and;

WHEREAS, The CARES Act funds have reimbursed the City for all personnel costs
associated with the HVFD emergency temporary hires but will no longer be available as a
funding source as of December 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, The Homer Volunteer Fire Department’s need for additional temporary
personnel in order to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic still persists beyond December 30,
2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS:
Section 1: The FY 2021 Operating Budget is hereby amended by appropriating funds in

the amount of $78,579 from the General Fund Balance for the purpose of funding emergency
temporary hires at HVFD associated with COVID-19 response:
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ORDINANCE 20-94

CITY OF HOMER
Account No. Description: Amount:
100-0100 COVID-19 Response $78,579

Section 2: Thisis a budget amendment ordinance, is not permanent in nature, and shall
not be codified.

ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, this 11*" day of January, 2021.

CITY OF HOMER

KEN CASTNER, MAYOR
ATTEST:

MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK

YES:

NO:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

First Reading:
Public Hearing:
Second Reading:
Effective Date:
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Memorandum 20-201

TO: Homer City Council
THROUGH:  Rob Dumouchel
FROM: Mark Kirko, Fire Chief
DATE: December 9, 2020
SUBJECT: 2021 Covid-19 hires

In March of 2020 the Fire Department, through the City Manager’s office, hired two temporary full-time Emergency
Responders to aid in emergency medical response to the COVID-19 pandemic. This funding expires on December 30™.
At the time the emergency hires were made, we had no clear idea how long the pandemic would last nor did we know
what effect it would have on the emergency response system in Homer. The pandemic has proven to have had a
significant effect on the health and wellbeing of Homer residents. It has also resulted in the Fire Department making
changes to its operational response to meet this new challenge in a safe manner. While there are preparations
underway for the deployment of vaccines, it is anticipated that COVID-19 will have an impact well into 2021.

For the proposed 2021 fiscal year (January 1 through June 30), | would like to retain one of the emergency hire positions
and then fill the equivalent of a second position with temporary hires (depending on the available work force, temp
hours could be split between more than one individual to provide coverage equivalent to one full-time temp employee).
This will allow us to continue to provide emergency response that meets the needs of the community while managing
the safety of our first responders. Additionally, the use of temporary hire(s) will result in savings of approximately
$20,000 when compared to maintaining two emergency hires for the same period.
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CITY OF HOMER
HOMER, ALASKA
City Clerk
RESOLUTION 20-128

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA,
ESTABLISHING THE 2021 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR CITY
COUNCIL, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMISSION,
LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD, PARKS ART RECREATION AND
CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION, PLANNING COMMISSION,
PORT AND HARBOR ADVISORY COMMISSION, AND AMERICANS
WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE.

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Homer City Code (HCC) Section 1.14.020, the City Council
annually sets the schedule for regular and some special meetings, noting the dates, times and
places of the City Council, Planning Commission, Advisory Commissions and Boards, and
Standing Committee meetings; and

WHEREAS, The public is informed of such meetings through notices located at the City
Clerk's Office, Clerk's Calendar on KBBI, the City Clerk's Website, and postings at the Public
Library; and

WHEREAS, HCC 1.14.020 - 040 states that meetings may be advertised in a local paper
of general circulation at least three days before the date of the meeting and that special
meetings should be advertised in the same manner or may be broadcast by local radio at least
twice a day for three consecutive days or two consecutive days before the day of the meeting
plus the day of the meeting; and

WHEREAS, HCC 1.14.010 notes that the notice of meetings applies to the City Council
and all commissions, boards, committees, subcommittees, task forces and any sub-unit of the
foregoing public bodies of the City, whether meeting in a formal or informal meeting; that the
failure to give the notice provided for under this chapter does not invalidate or otherwise affect
any action or decision of a public body of the City; however, this sentence does not change the
consequences of failing to give the minimum notice required under State Statute; that notice
will ordinarily be given by the City Clerk; and that the presiding officer or the person or persons
calling a meeting are responsible for notifying the City Clerk of meetings in sufficient time for
the Clerk to publish notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the City; and

WHEREAS, This Resolution does not preclude additional meetings such as emergency
meetings, special meetings, worksessions, and the like; and
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RESOLUTION 20-128
CITY OF HOMER

WHEREAS, Council adopted Resolution 06-144 on October 9, 2006 establishing the
Regular Meeting site for all bodies to be the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Homer City Council, that the 2021 meeting
schedule is established for the City Council, Economic Development Advisory Commission,
Library Advisory Board, Parks Art Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission, Planning
Commission, Port and Harbor Advisory Commission, and the American with Disabilities Act
(ADA) Compliance Committee of the City of Homer, Alaska, as follows:

HOLIDAYS - City Offices closed:
February 15,

January 1, . , March 29, May 31, July 4%, September 6,
, Presidents , .

New Year’s Dav. third Seward's Day, Memorial Day, |Independence Labor Day,

Day, Friday Y last Monday |last Monday |Day, Monday [first Monday

Monday

October 18, |November 11, November 25 I:r(i);llgm?s; 26, December 25,

Alaska Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving da a)f/'éer Christmas,

Monday Thursday Day, Thursday y Friday*

Thanksgiving

*If on a Sunday, the following Monday is observed as the legal holiday; if on a Saturday, the
preceding Friday is observed as the legal holiday pursuant to the City of Homer Personnel Rules
and Regulations.

CITY COUNCIL (CC)
January 11, 25 February 8,22 March 8, 22 April 12,26 May 10, 24 June 14, 28

11,2
September 13, |October 5 October 11,25 |Canvass

July 26* August 9, 23 07 Election Oath of Office Board
October 11 October 8

November 2 December December

Runoff November 22* 13+ 20

Election if needed

*There will be no First Regular Meeting in July or November.

** The City Council traditionally cancels the last regular meeting in December and holds the
first regular meeting and one to two Special Meetings as needed; the second Special Meeting
the third week of December will not be held.

City Council's Regular Committee of the Whole Meetings at 5:00 p.m. to no later than 5:50 p.m.
prior to every Regular Meeting which are held the second and fourth Monday of each month at
6:00 p.m. Council will not conduct a First Regular Meeting in July or November.
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RESOLUTION 20-128

CITY OF HOMER

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMISSION (EDC)

January 12 February 9 March 9 April 13 May 11 June 8

July 13 August 10 September 14 October 12 November9 |December 14

Economic Development Advisory Commission Regular Meetings are held on the second
Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m.

LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD (LAB)
February 2 March 2 April 6 May 4 August 3

September 7 October 5 November 2 December 7

Library Advisory Board Regular Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of the following months:
February, March, April, May, August, September, October, November, and December at 5:30
p.m.

PARKS ART RECREATION AND CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION (PARCAC)
February 18 March 18 April 15 May 20 June 17
August 19 September 16 October 21 November 18

Parks Art Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission Regular Meetings are held on the third
Thursday February through June and August through November at 5:30 p.m.

PLANNING COMMISSION (PC)
January 6,20 February 3,17 March 3,17 April 7,21 May 5, 19 June 2,16

September 1,
15

*There will be no First Regular Meeting in July or Second Regular Meetings in November and
December.

July 21* August 4,18 October 6,20 November3* December1*

Planning Commission Regular Meetings are held on the first and third Wednesday of each
month at 6:30 p.m.

PORT AND HARBOR ADVISORY COMMISSION (PHC)
January 27 February24 March 24 April 28 May 26 June 23
July 28 August 25 September 22 |October 27 December 22

158




91
92
93
94
95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117

Page 4 of 4
RESOLUTION 20-128
CITY OF HOMER

Port and Harbor Advisory Commission Regular Meetings are held on the fourth Wednesday of
the following months: January, February, March, April, September, October, and December at
5:00 p.m.; and May, June, July, and August at 6:00 p.m.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE (ADA)

April 8 May 13 June 10
July 8 October 14 November 10*
* November meeting will be on second Wednesday due to Veteran’s Day Holiday

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Compliance Committee are held on the second
Thursday in the months of April, May, June, July, October, November, and may call additional
meetings as needed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Homer City Council this 14" day of December, 2020.

CITY OF HOMER

KEN CASTNER, MAYOR

ATTEST:

MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK

Fiscal Impact: Advertising of meetings in regular weekly meeting ad and advertising of any
additional meetings.
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Memorandum 20-203

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2020

SUBJECT: 2021 MEETING SCHEDULE FOR CITY COUNCIL & ADVISORY BODIES

The following advisory bodies reviewed, discussed, and approved their 2021 regular meeting
schedules as provided in Resolution 20-128:

e Planning Commission - Approved under New Business at the November 4, 2020 Regular Meeting
with no amendments.

e Parks, Art, Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission - Approved at the November 19, 2020
Regular Meeting under New Business with no amendments.

e Port and Harbor Advisory Commission - Approved under New Business at the October 28, 2020
Regular Meeting with no amendments.

e Library Advisory Board - Approved under New Business at the November 6, 2020 Regular Meeting
with no amendments.

e Economic Development Advisory Commission - Approved under New Business at the November
10, 2020 Regular Meeting

e ADA Compliance Committee - Reviewed and noted necessary corrections at their November 12,
2020 Meeting. Those corrections have been made.

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt Resolution 20-128 establishing the 2021 regular meeting schedule for City Council, Economic
Development Advisory Commission, Library Advisory Board, Parks Art Recreation and Culture
Advisory Commission, Planning Commission, Port and Harbor Advisory Commission and ADA
Compliance Committee.
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CITY OF HOMER
HOMER, ALASKA
Mayor
RESOLUTION 20-129

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA
EXTENDING THE CITY OF HOMER DISASTER EMERGENCY
DECLARATION TO MARCH 9, 2021, DUE TO THE CURRENT AND
EXPECTED IMPACTS OF THE COVID-19 NOVEL CORONAVIRUS
PANDEMIC

WHEREAS, Mayor Castner issued a Declaration of a Local Emergency on March 18, 2020,
due to the current and expected impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic in the City of Homer; and

WHEREAS, The declaration activated the city’s emergency response plan and requested
disaster assistance from the State of Alaska by making available resources as needed for the
ongoing response and recovery from the current and potential impacts, to provide individual
assistance for affected businesses and individuals, and technical expertise and guidance to
help the city in its response and recovery from this event; and

WHEREAS, On March 23, 2020 the declaration was ratified and extended for a period of
90 days by Resolution 20-029 and has been further extended by Resolutions 20-055, 20-069,
and 20-113(A); and

WHEREAS, The Emergency Declaration is set to expire on December 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, As the response and recovery efforts continue and are expected to require
the ongoing use of city resources it is appropriate to extend the declaration; and

WHEREAS, While many of the expenses incurred by the City during 2020 have been
covered by CARES ACT money, it remains incumbent that COVID-19 expenses in 2021 be
separately accounted to remain eligible for any new or existing grants or reimbursements; and

WHEREAS, The distribution of vaccines is anticipated to begin in 2021 and point of
dispensing planning is currently underway by the Unified Command partners; and

WHEREAS, The City Council finds that further extending this declaration is in the best
interest of the public.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City’s Disaster Emergency Declaration
issued by the Mayor on March 18, 2020, is hereby extended to March 9, 2021 in order to allow
for a continued response.
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RESOLUTION 20-129
CITY OF HOMER

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Homer City Council on this 14" day of December, 2020.

ATTEST:

MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK

Fiscal Note: N/A

CITY OF HOMER

162

KEN CASTNER, MAYOR



O 00 N O U B WIN -

AR D W WWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRERRRRERRLIRERPRPRE
N P O WO NOOU DM WNROOVOMNOUDWNROWLONODNOOUMUMWRNTIERO

CITY OF HOMER
HOMER, ALASKA
Lord
RESOLUTION 20-130

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA
SUPPORTING AND ENCOURAGING ALL FORMS OF OUTDOOR
RECREATION ESPECIALLY DURING THE 2020-2021 WINTER WITH
THE ONGOING COVID-19 PANDEMIC

WHEREAS, Parks and recreation programs and areas are an integral part of
communities throughout the country, including the City of Homer; and

WHEREAS, Parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and maintaining
the quality of life in our communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and contributing to
the economic and environmental well-being of a community and region; and

WHEREAS, City Parks and recreation programs and areas build healthy, active
communities that aid in the prevention of chronic disease, provide therapeutic recreation
services for people with mental or physical disabilities, and improve the mental and emotional
health of all citizens; and

WHEREAS, As the result of the COVID-19 Pandemic, many traditional indoor
recreational and leisure programs and opportunities have been suspended or cancelled; and

WHEREAS, City staff observed an increase in outdoor summer recreation and is
anticipating significant levels of outdoor winter recreation during the COVID-19 Pandemic and

WHEREAS, Given the COVID-19 pandemic, opportunities for COVID conscious outdoor
winter recreation is important for the health and wellbeing of Citizens of Homer; and

WHEREAS, The City of Homer Parks and Community Recreation divisions strive to meet
the projected increased recreational needs and will pursue additional opportunities and
programs as staff and resources allow; and

WHEREAS, The community in and around the City of Homer is extremely dedicated to
facilitating outdoor recreation with organizations and individuals providing opportunities for
cross country skiing, downhill skiing/snowboarding, ice skating, ice racing, snow machining,
bike riding, running/walking, sledding, snowshoeing, skijoring, and other snow sports; and

WHEREAS, Numerous businesses in the City support outdoor winter recreation and the
associated tourism when people come to recreate in Homer during the winter months.
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RESOLUTION 20-130
CITY OF HOMER

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City of Homer supports and promotes
maintaining our existing parks, trails, and “COVID-19 Safe” related outdoor recreational
opportunities while encouraging city staff to pursue additional safe and healthy outdoor
opportunities.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the City of Homer celebrates and appreciates all of the
efforts of volunteers, nonprofits, and businesses around Homer supporting a vibrant outdoor

recreation community.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Homer City Council on this 14" day of December, 2020.

CITY OF HOMER

KEN CASTNER, MAYOR

ATTEST:

MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK

Fiscal Note: N/A
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CITY OF HOMER
HOMER, ALASKA
Lord
RESOLUTION 20-131

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA
URGING BUSINESSES AND INDIVIDUALS TO EMPLOY BASIC
COVID-19 SAFETY MEASURES SUCH AS MASKING AND SOCIAL
DISTANCING TO REDUCE THE SPREAD OF COVID-19 AND
PROTECT OUR PUBLIC HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS AND HEALTHCARE
WORKERS.

WHEREAS, On January 31, 2020, the United States Department of Public Health and
Human Services Secretary, Alex Azar, declared a public emergency for the novel coronavirus
(COVID-19) beginning on January 27, 2020; and

WHEREAS, On March 11, 2020 the World Health Organization declared the COVID-19
outbreak a pandemic; and

WHEREAS, On March 11, Alaska Governor Mike Dunleavy signed a Public Health Disaster
Emergency Declaration due to COVID-19 that provided for health mandates to be issued when
deemed necessary by the Alaska Department of Health and Social Services, the Alaska Chief
Medical Officer, the Alaska Division of Public Health and the Office of the Governor; and

WHEREAS, On April 3, 2020 the White House Coronavirus Task Force and the CDC
confirmed that in addition to sanitation, contact tracing and quarantine, practicing social
distancing and wearing a cloth face covering in public settings represented the best ways to
mitigate exposure to and the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, Governor Dunleavy’s initial Health Mandates and more recent COVID-19
Outbreak Health Orders iterate these necessary and appropriate mitigation actions to protect
the health, safety, and welfare of Alaska’s residents and visitors, but to date, do not require
Alaska’s residents and visitors to wear a cloth face covering in public settings where social
distance cannot be maintained; and

WHEREAS, Despite Governor Dunleavy’s assertion, the City of Homer lacks the authority
under the law or under statutory powers delegated by the State Constitution to enact and
enforce health mandates such as requiring face coverings, even in declared emergency; and

WHEREAS, Eight months into the COVID-19 pandemic, Alaska is experiencing
exponential growth of COVID-19 cases, which according to Department of Health and Social

165




42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

Page 2 of 3
RESOLUTION 20-131
CITY OF HOMER

Services had increased on December 6 to 36,196 cases statewide, with 483 of those cases
recorded in South Peninsula Hospital’s Service Area; and

WHEREAS, Of the total 403 positive test results recorded at South Peninsula Hospital,
over one-third were reported in the past two weeks, indicating significant local transmission
and the need for increased preventative measures; and

WHEREAS, The rapid escalation in COVID-19 cases threatens public mental and physical
health and welfare through:

e Exceeding the capacity of Public Health Nurses to keep up with contact tracing,

e Threateningthe capacity of our hospital and medical staff to provide care to all who
need it, not just COVID-19 patients,

e Business and service interruptions and job loss which contribute to economic
slowdown and family financial instability,

e Requiring Kenai Peninsula Borough schools to move to remote learning; and

WHEREAS, Mask-wearing and social distancing are evidence-based practices that slow
the rapid escalation of COVID-19 cases and are of paramount necessity to keep our hospitals
stable, save lives, and keep local businesses and schools open; and

WHEREAS, The City of Homer is leading by example by requiring facial coverings in all
City facilities and is available to continue supporting businesses and individuals to the best of
our ability; and

WHEREAS, We can best get through this time as a community working together to care
for ourselves and for one another.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Homer City Council, based on
the recommendations of public health experts and in response to a serious threat to the public
health, safety, and welfare of its citizens, hereby strongly urge all businesses, establishments,
corporations, non-profit corporations and organizations located within the City to require
employees and customers to wear cloth face coverings in accordance with CDC guidelines.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and Homer City Council strongly urge all
residents and visitors to practice six foot social distancing and to wear cloth face coverings in
any indoor or outdoor environment in which people cannot practice or maintain social
distancing in accordance with CDC guidelines.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Homer City Council this 14" day of December, 2020.

CITY OF HOMER
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CITY OF HOMER

ATTEST:

MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK

Fiscal Note: N/A
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CITY OF HOMER
HOMER, ALASKA
City Manager/
Finance Director
RESOLUTION 20-132

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA
ACCEPTING THE 2019 BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
ACKNOWLEDGING THE MANAGEMENT LETTER SUBMITTED BY
THE CITY'S INDEPENDENT AUDITOR, BDO USA, LLP AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL
REPORT.

WHEREAS, BDO USA, LLP conducted the annual audit, submitted the 2019 Basic
Financial Statements, and the management letter was delivered for review and distributed to

the Mayor and City Council December 2020; and

WHEREAS, BDO USA, LLP made a public presentation during the Regular Meeting of
December 14, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Homer, Alaska, that the 2019
Basic Financial Statements is accepted and that the management letter is acknowledged as
submitted by BDO USA, LLP, the City's independent auditor.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Homer City Council this 14" day of December, 2020.

CITY OF HOMER

KEN CASTNER, MAYOR
ATTEST:

MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK

Fiscal Note: N/A
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Homer Alaska, as of
December 31, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash
flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 6 through 16, the budgetary comparison schedules
on pages 66 and 67, and the schedules of the City’s information on the net pension and OPEB liability
(assets) and City contributions to the pension and OPEB plans on pages 68 through 71, be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Homer’s basic financial statements. The accompanying combining
and individual fund financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents
are the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.
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We also previously audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, the basic financial statements of the City of Homer as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2018 (not presented herein), and have issued our report thereon dated October 10,
2019, which contained unmodified opinions on the respective financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information. The individual fund financial statements and schedules for the year ended
December 31, 2018 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the 2018 financial statements. The individual fund financial statements and schedules have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 2018 basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare those financial statements or to those
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December
7, 2020 on our consideration of the City of Homer’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Homer’s internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering City of Homer’s internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

Ao Wk, LLf

Anchorage Alaska
December 7, 2020
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City of Homer, Alaska

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2019

The City of Homer management offers readers financial statements, narrative overview, and
analysis of the financial activities of the City of Homer for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2019. Readers are encouraged to read this narrative in conjunction with the City’s financial
statements, which follow this section.

Financial Highlights

e The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the City of Homer exceeded its liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources on December 31, 2019, by $139,533,734 (Net Position).
Of this amount, unrestricted net position of $13,889,064 may be used to meet the City’s
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. The City’s total net position increased by
$4,923,831 from current year activity. For the fiscal year, governmental type activities
increased by $5,678,608 and business type activities decreased by $754,777.

As of December 31, 2019, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $30,163,426, an increase of $6,775,719 from the prior year. A combination of
factors contributed to the increase, but primarily due to an increase in property taxes and an
overall decrease in spending. The Gas-Line Capital Project fund resulted in an increase of
$311,474 to the fund balance; The HART-Road Capital Project fund resulted in a decrease
of $132,301 to the fund balance; the Utility (Water & Sewer) Special Revenue fund balance
increased by $1,916,808; the City Facilities fund balance increased by $1,955,704; the
General fund balance increased by $2,896,506; all other Non-Major fund balances have a
net decrease of $172,472.

e At the end of the current year, the fund balance for the General fund was $10,051,587. Of
this amount, $9,522,558 was unassigned and available for future use.

» At year-end, the City of Homer's outstanding governmental debt totaled $27,298,032.
Business-type debt outstanding was $5,457,978. These figures include both external debt
(bonds, loans, capital leases) as well as accrued leave and net pension and OPEB liability.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This annual report is comprised of four segments as dictated by Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP): Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section), the basic financial
statements, required supplementary information, and other supplementary information. The
basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the City
of Homer. '

e Government-wide financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information
about the City's overall condition in a summary format.

e Fund financial statements focus on individual parts of Homer's government, reporting the
City's operations in more detail than the government-wide statements.

e The governmental funds statements explain how general government services like public
safety were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.
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e Proprietary fund statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the
activities the government operates like businesses, such as the port and harbor fund.

The financial statements also include notes, which elaborate on some of the information in the
basic financial statements that provide more detailed data. The notes to the basic financial
statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that includes
budgetary comparison schedules and net pension, and OPEB schedules. In addition to these
required elements, we have included other supplementary information such as the individual
and combining fund financial statements and schedules.

Scope

Required
financial
statements

Accounting
basis and
measurement
focus

Type of
asset/liability
information

Type of
inflow/outflow
information

Government-wide

IHlustration A-1

Major Features of City of Homer’s Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Fund Statements

Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds
Entire City The activities of the City  Activities the City operates
government that are not proprietary, similar to private businesses,

*Statement of net
position

*Statement of
activities

Accrual accounting

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital,
and short-term and
long-term

All revenues and
expenses during
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid

such as police, fire, public - such as port & harbor
works, and water/sewer

utility

*Balance sheet *Statement of net position

*Statement of revenues,  *Statement of revenues,
expenditures and expenses and changes in

changes in fund balance  net position
*Statement of cash flows
Modified accrual Accrual accounting
accounting and current.
financial resources focus

Only assets expected to All assets and liabilities, both
be used up and liabilities  financial and capital, and
that come due during the  short-term and long-term
year or soon thereafter;

no capital assets included

Revenues for which cash  All revenues and expenses
is received during or soon - during year, regardless of
after the end of the year;  when cash is received or
expenditures when goods paid

or services have been

received and payment is

due during the year or

soon thereafter
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Hlustration A-1 summarizes the major features of the City's financial statements. The remainder
of this overview section of the management's discussion and analysis explains the structure and
contents of each of the statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the City of Homer's finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business. These
statements can be located as listed in the table of contents of this document.

« The statement of net position presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or
decreases in net position may indicate the improvement or deterioration of the City's financial
position.

» The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net position changed
during the concluded fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows.

The government-wide financial statements of the City are divided into two categories:

o Governmental activities - These are functions such as public safety and public works services
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenue.

» Business-type activities - These functions are intended to recover all or a significant portion
of their costs through user fees and charges. The City's port & harbor system falls within this
category.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Homer, like other state and local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into two categories: governmental
funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on short-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the
fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's short-term financing
requirements.
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Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's short-
term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City of Homer maintains twenty two individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for all major funds. Individual fund data
for each of the non-major funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in
this report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and Utility Special Revenue
Fund. Budgetary comparison statements are provided for these funds to demonstrate
compliance with the budgets.

Proprietary Funds - Services for which the City charges customers a fee are generally reported
in the proprietary funds. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the
government-wide statements, only in more detail. The City of Homer maintains two different
types of proprietary funds.

e Enterprise funds - Are used to report the same functions presentéd as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses one enterprise fund to
account for its port & harbor system. A

e |Internal service funds - Are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs
internally among the City's various functions. The City uses internal service funds to account
for its health benefits and accrued leave cash-outs.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
presented in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements can be found as listed in the table of contents of this report. Please note, the following
financial analysis is reported in thousands.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

At the close of the 2019 fiscal year, the City's net position (assets exceeding liabilities) totaled
$139,534 (see Table A-1). Of this amount, $118,199 or 85%, represents the City's investment
in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related outstanding
debt used to acquire those assets. Because the City of Homer uses these capital assets to
provide services to the community, these assets are not available for future spending. The
remaining amounts of net position are labeled as restricted or unrestricted.

fal
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The restricted balance of $7,446 in the governmental activities is for capital projects and bond
reserve. The total unrestricted amount totals $13,889 and is available to meet the City's ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

The following schedule provides a summary of the City’s net position:

Table A-1
City of Homer’s Net Position
(Amounts reported in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Assets
Current assets $ 39920 % 33931 % 2566 $ 1945 $ 42486 $ 35876
Capital assets 82,839 81,096 50,505 52,461 133,344 133,557
Total Assets 122,759 115,027 53,071 54 406 175,830 169,433
Deferred outflows 1,341 1,399 262 277 1,603 1,675

Total Assets and
Deferred Outflows 124,100 116,426 53,333 54 683 177,433 171,109

Liabilities
Noncurrent
liabilities 27,299 25,328 5,457 5,930 32,756 31,258
Other liabilities 2,846 2,591 1,405 1,481 4,251 4072
Total Liabilities 30,145 27,919 6,862 7,411 37,007 35,330
Deferred inflows 746 976 146 193 892 1,169

Total Liabilities
and Deferred
Inflows 30,891 28,895 7,008 7,604 37,899 36,499

Net Position
Net investment in

capital assets 70,930 71,427 47,269 49,054 118,199 120,481
Restricted 7,446 7,502 - - 7,446 7,502
Unrestricted 14,833 8,602 (944)  (1,975) 13,889 6,627

Total Net Position $ 93,209 $ 87,531 $ 46,325 § 47,079 $ 139,534 $ 134,610

10
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Table A-2
City of Homer’s Changes in Net Position
(Amounts reported in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Program
Revenues
Charges for
services $ 5876 $ 5303 % 4964 $ 4,758 $ 10,840 $ 10,061
Operating grants
and contributions 957 1,384 71 - 50 1,028 1,434
Capital grants and
contributions 1,085 313 49 409 1,134 722
General Revenues
Property taxes 3,680 3,526 - - 3,624 3,526
Sales taxes 10,324 7,657 - - 10,324 7,657
Other 1,012 322 82 74 1,094 396
Total Revenues 22,934 18,505 5,167 5,291 28,101 23,796
Expenses
General
government 3,182 3,059 - - 3,182 3,059
Public safety 4,095 4,254 - - 4,095 4,254
Public works 4,029 3,802 - - 4,029 3,802
Library 996 1,028 - - 996 1,028
Airport 251 253 - - 251 253
Community
services 100 93 - - 100 93
Water and sewer 4,131 4,286 - - 4,131 4,286
Unallocated
interest 372 332 - - 372 332
Port and harbor - - 5,920 5,996 5,920 5,996
Total Expenses 17,156 17,107 5,920 5,996 23,076 23,103

Increase (decrease)

in net position

before transfers and

special item $ 5778 $ 1,398 $ (753) $ (705)$ 5,025 $ 693

44
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Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Transfers $ 1% (463) $ Ms 463 $ - 3 -
Special item (101) (3) - - (101) (3)
Increase
(Decrease) In Net
Position 5,678 932 (754) (242) 4,924 690
Net Position,
beginning 87,531 88,724 47,079 47,763 134610 136,487
Net Position,
ending $ 93209 $ 87531 $§ 46,325 $§ 47,079 $ 139,534 $ 134,610

The City’s net position increased by $4,924. Revenues exceeded expenses in the governmental
activities by $5,778 and in the business-type activities expenses exceeded revenues by $754.
Key elements of the increases and decreases follow:

e Revenues in the governmental activities increased by $4,429 in 2019 from 2018. This is
mainly due to an increase of $2,667, $772, and $690 in charges for services, capital grants
and contributions, and other revenues, respectively.

* Expenses in the governmental activities increased by $49 in 2019 from 2018. This is mainly
due to a decrease of $159 in public safety being offset by an increase of $227 in public works.

e Revenues in the business-type activities decreased by $125 in 2019 from 2018. This is
mainly due to a decrease in capital grants and contributions of $360 being offset by an
increase of $205 in charges for services.

» Expenses in the business-type activities also decreased by $76 in 2019 from 2018.

o Sales Taxes reflect an increase from 2018. This breakdown shows the Sales Taxes by fund
to receive them. Changes in sales tax dollars from 2019 to 2018 are as follows:

Sales Taxes 2019 2018 Change
Fund
General $ 8,741 $ 6413 $ 2,328
Utility (Water & Sewer — HAWSP) 1,583 1,244 339

Total $ 10,324 $ 7,657 $ 2,667

10
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Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

Governmental funds - The focus of the City of Homer's governmental funds is to provide
information on short-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the City's financing requirements. In particular, unassigned
fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for
spending following the end of the fiscal year.

As of December 31, 2019, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $30,163, an increase of $6,776 compared to balances a year earlier. Of the ending
balance, $8,536, or 28% is unassigned. Most of the remaining fund balance is restricted for
roads and police station construction $9,099, committed for police station construction $1,210,
or assigned for future capital projects and other purposes $11,127; and non-spendable in the
form of inventory, inter-fund loan and prepaid items $784. The increase of total fund balance
during the year is atiributed to:

» General Fund net change in fund balance of $2,897

= Utility Special Revenue Fund'’s fund balance increased by $1,917. This is mainly due to
increase in sales taxes of $339, intergovernmental revenues of $592, and net transfers in
of $780.

= |ssuance of bonds for construction of city facilities of $4,804.

Government Funds (General and Utility Special Revenue) Budgetary Highlights

e General Fund Revenue: Final Budget and Original Budget excluded PERS relief revenue
from the State of Alaska.

e General Fund Expenditures: Final Budget was above Original Budget by $60 and actual
expenditures were below Final Budget by $194.

e Utility Fund Expenditures and Revenue: Final Operating Budget and original budget excluded
intergovernmental and special assessments revenues and their corresponding expenditures.
The net change in fund balance exceeded the final budget by $1,663.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets - As detailed in Table A-3 below, the City of Homer's investment in capital assets
for its governmental and business-type activities as of December 31, 2019, totals $133,344 (net
of accumulated depreciation). This amount represents a $213 decrease over the previous year.

412
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Table A-3

City of Homer’s Capital Assets (net of depreciation)

(Amounts reported in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Land $ 11,559 $§ 11,559 $§ 15805 $ 15805 $ 27,364 $ 27,364
Construction in ,
progress 4,802 844 183 583 4,985 1,427
Buildings 52,360 51,716 16,381 16,381 68,741 68,097
Improvements other
than buildings 53,835 53,518 54,303 53,701 108,138 107,219
Machinery and
equipment 16,686 16,597 3,163 3,163 19,849 19,760
Infrastructure 37,056 37,056 - - 37,056 37,056
Accumulated
depreciation (93,.459) (90,193))  (39,330) (37,172) (132,789) (127,365)
Total Capital
Assets $ 82839 $ 81,097 $ 50,505 $ 52,461 $ 133,344 $ 133,558

Major Capital Asset Events During the 2019 Year Included

Capital Projects Completed
Governmental Funds:
»  Water Storage Building
= City Hall Roof Replacement
» Police Department Equipment Upgrades

Port & Harbor (Enterprise Fund):
= Harbor Ramp 2 Restrooms

On-Going Projects
Governmental Funds:
» Police Station
=  Sewer Plant HYAC Replacement
* Quiet Creek Tank Piping

Port & Harbor (Enterprise Fund):
= Barge Mooring Haul Out Repair Facility

14
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Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 5 to the basic financial
statements.
Table A-4
City of Homer’s Debt
(Amounts reported in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

Notes payable -

utility $ 8731 $ 9612 % - $ - $ 8731 % 9612
General obligation

bonds payable—

police station 4,804 - - - 4,804 -
Capital Leases 27 58 - - 27 58
Special assessment

bond with

government

commitment 3,020 3,560 - - 3,020 3,560
General obligation

bond payable - - 2,915 3,060 2,915 3,060
Unamortized bond

premium - - 321 346 321 346
Total 16,582 13,230 3,236 3,406 19,818 16,636
Net pension liability 9,758 9,478 1,912 1,878 11,670 11,356
Net OPEB liability 256 1,940 50 385 306 2,325
Compensated

absences 702 681 260 260 962 941
Total Long-term
Debt $ 27298 $ 25329 3§ 5458 $§ 5929 § 32,756 $ 31,258

Long-term liabilities - At the end of the 2019 year, the City of Homer had total debt outstanding
of $19,818 as detailed in Table A-4. This excludes $11,670 related to net pension liability, $306
related to the net OPEB liability, and $962 related to the compensated absences.

The notes payable listed under Notes Payable Utility are used to add water and sewer lines and
services to areas. Additionally, the new water treatment plant was built utilizing a loan. Loans
are received through Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation for 20-year periods at
1.5% interest. The majority of the loans are repaid by the property owner through “SAD” (Special
Assessment District). The remaining portion of the loans are paid back by the City of Homer
with designated sales tax revenues.

4L
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City of Homer, Alaska

Statement of Net Position

Exhibit A-1

Governmental Business-type
December 31, 2019 Activities Activities Total
Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources
Assets
Cash and investments $ 26,878,867 1,999,811 28,878,678
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts:
Accounts 369,826 315,287 685,113
Sales and property taxes 1,626,048 - 1,626,048
State and federal grants and loans 713,843 35,784 749,627
Assessments 6,618,500 - 6,618,500
Internal balances 167,377 (167,377) -
Inventory 432,949 - 432,949
Prepaid items 189,870 63,945 253,815
Restricted cash and investments 2,922,452 317,980 3,240,432
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and land improvements 11,559,401 15,804,641 27,364,042
Construction work in progress 4,802,012 182,951 4,984,963
Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 66,477,903 34,517,735 100,995,638
Total Assets 122,759,048 53,070,757 175,829,805
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Related to pensions 763,202 149,501 912,703
Related to OPEB 577,420 113,108 690,528
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 1,340,622 262,609 1,603,231
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 124,099,670 53,333,366 177,433,036
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 644,024 96,484 740,508
Enstar FMA refunds 1,865,178 - 1,865,178
Accrued payroli and related liabilities 143,631 17,743 161,374
Accrued interest payable 86,174 11,358 97,632
Prepaid rentals and deposits 54,890 1,117,067 1,171,957
Unearned revenue 47,011 18,000 65,011
Unearned grant revenue 5,237 - 5,237
Unearned lease revenue - 144,000 144,000
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year:
Accrued leave 559,000 96,000 655,000
Notes payable 869,522 - 869,522
Capital lease 27,617 - 27,617
General obligation bonds payable 190,000 150,000 340,000
Special assessment bond payable with government
commitment to Kenai Peninsula Borough 556,686 - 556,686

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Exhibit A-1, continued

Governmental Business-type
December 31, 2019 Acfivities Activities Total
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Net Position, continued
Liabilities, continued
Due in more than one year:
Accrued leave 143,403 164,010 307,413
Notes payable 7,861,086 - 7,861,086
General obligation bonds payable including
bond premium 4,614,048 3,086,424 7,700,472
Special assessment bond payable with government
commitment to Kenai Peninsula Borough 2,462,976 - 2,462,976
Net pension liability 9,757,589 1,911,376 11,668,965
Net OPEB liability 256,105 50,168 306,273
Total Liabilities 30,144,177 6,862,630 37,006,807
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Pension related 383,335 75,090 458,425
OPEB related 362,969 71,101 434,070
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 746,304 146,191 892,495
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 70,929,495 47,268,903 118,198,398
Restricted for:
Roads and trails 7,376,132 - 7,376,132
Special service district 70,140 - 70,140
Unrestricted (deficit) 14,833,422 (944,358) 13,889,084
Total Net Position 93,209,189 46,324,545 139,533,734
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Net Position 124,099,670 53,333,366 177,433,036

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Exhibit A-2
City of Homer, Alaska

Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2019

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Program Revenues Changes in Net Position
Fees, Operating Capital
Fines & Grants & Grants & Govern- Business-
Charges for Contri- Contri- mental type
Function/Program Expenses Services butions butions Activities Activities Total
Governmental Activities
General government $ 3,182,225 1,023,697 117,967 82,245 (1,958,316) - (1,958,316)
Public safety 4,095,116 242,727 672,450 - (3,179,939) - (3,179,939)
Public works 4,027,873 178,663 53,019 - (3,796,191) - (3,796,191)
Library 996,102 - 43,473 - (952,629) - (952,629)
Airport 251,165 218,798 2,959 - (29,408} - (29,408)
Community services 99,865 42,279 - - (57,586) - (57,586)
Water 2,590,671 2,302,176 38,101 1,002,459 752,065 - 752,065
Sewer 1,540,143 1,867,603 28,828 - 356,288 - 356,288
Unallocated interest 372,322 - - - (372,322) - (372,322)
Total Governmental
Activities 17,155,482 5,875,943 956,797 1,084,704 (9,238,038) - (9,238,038)
Business-type Activities
Port and harbor 5,920,040 4,963,416 70,760 49,062 - (836,802) (836,802)
Total $ 23,075,522 10,839,359 1,027,557 1,133,766 (9,238,038) (836,802) (10,074,840)
General Revenues
Property taxes $ 3,680,016 - 3,680,016
Sales taxes 10,323,783 - 10,323,783
Grants and entitlements not restricted to a specific purpose 48,996 59,647 108,643
Investment income 867,720 23,300 891,020
Other income 100,011 - 100,011
Loss on Disposal (4,073) - (4,073)
Transfers 922 (922) -
Total General Revenues, Transfers, and Loss on Disposal 15,017,375 82,025 15,099,400
Special Item - construction of gas pipeline on behalf of third parties (100,729) - (100,729)
Change in Net Position 5,678,608 (754,777) 4,923,831
Beginning Net Position 87,530,581 47,079,322 134,609,903
Ending Net Position $ 93,209,189 46,324,545 139,533,734

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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City of Homer, Alaska

Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet

Exhibit B-1

196

Major Funds
City Gas HART
Utility Facilities Line Roads Total
Special Capital Capital Capital Nonmajor  Governmental
December 31, 2019 General Revenue Project Project Project Funds Funds
Assets
Cash and investments $ 8,307,578 4,903,438 2,384,743 - 5,693,799 5,316,643 26,606,201
Receivables, net of allowance:
Accounts 172,180 196,875 - - - 771 369,826
Property taxes 100,544 - - - - - 100,544
Sales taxes 961,069 228,826 - - 213,571 122,038 1,525,504
Assessments - 3,393,907 - 2,678,450 - 546,143 6,618,500
State and federal grants 159,663 442,433 45,129 - - 66,618 713,843
Interfund loans 161,122 - - - - 6,255 167,377
Due from other funds 402,580 - - - - - 402,580
Inventory 27,691 405,258 - - - - 432,949
Prepaid items 168,902 20,968 - - - - 189,870
Restricted cash and investments - - 1,652,452 1,270,000 - - 2,922,452
Total Assets $ 10,461,329 9,591,705 4,082,324 3,948 450 5,907,370 6,058,468 40,049,646
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 165,541 107,937 362,502 - - 9,118 645,098
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 127,669 15,962 - - - - 143,631
Unearned revenue - - - - - 47,011 47,011
Unearned grant revenue - - - - - 5,237 5,237
Customer deposits 12,437 42,453 - - - - 54,890
Enstar FMA refunds - - - 1,865,178 - - 1,865,178
Due to other funds - - - 25,355 - 377,225 402,580
Total Liabilities 305,647 166,352 362,502 1,890,533 - 438,591 3,163,625
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred propenrty taxes 104,095 - - - - - 104,095
Deferred sments - 3,393,907 - 2,678,450 - 546,143 6,618,500
Total Deferred Inflows of
Resources 104,095 3,393,907 - 2,678,450 - 546,143 6,722,595
Total Liabilities and
Deferred Inflows of Resources 409,742 3,560,259 362,502 4,568,983 - 984,734 9,886,220
Fund Balances
Nonspendable 357,715 426,226 - - - - 783,941
Restricted - - 1,652,452 - 5,907,370 1,538,902 9,098,724
Committed - - 593,137 - - 616,883 1,210,020
Assigned 171,314 5,605,220 1,474,233 - - 3,283,920 10,534,687
Unassigned (deficit) 9,522,558 - - (620,533) - (365,971) 8,536,054
Total Fund Balances (Deficit) 10,051,587 6,031,446 3,719,822 (620,533) 5,907,370 5,073,734 30,163,426
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances _$ 10,461,329 9,591,705 4,082,324 3,948,450 5,907,370 6,058,468 40,049,646
See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Exhibit B-2

City of Homer, Alaska

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2019

Total fund balances for governmental funds

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the
Statement of Net Position is different because:

$ 30,163,426

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial

resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.

These assets, net of accumulated depreciation consist of:

Land and land improvements
Construction in progress

Buildings

Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure

Accumulated depreciation

Total Capital Assets

$ 11,559,401
4,802,012
52,359,789
53,835,002
16,686,586
37,055,664

(93,459,138)
82,839,316

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period

expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds.
Delinquent property taxes receivable
Special assessments not yet due

Total Other Long-term Assets

104,095
6,618,500

6,722,595

Internal service funds are used by the City to charge the cost of
certain activities, such as insurance, to individual funds. A portion
of the assets and liabilities of the internal service funds is included

in the governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position.

273,740

Long-term liabilities, including notes payable, bonds payable, and accrued
leave, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are
not reported as fund liabilities. These liabilities consist of:

Accrued interest

Note payable to Kenai Peninsula Borough

Notes payable - Utility

Bonds payable - Police Station, including premiums
Capital leases

Accrued leave

Net pension liability

Net OPEB liability

Total Long-term Liabilities

(86,174)
(3,019,662)
(8,730,608)
(4,804,048)

(27,617)
(702,403)
(9,757,589)
(256,105)

(27,384,206)

Certain changes in net pension liabilities are deferred rather than
recognized immediately. These items are amortized over time.

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions
Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB

Total Deferred Pension Items

Total Net Position of Governmental Activities

22

763,202
577,420
(383,335)
(362,969)

594,318

$ 93,209,189

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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City of Homer, Alaska

Governmental Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficit)

Exhibit B-3

Major Funds

City Gas HART
Utility Facilities Line Roads Total
Special Capital Capital Capital Nonmajor Governmental
Year Ended December 31, 2019 General Revenue Project Project Project . Funds: Funds
Revenues :
Property taxes $ 3,651,365 - - - - 29,630 3,680,995
Sales and use taxes 6,398,988 1,583,087 - - 1,503,204 838,504 10,323,783
Permits and licenses 41,152 - - - - - 41,152
Intergovernmental 916,369 640,158 429,230 - - 103,914 2,089,671
Charges for services 2,205,197 3,946,563 - - - - 6,151,760
Special assessments - 426,218 - 1,047,965 - 67,251 1,541,434
Investment income 188,592 105,161 134,690 46,396 180,137 212,744 867,720
Fines and forfeitures 28,798 - - - - - 28,798
Donations - - - - - 5,362 5,362
Other - 100,011 - - - (4,536) 95,475
Total Revenues 13,430,461 6,801,198 563,920 1,094,361 1,683,341 1,252,869 24,826,150
Expenditures
Current:
General government 3,201,579 - - - 115,085 58,063 3,374,727
Public safety 4,359,655 - - - - - 4,359,655
Public works 2,557,981 - - - - - 2,557,981
Library 873,440 - - - - - 873,440
Airport 196,901 - - - - - 196,901
Community services 94,000 - - - - - 94,000
Woater - 2,090,696 - - - - 2,090,696
Sewer - 1,522,675 - - - - 1,522,675
Debt service:
Principal - 881,066 - 536,819 - 28,045 1,445,930
Interest - 149,933 - 145,339 - 103,041 398,313
Capital outlay - 1,019,555 3,984,541 - 20,126 712,146 5,736,368
Total Expenditures 11,283,556 5,663,925 3,984,541 682,158 135,211 901,295 22,650,686
Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures 2,146,905 1,137,273 (3,420,621) 412,203 1,548,130 351,574 2,175,464
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of bonds - - 4,804,048 - - - 4,804,048
Transfers in 1,671,930 779,535 572,277 - - 1,075,744 4,099,486
Transfers out (922,329) - - - (1,680,431) (1,599,790) (4,202,550)
Net Other Financing Sources (Uses) 749,601 779,535 5,376,325 - (1,680,431)  (524,046) 4,700,984
Special Item - construction of gas
pipeline on behalf of third parties - - - (100,729) - - (100,729)
Net Change in Fund Balances 2,896,506 1,916,808 1,955,704 311,474 (132,301) (172,472) 6,775,719
Beginning Fund Balances (Deficit) 7,155,081 4,114,638 1,764,118 (932,007) 6,039,671 5,246,206 23,387,707
Ending Fund Balances (Deficit) $ 10,051,687 6,031,446 3,719,822 (620,533) 5,907,370 5,073,734 30,163,426
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City of Homer, Alaska

Reconciliation of the Change in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2019

Exhibit B-4

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds
The change in net position reported for governmental activities in the
Statement of Activities is different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, on the
Statement of Activities, depreciation expense is recognized to allocate the cost
of these items over their estimated useful lives. This is the amount by which
capital outlays ($5,411,359) exceeded depreciation ($3,664,507) and loss on
disposal ($4,073)
Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. This is the amount of the
decrease in other long-term assets.
Repayment of the principal of the long-term debt ($1,445,930) consumes current
financial resources in governmental funds. The issuance of long-term debt
($4,804,048) provides current financial resources in governmental funds. This
transaction has no effect on the net position.
Accrued interest on long-term debt is not reported in the funds until the
liability matures. This is the decrease in accrued interest payable.
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
Decrease in accrued leave $ (21,054)
Increase in net pension liability and related deferred accounts 546,581
increase in net OPEB liability and related deferred accounts 1,028,801
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of health
insurance and accrued leave cash-outs to individual funds. A portion of the net
income of these activities is reported with governmental activities.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

$ 6,775,719

1,742,779

(1,251,946)

(3,358,118)

25,901

1,554,328

189,855

$ 5,678,608

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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City of Homer, Alaska

Proprietary Funds

Statement of Net Position

Exhibit C-1

Major Internal
Enterprise Fund Service
December 31, 2019 Port of Homer Funds
Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
Current Assets
Cash and investments $ 1,942,518 $ 329,959
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 315,287 -
State and federal grants receivable 35,784 -
Prepaid items 63,945 -
Total Current Assets 2,357,534 329,959
Noncurrent Assets
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and land improvements 15,804,641 -
Construction work in progress 182,951 -
Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 34,517,735 -
Restricted cash and investments 317,980 ~
Total Noncurrent Assets 50,823,307 -
Total Assets 53,180,841 329,959
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Pension related 149,501 -
OPEB related 113,108 -
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 262,609 -
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 53,443,450 $ 329,959

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Exhibit C-1, continued

City of Homer, Alaska

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Net Position, continued

Major Internal
Enterprise Fund Service
December 31, 2019 Port of Homer Funds
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 96,484 $ (1,074)
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 17,743 -
Accrued leave 96,000 -
Accrued interest payable 11,358 -
General obligation bonds payable 150,000 -
Prepaid berth rentals and deposits 1,117,067 -
Unearned lease revenue 18,000 -
Interfund loans 33,291 -
Total Current Liabilities 1,539,943 (1,074)
Noncurrent Liabilities, Net of Current Portion
Unearned lease revenue 144,000 -
Interfund loans 134,086 -
Accrued leave long term 164,010 -
General obligation bonds payable including bond premium 3,086,424 -
Net pension liabilities 1,911,376 -
Net OPEB liabilities 50,168 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 5,490,064 -
Total Liabilities 7,030,007 (1,074)
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Pension related 75,090 -
OPEB related 71,101 -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 146,191 -
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 47,268,903 -
Unrestricted (deficit) (1,001,651) 331,033
Total Net Position 46,267,252 331,033
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position $ 53,443,450 $ 329,959
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service
fund activities related to enterprise fund 57,293
Net Position of Business-type Activities 46,324,545

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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City of Homer, Alaska
Proprietary Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Exhibit C-2

Major Internal
Enterprise Fund Service
Year Ended December 31, 2019 Port of Homer Funds
Operating Revenues
Port and harbor charges for services $ 4,789,847 $ -
Interfund charges - 1,888,166
Employee health contributions - 162,144
Total Operating Revenues 4,789,847 2,050,310
Operating Expenses
Operations 2,465,448 185,403
Administration 1,175,768 27,411
Depreciation 2,156,999 -
Employee incentive fees - 120,968
Insurance premiums - 1,613,641
Total Operating Expenses 5,798,215 1,947,423
Operating income (loss) (1,008,368) 102,887
Nonoperating Revenues (Expense) ;
investment income 23,300 -
Interest expense (138,843) -
State PERS relief 70,760 -
Other income 101,939 -
Cruise ship tax 71,630 -
Fish tax 59,647 -
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expense) 188,433 -
Income (loss) before transfers and capital confributions (819,9235) 102,887
Transfers in (out) (922) 103,986
Capital contributions 49 062 -
Change in net position (771,795) 206,873
Beginning Net Position 47,039,047 124,160
Ending Net Position 46,267,252 $ 331,033
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal
service fund activities related to enterprise fund 17,018
Change in Net Position of Business-type Activities $ (754,777)

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Exhibit C-3
City of Homer, Alaska

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows

Major Internal
Enterprise Fund Service
Year Ended December 31, 2019 Port of Homer Funds

Cash Flows from (for) Operating Activities
Receipts from customers and users $ 4,886,865 $ -
Receipts from interfund services provided and

employee contributions - 2,050,310
Payments to suppliers (1,958,107) -
Payments to employees (2,096,253) (306,371)
Payments for insurance, claims, and administration - (1,642,180)
Net cash flows from (for) operating activities 832,505 101,759
Cash Flows from (for) Noncapital Financing Activities

Transfers in (out) (922) 103,986
Net cash flows from (for) noncapital financing activities (922) 103,986
Cash Flows from (for) Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal paid on long-term debt (150,000) -

Interest paid on long-term debt (163,569) -

Capital contributions received 246,583 -

Cruise ship tax and fish tax received 131,277 -

Acaquisition of property, plant and equipment (196,334) -

Decrease in interfund loan 300,000 -

Increase in interfund loan (478,588) -
Net cash flows from (for) capital and related financing activities (310,631) -
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Investment income received 23,300 -
Net Increase in Cash and Investments 544 252 205,745
Beginning Cash and Investments 1,716,246 124,214
Ending Cash and Investments $ 2,260,498 3 329,959
Reconciliation of Cash to Statement of Net Position

Unrestricted cash and investments $ 1,942,518 3 329,959

Restricted cash and investments 317,980 -
Total Cash and Investments $ 2,260,498 3 329,959

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Exhibit C-3, continued

City of Homer, Alaska

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows, continued

Major Internal
Enterprise Fund Service
Year Ended December 31, 2019 Port of Homer Funds

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Flows from Operating Activities
Operating Income (loss) $ (1,008,368) $ 102,887
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash flows
from operating activities:

Depreciation 2,156,999 -
Noncash expense - PERS relief 70,760 -
Increase in allowance for doubtful accounts 7,929 -
Amortization of deferred lease revenue (18,000) -
Miscellaneous nonoperating revenues and expense, net 101,939 -

(Increase) decrease in assets and deferred
outflows of resources:

Accounts receivable (80,773) -
Inventory 13,419 -
Prepaid items (18,542) -
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 14,048 -
Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB 509 -

Increase (decrease) in liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources:

Accounts payable (140,545) (1,128)
Accrued payroll and related liabilities (3,691) -
Unearned grant revenue - -
Accrued leave (743) -
Prepaid berth rentals and deposits 85,923 -
Net pension liability 33,094 -
Net OPEB liabilities (334,276) -
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 27,949 -
Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB (75,126) -
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 3 832,505 $ 101,759

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

2Q

204




City of Homer, Alaska

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2019

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization and Services Provided

The City of Homer, Alaska was incorporated March 31, 1964 as a first-class city and operates
under a Council-Manager form of government. The City provides the full range of municipal
services as provided for by Alaska Statute. This includes police and fire protection, ambulance and
emergency medical service, water and wastewater service, library, parks and recreation, public
improvements, planning and zoning, port and harbor, airport facilities, and general administrative
services.

Scope and Presentation

The accounting policies of the City conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America as applicable to governmental units.

Reporting Entity

The City has reviewed the standards established by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) and determined that the City has no component units.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the activities of the City. In general, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements to minimize the double-counting of internal
activities. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely primarily on fees and
charges to external parties.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) fees, fines and
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.
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City of Homer, Alaska

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2019

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related
cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. For this purpose, the City generally considers all revenues except reimbursement grants
to be available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. Reimbursement grants are
considered available if they are collected within one year of the end of the current fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
are recorded only to the extent they have matured.

Property and sales taxes, charges for services, intergovernmental revenues, and investment
income associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and
so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special
assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to
accrual as revenue in the current period. Most other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when received by the government.

The City reports the following major funds:

Major governmental funds:
The General Fund is the government’'s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be reported in another fund.

The Utility Special Revenue Fund accounts for the activities of the water and sewer facility
operations including collection and treatment of sewage, and distribution and transmission of
water.

The City Facilities Fund accounts for all activities related to the construction of the police
department including issuance of bonds.

The Gas Line Capital Project Fund accounts for all activities related to the construction of the gas
line.

The HART Roads Capital Project Fund accounts for operating grants and capital improvement
projects for streets and sidewalks.
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City of Homer, Alaska

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2019

Major proprietary fund:
The Port of Homer Enterprise Fund accounts for all activities related to the operation of the City’s
port and harbor.

The City also reports Internal Service Funds which account for the activities relating to the City’s
self-insured health benefit plan and accrued leave cash-outs. These funds report revenues
charged to the other funds based on estimated amounts to cover actual costs of benefits.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are allocated administration fees and charges
between the enterprise fund and the various other funds and departments. Elimination of these
charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions
concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues rather than as program revenues. In addition, general revenues include all taxes
(including the City’s restricted sales taxes), investment income, and State entitlement revenues.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal
operating revenues of the Port of Homer Enterprise Fund are charges to customers for sales and
services. Operating expenses for the enterprise fund include the costs of sales and services,
administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Revenues reported in the Utility Special Revenue Fund are comprised primarily of user charges for
services. However, the fund also receives significant funding from sales tax. Lesser amounts are
reflected from grants and local assessments. All revenues reported in the fund are committed to
the Utility service, including operations, maintenance, and debt service.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City Council is required to pass an appropriation ordinance for the General Fund and Utility
Special Revenue Fund which becomes the expenditure budget for each fund for the fiscal year.
The City Council may pass subsequent supplemental appropriations which are added to the
expenditure budget. Expenditures may not legally exceed the fund appropriations. The City
Manager may transfer amounts between departments within a fund or between cost centers within
a department’s budget classification. Appropriations on annual budgets lapse at year-end. The
City’s legally prescribed budgetary basis of accounting differs with generally accepted accounting
principles in that it did not budget any PERS relief payments and, accordingly, where budgetary
data are presented, the City reports a budgetary to GAAP basis reconciliation. Budget and actual
information conform to the same basis of accounting. The City’s expenditures for the Utility Special
Revenue Fund exceeded the final budget amounts due to Capital outlay in excess of $1,019,555.
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City of Homer, Alaska

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2019

Encumbrance accounting is employed during the year under which purchase orders, contracts,
and other commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion
of the applicable appropriation, as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the General
Fund. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are reported as appropriate constraints of fund
balance if they meet the definitions and criteria described later in these footnotes.

Cash and Investments

A central treasury is used to account for all the City’s cash and investments to maximize interest
income. Investment earnings are allocated to various funds based on average central treasury
balances.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City has defined cash and cash equivalents as
the demand deposits and all investments maintained in the central treasury, regardless of maturity
period, since the various funds use the central treasury essentially as a demand deposit account.
Investments are recorded at fair value.

Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the year are referred to as either “due to / from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of
interfund loans) or “advances to / from other funds” (i.e., the noncurrent portion of interfund loans).
All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to / from other funds.” Any
residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Property Taxes

Property taxes are a lien on the assessed value of taxable property as of January 1. Pursuant to
Alaska Statute, Title 29.45.240, the City establishes the mill rate levy by June 15. The City is
located within the Kenai Peninsula Borough, which acts as the City’s agent in the billing and
collection of property taxes. Tax bills for one-half of the taxes are mailed prior to July 1 and are
payable on August 15; tax bills for the second half of the taxes are mailed by October 1 and are
payable on November 15. City property tax revenues in the fund financial statements are
recognized in the fiscal year in which they are collectible and available (collected within sixty days
after year-end) to finance expenditures of the fiscal period.

At December 31, the delinquent real and personal taxes not currently available are reflected as
deferred inflows of the General Fund.

Unbilled Service Revenues

Utility revenues are based on cycle billings rendered monthly to customers. As a result of this cycle
billing method, the utilities do not accrue revenues at the end of any fiscal period for services sold
but not billed at such date. The Port of Homer bills annual moorage charges in advance, which are
presented as unearned revenue at year-end.

208




City of Homer, Alaska

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2019

Inventory

Inventory of the Enterprise Fund is carried at average cost and is charged to expense in accordance
with the consumption method of accounting for inventory.

Supplies or materials acquired by the Utility Special Revenue fund are recorded at cost (specific
identification) and are charged as expenditures as used in accordance with the consumption
method of accounting for inventory. All other governmental fund types use the purchase method
of accounting for inventory. Accordingly, reported inventory for governmental fund types are equally
offset by nonspendable fund balance.

Prepaid Items

Prepaid items primarily represent costs of insurance and similar services allocated to succeeding
periods and rents paid in advance of the period to which they apply. The City’s policy is to charge
such costs to the period benefited. Accordingly, reported prepaid items for governmental fund
types are equally offset by nonspendable fund balance.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g. roads and
similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in
the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with
an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.
Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation. Acquisition value
is the price that would be paid to acquire the asset with equivalent service potential in an ordinary
market transaction at the acquisition date. In the case of the initial capitalization of infrastructure
assets, the City chose to include all such items, regardless of their acquisition date.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. The costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the useful
life of the asset are not capitalized.

Property, plant, and equipment of the City is depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings 15-45
Improvements other than buildings 3-45
Machinery and equipment 3-25

Infrastructure 10-50

24
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Accrued Leave

The City allows employees to accumulate earned, but unused personal leave benefits up to a
maximum accumulation of 720 hours. All personal leave is accrued when incurred in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported
in the governmental fund financial statements only if they have matured (e.g. the employee has
terminated employment).

Long-term Debt

In the government-wide and the proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-
type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts
are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method. Bonds payable
are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount, as applicable.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,
as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of the debt issued is
reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other
financing sources while discounts are reported as other financing uses. 'Issuance costs, whether
or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Fund Balances

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report aggregate amounts for five
classifications of fund balances based on the constraints imposed on the use of these resources.
The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because
they are either (a) not in spendable form—prepaid items or inventories; or (b) legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact.

The spendable portion of fund balances comprises the remaining four classifications: restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned.

Restricted fund balance — This classification reflects the constraints imposed on resources
either (a) externally by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balance — These amounts can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal ordinances of the City Council—the government’s highest
level of decision-making authority. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other
purpose unless the City Council removes the specified use through ordinance. This
classification also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the
fund have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.

Assigned fund balance — This classification reflects the amounts constrained by the City’s
“intent” to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. The City
Council has the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Assigned fund

or
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balances include all remaining amounts (except negative balances) that are reported in
governmental funds, other than the General Fund, that are not classified as nonspendable
and are neither restricted nor committed.

Unassigned fund balance — This fund balance is the residual classification for the General
Fund. It is also used to report negative fund balances in other governmental funds.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to
use externally restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources—committed, assigned, and
unassigned—in order as needed.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows

In addition to assets, the statement of the net position reports a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. The separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future periods(s) and so will not be
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. Deferred outflows of
resources consist of pension and OPEB related items. These items are amortized resulting in
additional expense in future periods.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. Deferred inflows of resources
consist of pension and OPEB related items. These items are amortized resulting in a reduction
of expense at a later date.

Pensions and OPEB

For purpose of measuring the net pension and OPEB liability/assets, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and OPEB, and pension
expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Public Employees’ Retirement
System (PERS) and additions to/from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on
the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with
the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, and deferred
inflows and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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2. Cash and Investments

The City of Homer utilizes a central treasury that is available for use by all funds. Each fund's
portion of the central treasury is displayed on the balance sheet as "cash and investments" or in
the case of “negative cash,” is included in "due to other funds."

Reconciliation of Deposit and Investment Balances

The following is a reconciliation of the City’s deposit and investment balances to the financial
statements as of December 31, 2019.

Bank deposits $ 4,712,017
Investments 4 27,407,093
Total Cash and Investments $ 32,119,110
Cash and investments $ 30,531,130
Restricted cash and investments 1,587,980
Total Cash and Investments $ 32,119,110

Restricted cash and investments primarily represent funds set aside for capital projects, including
unspent bond proceeds, interest earnings, refunds from utility corporations, or mandatory bond
reserve accounts.

General Investments

Investment Policy
The City’s investment policy authorizes investment in the following:

U.S. Treasury securities — 5 years;

Other obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities — five years;
Repurchase agreements of acceptable securities listed in (1) or (2) above which meet a
margin requirement of 102%,;

4. Units of the Alaska Municipal League Investment Pool;

5. Certificates of deposit and other deposits that are collateralized;

6. Uncollateralized deposits to the extent that the deposits are insured by the FDIC or FSLIC;
7. Taxable bonds or notes; graded AA or higher by Moody’s or S&P — five years;
8
9.
1

W=

. Commercial paper; graded P1 or higher by Moody’s or A1 or higher by S&P — five years;
Bankers’ acceptances; rated at least AA by Moody’s or S&P; and
0. Money market mutual funds.

Investments in taxable bonds and notes, commercial paper, or bankers’ acceptances must meet a
minimum rating as determined by Moody’s Investor Services or Standard and Poor’s.

N2
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Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of
its fair value to changes in market interest rates. Aside from the investment policy stated above,
the City has no specific policy with respect to interest rate risk. Investment maturities at December
31, 2019 are as follows:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Investment Type Fair Value Less Than 1 1-5 5-10
Federal Farm Credit Bank Bonds $ 1172856 $ 1,172,856 $ - $ -
Resolution FDG Corp Bonds 2,995,419 2,995 419 - -
Federal National MTG Assn. Bonds 3,902,908 3,902,908 - -
Certificates of deposit 7,757,173 2,120,049 5,637,124 -
Total Subject to Interest Rate Risk 15,828,356 10,191,232 5,637,124 -
Pooled investments (AMLIP) 10,274,345 - - -
Money market 1,304,392 - - -
Total Investments $ 27,407,093 $ 10,191,232 $ 5,637,124 % -
Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fuffill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. The City’s investment policy specifies the types of investments which
can be purchased, in order to limit credit risk, as described above. All of the U.S. government
agency investments are rated AAA by Standard and Poor’s.

Pooled investments are invested with the Alaska Municipal League Investment Pool, Inc. (AMLIP).
The AMLIP is an external investment pool which is rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s for credit
risk purposes. Alaska Statute 37.23 establishes regulatory oversight of the Pool. The law sets
forth numerous requirements regarding authorized investments and reporting. At December 31,
2019, the share value of investments in the AML pool is approximately equal to fair value.

Fair Value Measurement

The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant
unobservable inputs.

The City has investments in money market funds and certificates of deposits totaling $9,061,565
that are not held at fair value, but instead recorded at amortized cost, as of December 31, 2019.
The City’s investment in AMLIP is measured at net asset value, as of December 31, 2019.
Management believes that these values approximate fair value. All government securities and
certificates of deposit are Level 2 investments on the fair value hierarchy.
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3. Accounts Receivable, Valuation Allowances, Deferred Inflows and Unearned Revenues

The City maintains accounts receivable balances of which a portion is reserved as an allowance
for doubtful accounts. At December 31, 2019, receivables for the City’s individual major funds and
nonmajor in the aggregate, including applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as

foliows:

State and Less
Federal Allowance
Grants  Special for
Sales  Property and Assess- Uncollect-
Accounts Taxes Taxes Loans ments ibles Totals
General $215,391 961,069 102,634 159,663 - (45,301) 1,393,456
Utility Special
Revenue 228,565 228,826 - 442 433 3,393,907 (31,690) 4,262,041
City Facilities - - - 45,129 - - 45,129
Gas Line
Capital Project - - - - 2,678,450 - 2,678,450
HART Roads
Capital Project - 213,571 - - - - 213,571
Port of Homer
Enterprise 416,945 - - 35,784 - (101,658) 351,071
Nonmajor
Funds 771 122,038 - 66,618 546,143 - 735,570
Total

Receivables $861,672 1,525,504 102,634 749,627 6,618,500

(178,649) 9,679,288

At December 31, 2019, the various componenfs of deferred inflows of resources and unearned

revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows:

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Delinquent property taxes receivable — General Fund $ 104,095
Special assessments not yet due: :
Nonmajor Special Revenue Fund 546,143
Utility Special Revenue Fund 3,393,907
Gas Line Capital Project Fund 2,678,450
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $ 6,722,595
Unearned Grant Revenue
Grant drawdowns prior to meeting all eligibility requirements:
Nonmajor Funds $ 5,237
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4. Interfund Balances and Transfers

A schedule of interfund balances and transfers for the year ended December 31, 2019 follows:

Transfers

From General Fund to:

Utility Special Revenue Fund ' $ 779,535

Nonmajor governmental funds 142,794
From HART Roads Capital Project Fund to:

General Fund 1,671,930

City Facilities Capital Project Fund 8,501
From nonmajor governmental funds to:

City Facilities Capital Project Fund 563,776

Internal Service Fund 103,986

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 932,950
From Port of Homer Enterprise Fund to honmajor governmental funds 922
Total Transfers to Other Funds $ 4,203,472

Interfund transfers are routinely recorded throughout the year. In 2019, transfers from the general
fund are to fund capital depreciation reserves and operating subsidies. Transfers from nonmajor
governmental funds to the General Fund were to pay off debt and to other nonmajor funds were
for the police station capital project. At December 31, 2019, an interfund balance of $25,355 was
owed from the Gas Line Capital Project Fund to the General Fund. At December 31, 2019, an
interfund balance of $377,225 was owed from the nonmajor governmental funds for capital projects
to the General Fund.

Interfund Loan

In 2011, the City underwent an extensive energy audit with the goal of identifying areas for energy
savings and efficiencies. Numerous minor upgrades or repairs were conducted in this effort. Most
of these costs were funded by fund balances set aside in the prior year along with grant funds. The
City approved and recorded an interfund loan from the Energy Revolving Loan Capital Project Fund
to the Port of Homer Enterprise Fund in the amount of $29,294 to fund a portion of the Port related
upgrades. The Port will repay the loan in $3,291 annual installments over nine years. The loan
had a balance of $6,255 as of December 31, 2019.

In 2018, the General Fund loaned $300,000 to the Port of Homer Enterprise Fund in order to
purchase land from the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority. The loan is due in annual payment
of $30,000 plus interest at 3% per year payable over ten years. At December 31, 2019 the
outstanding balance was $161,122.
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5. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2019 follows:

Balance Additions Deletions Balance
- January 1, and Reclass- and Reclass- December
Governmental Activities 2019 ifications ifications 31, 2019
Capital assets not being
depreciated:
Land and land improvements $ 11,559,401 - - 11,559,401
Construction in progress 844,254 4,402,783 (445,025) 4,802,012
Total assets not being depreciated 12,403,655 4,402,783 (445,025) 16,361,413
Capital assets being depreciated.
Buildings 51,715,487 644,302 - 52,359,789
Improvements other than '
buildings 53,517,863 317,139 - 53,835,002
Machinery and equipment 16,597,074 492,160 (402,648) 16,686,586
Infrastructure 37,055,664 - - 37,065,664
Total assets being depreciated 158,886,088 1,453,601 (402,648) 159,937,041
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings 32,018,361 797,077 - 32,815,438
Improvements other than
buildings 27,379,341 1,418,102 - 28,797,443
Machinery and equipment 11,212,558 471,288 (398,575) 11,285,271
Infrastructure 19,582,946 978,040 - 20,560,986
Total accumulated depreciation 90,193,206 3,664,507 - 93,459,138
Total assets being depreciated,
net 68,692,882 (2,210,906) (4,073) 66,477,903
Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, net $ 81,096,537 2,191,877 (449,098) 82,839,316
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Balance Additions Deletions Balance
January 1, and Reclass- and Reclass- December
Business-type Activities 2019 ifications ifications 31,2019
Capital assets not being
depreciated:
Land and land improvements 15,804,641 - - 15,804,641
Construction in progress 582,682 146,426 (546,157) 182,951
Total assets not being depreciated 16,387,323 146,426 (546,157) 15,987,592
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings 16,380,648 - - 16,380,648
Improvements other than
buildings 53,701,795 601,065 - 54,302,860
Machinery and equipment 3,163,574 - - 3,163,574
Total assets being depreciated 73,246,017 601,065 - 73,847,082
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings 10,164,551 379,261 - 10,543,812
Improvements other than
buildings 24,135,789 1,718,543 - 25,854,332
Machinery and equipment 2,872,008 59,195 - 2,931,203
Total accumulated depreciation 37,172,348 2,156,999 - 39,329,347
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 36,073,669 (1,555,934) - 34,517,735
Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, net 52,460,992 (1,409,508) (546,157) 50,505,327
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Depreciation expense was charged to the functions as follows for the year ended December 31,
2019:

Governmental Activities

General government $ 171,622
Public safety 308,509
Public works 1,167,688
Library 218,257
Airport 70,551
Parks and recreation 255,534
Water utility 1,034,155
Sewer utility 438,191
Total Depreciation Expense — Governmental Activities $ 3,664,507

Business-type Activities
Port and harbor $ 2,156,999

The Port of Homer Enterprise Fund received a building from the State of Alaska in 1993 in
exchange for the use of land by the State Ferry System until the year 2031. The building houses
the Port Maintenance Shop. The value of the building and related unearned revenue is as follows:

Original cost assigned to building $ 630,000
Revenue recognized on cumulative basis (468,000)

$ 162,000
Current unearned revenue $ 18,000
Noncurrent unearned revenue 144,000

Total Unearned Lease Revenue $ 162,000
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6. Long-term Liabilities

The following is a summary of long-term liability transactions of the City for the year ended
December 31, 2019:

Balance Balance Due
January 1, December Within
Governmental Activities 2019 Additions Retired 31, 2019 One Year

Notes payable:
$3,462,403 2002 Sewer
Utility Alaska Clean Water
foan, due in annual
installments of $121,973
plus interest at 1.5%
through August 18, 2025 $ 853,801 - 121,972 731,829 121,972

$3,389,321 2002 Water

Utility Alaska Drinking

Water loan, due in annual

instaliments of $143,078

plus interest at 1.5%

through August 18, 2025 1,001,546 - 143,078 858,468 143,078

$1,591,733 2012 Sewer

Utility Alaska Clean Water

loan, due in annual

installments of $66,415

plus interest at 1.5%

through August 6, 2032 942 977 - 79,587 863,390 66,415

$1,086,870 Sewer Utility

Alaska Clean Water loan,

due in annual installments

of $54,344 plus interest at

1.5% through November

14, 2034 869,496 - 54,344 815,152 54,344

$2,023,006 2012 Water
Utility Alaska Drinking
Water loan, due in annual
installments of $117,832
including interest at 1.5%
through August 18, 2032 1,478,005 - 95,661 1,382,344 97,096
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Governmental Activities

Balance
January 1,

2019 Additions Retired

Balance
December
31, 2019

Due
Within
One Year

$8,000,000 (maximum)
2006 Water Utility Alaska
Drinking Water loan, due in
annual installments of
$364,001, plus interest at
1.5% through December
28, 2029

$255,000 (maximum) Water
Utility Alaska Drinking
Water due in annual
principal installments of
$9,546 plus interest at
1.5% through March 1,
2037

$817,000 (maximum) Water
Utility Alaska Drinking
Water loan, due in annual
installments of $4,994
including interest at 1.5%
through March 1, 2037

$600,000 (maximum) Water
Utility Alaska Drinking
Water loan, due in annual
installments of $12,308
including interest at 1.5%
through March 1, 2028

$12,359,388 special
assessment bond payable
to the Kenai Peninsula
Borough in eight equal
principal and interest
payments beginning
September 1, 2016,
interest at 4% through
September 1, 2024.
Additional principal
payments made in 2016
based on early assessment
collections.

$ 4,004,016 - 364,002

181,379 - 9,546

78,281 - 3,601

202,173 - 9,275

3,659,817 - 540,155
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Balance Balance Due
January 1, December Within
Governmental Activities 2019 Additions Retired 31,2019  One Year
$4,100,000 2019 Series A
General Obligation Police
Station Bonds, due in
annual installments of
$190,000-$375,000 pius
interest at 5% through
May 1, 2034. - 4,100,000 - 4,100,000 190,000
Unamortized bond premium - 704,048 - 704,048 -
Capital Leases:
$149,599 dump truck
capital lease payable in
equal monthly instaliments
of $2,650 including
interest through
September 2020 $ 58,310 - 30,693 27,617 27,617
Accrued leave 681,349 548,930 527,876 702,403 559,000
Net pension liability 9,477,714 279,875 - 9,757,589 -
Net OPEB liability 1,939,885 - 1,683,780 256,105 -

Total Governmental
Activities Long-Term
Liabilities $ 25,328,749 5,632,853 3,663,570 27,298,032 2,202,825

All of the Utility Special Revenue Fund water and sewer charges and connection fees have been
pledged for the repayment of the Alaska Drinking Water and Alaska Clean Water loans.
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Balance Balance Due
January 1, December Within

Business-type Activities 2019 Additions Retired - 31,2019 .One Year
$3,375,000 Series 2013

Harbor General Obligation

Bonds, due in annual

installments of $145,000-

$280,000 plus interest at 2%

through June of 2033. $ 3,060,000 - 145,000 2,915,000 150,000
Unamortized bond premium 346,150 - 24,726 321,424 -
Accrued leave 260,321 93,195 93,506 260,010 95,000
Net pension liability 1,878,282 33,094 - 1,911,376 -
Net OPEB liability 384,444 - 334,276 50,168 -
Total Business-type

Activities Long-Term

Liabilities $ 5,929,197 126,289 597,508 5,457,978 245,000

Governmental activities accrued leave, pension and OPEB are typically liquidated by the General
Fund. Debt has typically been liquidated through specific debt service funds.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for long-term debt, and the loans not yet in repayment
status, exclusive of accrued leave follow:

Governmental Special Assessment Bond Payable
Activities Notes Payable (KPB Loan)
Year Ending
December 31, Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 869,522 131,143 1,000,665 556,686 123,026 679,712
2021 871,175 118,086 989,261 579,366 100,345 679,711
2022 872,852 105,003 977,855 602,970 76,741 679,711
2023 874,555 91,897 966,452 627,536 52,175 679,711
2024 876,282 78,765 955,047 653,104 26,608 679,712
2025-2029 3,348,045 219,764 3,567,809 - - -
2030-2034 939,989 40,198 980,187 - - -
2035-2037 78,188 2,349 80,5637 - - -

$ 8,730,608 787,205 9,517,813 3,019,662 378,895 3,398,557
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the bonds follow:

Governmental Activities G. O. Bonds Payable

Year Ending December 31, Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 190,000 205,000 395,000
2021 200,000 195,500 395,500
2022 210,000 185,500 395,500
2023 220,000 175,000 395,000
2024 230,000 164,000 394,000
2025-2029 1,340,000 634,750 1,974,750
2030-2034 1,710,000 264,750 1,974,750

$ 4,100,000 1,824,500 5,924,500

Business-type Activities G. O. Bonds Payable

Year Ending December 31, Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 150,000 136,300 286,300
2021 160,000 130,100 290,100
2022 165,000 123,600 288,600
2023 170,000 116,900 286,900
2024 180,000 109,000 289,000
2025-2029 1,050,000 396,250 1,446,250
2030-2034 1,040,000 107,250 1,147,250

$ 2,915,000 1,119,400 4,034,400

The City acquired a dump truck under a capital lease agreement. The asset has a recorded cost
of $185,996 and a net book value (net of depreciation) at December 31, 2019 of $92,981. The
asset has an expected useful life of 10 years.

Future minimum payments under the capital lease agreement is as follows:

Governmental Activities Capital Leases Payable
Year Ending December 31, Principal Interest Total

2020 $ 27,617 335 27,952
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In 2013, the City entered into a loan agreement with the Kenai Peninsula Borough to borrow up to
$12,700,000 for the design and construction of natural gas distribution improvements in the City.
Concurrent with the issuance of the loan with the Borough, the City issued a $12,700,000 natural
gas distribution special assessment bond. The bond proceeds are to be used for the design and
construction of natural gas distribution improvements in the City. After completion of the project,
the City will establish an assessment district. This bond will be repaid from amounts to be levied
against the property owners benefited by this construction in the assessment district. Those
amounts, including interest, are 100 percent pledged to pay the scheduled principal and interest
payments on the special assessment bonds. In the event that a deficiency exists because of unpaid
or delinquent special assessments at the time a debt service payment is due, the government must
provide resources to cover the deficiency until other resources, for example, foreclosure proceeds,
are received.

At December 31, 2014, the City had drawn $12,359,388 on the loan to cover substantial completion
of the project. In 2015, the City levied the customer special assessments, which requires the
individuals to pay the assessment over a period of 10 years. Certain customers elected to pay the
entire assessment up front. The City then used these funds to reduce the outstanding debt on the
loan by approximately $4.1 million. Because of the large reduction on the debt, and subsequent
additional payments made on the loan, the loan has reamortized as noted on the payment schedule
on the previous page and is expected to be paid in full in September 2024.

Debt Covenants

The Kenai Peninsula Borough gasline loan required that a reserve account be established in the
amount of $1,270,000 from the date of the first drawdown. The City has complied with this covenant
through the establishment of a dedicated investment account (reported as restricted cash and
investments) in the Gas Line Capital Project Fund.

The 2013 Harbor bonds require that a reserve account be established in the amount of the largest
annual debt service payment ($290,100) and for the Port to establish and charge fees sufficient to
produce 120% of the annual debt service amount. The City has complied with this covenant through
the establishment of a dedicated investment account (reported as restricted cash and investments)
in the Port of Homer Enterprise Fund.

Remainder of this page intentionally left blank
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7. Fund Balances

Fund balances, reported for the major funds and the nonmajor funds in the aggregate on the
governmental funds balance sheet are subject to the following constraints:

HART
Utility Gas Line Roads
Special City Capital Capital  Nonmajor
General Revenue Facilities Project Project Funds Totals
Nonspendable:
Inventory $ 27,691 405,258 - - - - 432,949
Prepaid items 168,902 20,968 - - - - 189,870
Interfund loans 161,122 - - - - - 161,122
Total
nonspendable 357,715 426,226 - - - - 783,941
Restricted:
Roads and trails - - - - 5,907,370 1,468,762 7,376,132
Special service
district - - - - - 70,140 70,140
Police station
construction - - 1,652,452 - - - 1,652,452
Total Restricted - - 1,652,452 - 5,907,370 1,538,902 9,098,724
Committed:
Police station debt
service and
construction - - 593,137 - - 616,883 1,210,020
Assigned:
Library - - - - - 173,497 173,497
Public safety - - - - - 44 990 44 990
Community schools - - - - - 270 270
Sustainability - - - - - 15,544 15,544
Water and - :
sewer - 5,605,220 - - - 5,605,220
PERS benefits 171,314 - - - - 27,901 199,215
Capital and -
land - - 1,474,233 - 3,021,718 5,784,999
Total assigned 171,314  5605,220 1,474,233 - - 3,283,920 10,534,687
Unassigned
(deficit) 9,522,558 - - (620,533) - (365,971) 8,536,054
Total Fund Balances $ 10,051,587 6,031,446 3,719,822  (620,533) 5907,370 5,073,734 30,163,426
50
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The Plan provides for retirement, death and disability, and post-employment health care
benefits. There are three tiers of employees, based on entry date. For all tiers within the Defined
Benefit (DB) plan, full retirement benefits are generally calculated using a formula comprised of
a multiplier times the average monthly salary (AMS) times the number of years of service. The
multiplier is increased at longevity milestone markers for most employees. Police/Fire
employees accrue benefits at an accelerated rate. The tiers within the Plan establish differing
criteria regarding normal retirement age, early retirement age, and the criteria for calculation of
AMS, COLA adjustments, and other OPEB benefits. A complete benefit comparison chart is
available at the website noted above.

The PERS DB Plan was closed to new entrants effective June 30, 2006. New employees hired
after that date participate in the PERS Defined Contribution (DC) Plan described later in these
notes.

As part of its participation in the PERS DB Plan (Tiers |, Il lil), which is a cost-sharing multiple
employer defined benefit plan, the City participates in the Alaska Retiree Healthcare Trust
(ARHCT), Retiree Medical Plan (RMP) and Occupational Death and Disability Plan (ODD). The
ARHCT is self-funded and provides major medical coverage to retirees of the System. Benefits
vary by Tier level. The RMP provides major medical coverage to retirees of the PERS Defined
Contribution Plan (Tier 1V). The ODD provides death benefits for beneficiaries of plan
participants and long-term disability benefits to all active members within PERS. The Plans are
administered by the State of Alaska, Department of Administration. Employer contribution rates
are established in concert with the Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Historical Context and Special Funding Situation

In April 2008, the Alaska Legislature passed legislation converting the previously existing PERS
plan from an agent-multiple employer plan to a cost-sharing plan with an effective date of July
1, 2008. In connection with this conversion, the State of Alaska passed additional legislation
which statutorily capped the employer contribution rate, established a state funded “on-behalf’
contribution (subject to funding availability), and required that employer contributions be
calculated against all PERS eligible wages, including wages paid to participants of the PERS
Tier IV defined contribution plan described later in these notes.

Alaska Statute 39.35.255 requires the State of Alaska to contribute to the Plan an amount such
that, when combined with the employer contribution, is sufficient to pay the Plan’s past service
liability contribution rate as adopted by the Alaska Retirement Management Board. As such, the
Plan is considered to be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB, and management
has recorded ail pension related liabilities, deferred inflows and outflows of resources, and
disclosures on this basis. The City records the related on-behalf contributions as revenue and
expense or expenditures as prescribed by GAAP, pursuant to the relevant basis of accounting
based on fund type.

It is important to note that the Alaska Legislature has the power and authority to change the
aforementioned statute through the legislative process.
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Employee Contribution Rates

Regular employees are required to contribute 6.75% (5.25% pension and 1.50% OPEB) of their
annual covered salary. Police and firefighters are required to contribute 7.5% of their annual
covered salary.

Employer and Other Contribution Rates

There are several contribution rates associated with the pension and healthcare contributions
and related liabilities. These amounts are calculated on an annual basis.

Employer Effective Rate: This is the contractual employer pay-in rate. Under current legislation,
this rate is statutorily capped at 22% of eligible wages, subject to a wage floor, and other
termination events. This 22% rate is calculated on a/l PERS participating wages, including those
wages attributable to employees in the defined contribution plan. Contributions derived from the
defined contribution employees are referred to as the Defined Benefit Unfunded Liability or
DBUL contribution.

ARM Board Adopted Rate: This is the rate formally adopted by the Alaska Retirement
Management Board. This rate is actuarially determined and used to calculate annual Plan
funding requirements, without regard to the statutory rate cap or the GASB accounting rate.
Prior to July 1, 2015, there were no constraints or restrictions on the actuarial cost method or
other assumptions used in the ARM Board valuation. Effective July 1, 2015, the Legislature
requires the ARM Board to adopt employer contribution rates for past service liabilities using a
level percent of pay method over a closed 25 year term which ends in 2039. This will result in
lower ARM Board Rates in future years (as demonstrated in the contribution rate tables below).

On-behalf Contribution Rate: This is the rate paid in by the State as an on-behalf payment under
the current statute. The statute requires the State to contribute, based on funding availability,
an on-behalf amount equal to the difference between the ARM Board Rate and the Employer
Effective Rate. In 2015, the State Legislature appropriated a one-time contribution to the Plan
in the amount of $1 billion. As a result, the on-behalf contribution in 2015 was significantly higher
than the statutory amount. In 2016, the on-behalf contribution has returned to “normal” levels
and generally equals the statutory calculation. In the governmental fund financial statements,
on-behalf contribution amounts have been recognized as additional revenues and expenditures.
On the enterprise fund and the government-wide financial statements, the on-behalf amounts
are included in revenue and expense only to the extent they are applicable to the measurement
period.

Contribution rates for the years ended June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 were determined in the
June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2018 actuarial valuations, respectively.
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City contribution rates for the 2019 calendar year were as follows:

Employer ARM

Board State

Effective Adopted  Contribution

January 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019 Rate Rate Rate

Pension 16.17% 23.21% 5.58%
Postemployment healthcare 5.83% 4.37% -%
Total Contribution Rates 22.00% 27.58% 5.58%

Employer ARM

Board State

Effective Adopted  Contribution

July 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019 Rate Rate Rate

Pension 15.72% 23.73% 6.62%
Postemployment healthcare 6.28% 4.89% -%
Total Contribution Rates 22.00% 28.62% 6.62%

In 2019, the City was credited with the following contributions into the pension/OPEB plan.

Measurement Period
July 1, 2018

to

June 30, 2019

City Fiscal Year
January 1, 2019

to

December 31, 2019

Employer contributions pension (including DBUL) $ 801,186 $ 786,003
Employer contributions OPEB 339,496 356,685
Nonemployer contributions (on-behalf pension) 394,025 431,874
Total Contributions $ 1,534,707 $ 1,574,652

In addition, employee contributions to the Plan for pension totaled $198,136 during the City’s

fiscal year.
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229




City of Homer, Alaska

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2019

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions/OPEB

At December 31, 2019, the City reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net
pension/OPEB liability that reflected a reduction for State pension support provided to the City.
The amounts recognized by the City for its proportional share, the related State proportion, and
the total is as follows:

Net Pension Liability

City proportionate share $ 11,668,965
State’s proportionate share associated with the City 4,631,725
Total Net Pension Liability $ 16,300,690

Net OPEB Liability - ARHCT

City proportionate share $ 316,184
State’s proportionate share associated with the City 125,707
Total Net OPEB Liability - ARHCT $ 441,891

Net OPEB Liability (Asset) - ODD

City proportionate share $ (80,515
State’s proportionate share associated with the City -

Total Net OPEB Liability (Asset) - ODD $ (80,515)

Net OPEB Liability - RMP

City proportionate share $ 70,604
State’s proportionate share associated with the City -

Total Net OPEB Liability - RMP $ 70,604

The net pension/OPEB liabilites were measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total
pension/OPEB liability used to calculate the net pension/OPEB liability for each Plan was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018. The City’s proportion of the net
pension/OPEB liabilities were based on a projection of the City’s long-term share of contributions
to the pension/OPEB plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating entities,
actuarially determined.
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The City’s proportionate share of the net pension/OPEB liability measured at June 30, 2019 was
as follows:

Measurement Measurement
Period Fiscal Year Period Fiscal Year
City’s proportionate share 2019 2018 Change
Net Pension Liability 0.21316% 0.22854% (0.01538%)
Net OPEB Liability - ARHCT 0.21309% 0.22850% (0.01541%)
Net OPEB Liability (Asset) - ODD 0.33209% 0.30999% 0.02210%
Net OPEB Liability - RMP 0.29512% 0.30999% (0.01487%)

For the year ended December 31, 2019, the City recognized pension and OPEB expense
(benefit) of $1,780,452 and ($2,114,984), respectively for PERS in the Statement of Activities.
At December 31, 2019, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Pension Related OPEB Related
Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows Outflows Inflows
of of of of
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources: Resources Resources Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual
experience $ - (172,746) - (242,802)
Change in assumptions 357,252 - 453,745 (1,540)

Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan

investments 167,308 - - (139,765)
Change in proportion and differences in

proportional share - (285,679) 47,757  (49,963)
City contributions subsequent to the

measurement date 388,143 - 189,026 -

Total Deferred Outflows/Inflows Related
to Pensions $ 912,703 (458,425) 690,528 (434,070)

The $388,143 and $189,026 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions and
OPEB, respectively, resulting from contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be
recognized as a reduction in the net pension/OPEB liability in the year ended December 31,
2020.

£
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Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions and OPEB will be recognized in pension/OPEB expense as follows:

Pension OPEB

Year Ending December 31, Related Related Total
2020 $ 84,465 98,567 183,032
2021 (123,526) (109,367) (232,893)
2022 47,470 34,168 81,638
2023 57,726 44,311 102,037
2024 - (123) (123)
Thereafter - (124) (124)
Total Amortization $ 66,135 67,432 133,567

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension/OPEB liability for the measurement period ended June 30, 2019 was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018, using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement, and rolled forward to the
measurement date of June 30, 2019. The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2018
actuarial valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for the period from
July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2017, resulting in changes in actuarial assumptions adopted by the
Alaska Retirement Management Board in January 2019 to better reflect expected future
experience.

Actuarial Cost Method  Entry Age Normal — Level Percentage of Payroll
Asset Valuation Method Invested assets are reported at fair value.

Allocation Methodology = Amounts were allocated to employers based on the projected present
value of contributions for FY2021-FY2039. The liability is expected

to go to zero at 2039.
Investment Return / 7.38% per year (geometric), compounded annually, net of expenses
Discount Rate
Salary Scale Inflation — 2.50% per year

Productivity — 0.25% per year

Peace Officer/Firefighter — graded by years of service from 7.75% to
2.75%

All others — graded by years of service from 6.75% to 2.75%

Total Inflation Measured by the consumer price index for urban and clerical workers
for Anchorage and is assumed to increase 2.50% annually.
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Mortality Pre-termination — Based on the 2013-2017 actual mortality
experience. 100% (male and female) of RP-2014 healthy annuitant
table with MP-2017 generational improvement.

Post-termination — 91% of male and 96% of female rates of RP-2014
healthy annuitant table with MP-2017 generational improvement.
Deaths are assumed to be occupational 75% of the time for peace
officer/firefighters, 40% of the time for all others.

The long term expected rate of return on pension/OPEB plan investments was determined using
a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension/OPEB plan investment expense and inflation) are developed
for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate
of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation.

Asset Class Long-term Expected Real Rate of Return
Domestic equity 8.16%
Global equity (non-US) 7.51%
Intermediate treasuries 1.58%
Opportunistic 3.96%
Real assets 4.76%
Private equity 11.39%
Cash equivalents 0.83%
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension/OPEB liability was 7.38%. The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employer and nonemployer
contributions will continue to follow the current funding policy, which meets State statutes.
Based on those assumptions, the pension/OPEB plan'’s fiduciary net position was projected to
be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore,
the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension/OPEB liability.

Discount Rate Sensitivity

The following presents the Retirement System’s net pension/OPEB liability and the City’s
proportionate share of the net pension/OPEB liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.38%,
as well as what the City’s proportionate share of the net pension/OPEB liability would be if it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.38%) or 1-percentage
point higher (8.38%) than the current rate:
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The City and employee contributions to PERS for DC pensions for the year ended December 31,
2019 were $193,557 and $309,691, respectively. The City contribution amount was recognized as
pension expense/expenditures. During the City’s fiscal year forfeitures for DC pension used to
offset the City’s expense/expenditures was $5,388.

11. Defined Contribution OPEB Plans

Defined Contribution Pension Plan participants (PERS Tier 1V) participate in the Occupational
Death and Disability Plan (ODD), and the Retiree Medical Plan. Information on these plans is
included in the comprehensive annual financial report for the PERS Plan noted above. These
plans provide for death, disability, and post-employment health care benefits.

Employer Contribution Rates

Employees do not contribute to the DC OPEB plans. Employer contribution rates for the year
ended December 31, 2019 were as follows:

Other Police/Fire

Tier IV Tier IV
Alaska retiree healthcare trust 5.83% 5.83%
Retiree medical plan 0.94% 0.94%
Occupational death and disability benefits 0.26% 0.76%
Total Contribution Rates 7.03% 7.53%

In addition, PERS defined contribution members also participate in the Health Reimbursement
Arrangement. AS 39.30.370 establishes this contribution amount as “three percent of the average
annual employee compensation of all employees of all employers in the plan”. As of July 1,
2019, for actual remittance, this amount is calculated as a flat rate for each full time or part-time
employee per pay period and approximates $2,122 per year for each full-time employee, and $1.36
per hour for part-time employees.

Annual Postemployment Healthcare Cost

In 2019, the City contributed $129,304 in DC OPEB costs. This amount has been recognized
as expense/expenditures.

12. Contingencies

The City is involved in various claims and pending litigation as part of the normal course of its
activities. In the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters is not expected to have
a material adverse effect on the City’s financial statements. Amounts received or receivable from
grantors are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims,
including amounts already collected, would become a liability of the General Fund or other
applicable fund.
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13. Designated Sales Tax

City of Homer sales tax is designated for the following purposes:

Water, sewer, and related debt service - 0.75%
Road and trail projects 0.75%
Public safety and infrastructure 0.35%
Debt service for construction of police station 0.30%
General Fund — undesignated 3.00%
Kenai Peninsula Borough 3.00%
Total Sales Tax Percentage 8.15%

Effective January 1, 2009, Ordinance 08-32(s)(A-2) exempts sales tax on non-prepared foods from
September 1 through May 31 annually.

15. Deferred Compensation Plan

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457. The deferred compensation plan permits all employees to defer a
portion of their salary. The deferred compensation is not available for distribution to employees
until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. Internal Revenue Code
provisions require that all assets and income of the plan be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of
participants and their beneficiaries.

16. Related Parties

City purchases goods and services from local companies. Some of these purchases are considered
related party transactions due to the nature of the relationships between employees of the City and
these local companies. These transactions are not considered significant for individual disclosure.

17.Subsequent Events

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization (“WHO”) announced a global health
emergency because of a new strain of coronavirus originating in Wuhan, China (the “COVID-19
outbreak”) and the risks to the international community as the virus spreads globally beyond its
point of origin. In March 2020, the WHO classified the COVID-19 outbreak as a pandemic, based
on the rapid increase in exposure globally.

The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of the date of this report. As such,
it is uncertain as to the full magnitude that the pandemic will have on the City’s financial condition,
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liquidity, and future results of operations. Management is actively monitoring the global situation on
its financial condition, liquidity, operations, suppliers, industry, and workforce. Given the daily
evolution of the COVID-19 outbreak and the global responses to curb its spread, the City is not
able to estimate the effects of the COVID-19 outbreak on its results of operations, financial
condition, or liquidity for fiscal year 2020. The City is dependent upon its workforce to deliver its
services. Developments such as social distancing and shelter-in-place directives will impact the
City’s ability to deploy its workforce effectively. While expected to be temporary, prolonged
workforce disruptions may negatively impact the City’s services, taxes collected in fiscal year 2020,
and the City’s overall liquidity. Adverse economic effects of the COVID-19 outbreak may decrease
demand for the City’s services based on restrictions in place by government efforts to curb the
outbreak or changes in consumer behavior. Furthermore, it is possible that the pandemic will cause
significant volatility in market value of the City’s marketable securities.

Although the City cannot estimate the length or gravity of the impact of the COVID-19 outbreak at
this time, if the pandemic continues, it may have an adverse effect on the City’s results of future
operations, financial position, and liquidity in fiscal year 2020.

On March 27, 2020, the “Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act” was signed
into law. The CARES Act, among other things, appropriated funds for the Coronavirus Relief Fund
to be used to make payments for specified uses to States and certain local governments. It also
appropriated certain relief funds, for which the City of Homer became eligible to receive
approximately $7,899,000. This aid is expected to be utilized during 2020 and 2021, and is
subject to certain federal criteria. The City will continue to examine the impact that the CARES
Act may have. Currently, the City is unable to determine the full impact that the CARES Act will
have on the City’s financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity.

Effective January 1, 2020, the City of Homer is operating under a biennial budget which will
cover two fiscal years in each budget.

Effective July 1, 2021, the City of Homer will change the fiscal year to the twelve-month period
commencing July 1 through June 30 of the succeeding year. This will allow for reduced
administrative burden as the fiscal year will coincide with the Kenai Peninsula Borough.

18. New Accounting Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board has passed several new accounting standards
with upcoming implementation dates. Management has not fully evaluated the potential effects of
these statements and actual impacts have not yet been determined.

GASB 83 — Certain Asset Retirement Obligations — Effective for year-end December 31, 2020,
with earlier application encouraged — This statement addresses accounting and financial
reporting for certain asset retirement obligations that are legally enforceable liabilities associated
with the retirement of a tangible capital asset.

/2
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GASB 84 — Fiduciary Activities — Effective for year-end December 31, 2020, with earlier
application encouraged — This statement addresses criteria for identifying and reporting fiduciary
activities.

GASB 87 — Leases — Effective for year-end December 31, 2022, with earlier application
encouraged — This statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain lease assets
and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases. This statement
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are
financings of the right to use an underlying asset.

GASB 88 - Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements
- Effective for year-end December 31, 2020, with earlier application encouraged - This statement
addresses note disclosures related to debt, clarifies which liabilities to include when disclosing
information related to debt, and defines debt for the purpose of disclosure. It requires additional
essential information related to debt be disclosed in the notes, as well as information for direct
borrowings and direct placements.

GASB 89 - Accounting for Interest Cost incurred before the End of a Construction Period - Effective
for year-end December 31, 2021, with earlier application encouraged - This statement requires that
interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an expense in the
period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. ~

GASB 90 — Majority Equity Interests - Effective for year-end December 31, 2020, with earlier
application encouraged - This statement clarifies the definition of and classification of majority
equity interests in legally separate organizations. It also clarifies measurement of component units
in which governments have one hundred percent equity interest.

GASB 91 — Conduit Debt Obligations — Effective for year-end December 31, 2022, with earlier
application encouraged - This statement establishes a single method of reporting conduit debt
obligations by issuers and eliminates diversity in practice of accounting for conduit debt obligations.
This statement also establishes that conduit debt obligations are not a liability of the issuer and
improves required note disclosures.

GASB 92 — Omnibus 2020 — Provisions of this statement related to the effective date of Statement
No. 87 and Implementation Guide 2019-3, reinsurance recoveries, and terminologies used to refer
to derivative instruments are effective upon issuance. The effective date for all other provisions of
the Statement are to be implemented for year-end December 31, 2021. This Statement addresses
a variety of topics such as leases, the applicability of Statement No. 73 and Statement No. 74 for
reporting assets accumulated for postemployment benefits, the applicability of Statement No. 84 to
postemployment benefit arrangements, the measurements of liabilities and assets related to asset
retirement obligations in a government acquisition, reporting of public entity risk pools, referencing
to nonrecurring fair value measurements, and terminology used to refer to derivative instruments.
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GASB 93 - Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates — The provisions of this Statement, except for
paragraph 11b, are required to be implemented for year-end December 31, 2022. The
requirements in paragraph 11b are required to be implemented for year-end December 31, 2023.
This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting implications that result from the
replacement of an interbank offered rate (IBOR).

GASB 94 — Public-private and Public-public Partnerships and Availability Payment Arrangements
— Effective for year-end December 31, 2023. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve
financial reporting by addressing issues re